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~ASSOCIATES, PC 

Certified Public Accountants 20~ Mrun St. . P.O. Box 1886 • Stsrlhg, CO 80751-7886 
Ph<:ne 970-522-2218 · FAX 970·522-2220 

Independent Auditozs' Roport 

To the Board of County CommiMioners 
J~ogan County 
Sterlil1g, Colorado 

Report on the Financial Statement& 

We ha\l'e audited the ;,ccowpanying 11nancial statcm>cnt.s of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, ea<:h maJor fund, ,nd the aggregat.c remaining fund information of 
Logan County (the County) as of and for the yettr ended December :11, 2015, and the r~:>IAtcd 
noks to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Cout~ty's basic fmancial 
statement.~ RS Uated in the table of contenl:l<. 

Management's Responsibllfty for the Financial Statements 

Manag("ncnt is respon:<ible for the preparation nnd fair presentation of these fmancial 
statements in u.<:cordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stal.c~ of 
America; thls includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant lo the preparation and fair pt-e<;cntation of fmancial statements that arc free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or <'l'ror. 

Auditors' Respon&ibility 

Our responsibility i~ to express opin ions on these finandal statements ba:;ed on our audlt. We 
conducted c>ur audit in nccordance with auditing standards gcnc;r;,lly accepted in the United 
States of America and the standArds applicnblc to financial audits wntained in Gov<!.mment 
Auditing S~andards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 'l'hc)!<e standru·ds 
require tbnt we plan and perform the audit to oh!llin reasonable as:surance about whether the 
finanr:ial statements arc free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidem:c: AbotJt the amounts :md 
di$c;losures ln the 11nancial stattm>cnt:,q, Tbe procedures selected depend on the auditor~· 
judgment, inducllng the assesSJUent of th<~ risks of mate~·ial misstatement of the financial 
s tatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 1isk a~sc:ssments, the auditor 
considers intemal wntrol relevant to the entity's preparation and fnir pn:»cntstioo of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedure.; lhat Rl 'C appropriate in the 
circumstances, b lJ( not for lhe purpose of expre,;slng an ophlion on the cfft':etiveness of the 
entity'~ it\ternal control. Accordingly, we cxpresa no such opinion. !In audit also includes 
evaluating t.he appropriateru~;::s of accounting policies used and lhc reasonablenes<S of 
significant accounting estimatet~ made by Wa.JlAK\OMC'llt, as well as evu.luatit>g the overall 
presentation of the financial statem~:nts. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

-I-



OplnJoos 

In ou1· opinion, the 11nancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
resp<1Cl.s, the respective finandal position of the governmental activities, the busines~;-type 
activitiel>, ea<~h major fund, and the aggregate remaining flUld information of the County as of 
December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, who:re applicable, 
ca,.h nows thereof for the year Lhcn ended In accordance with accounting principles genemlly 
accepted il• the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplem.entury Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in t.hc United States of America require that the 
l'lanaacment's discussion and analysis and budgetary eornparison information listed in lht' 
table of e<.m lcnts be presented to su pplement the basic financial Atatements. Such 
information, alt hough not a part of the basic financial s tatemen ts, i~ rt•J<~irr.d by the 
Governm ental Accounting Slanda!·ds Board, who considers it to be an essential pad of 
fmandal n~porting for placing U10 haAic financial statements in an appropriate opemtional, 
economic, oT historical context. We have: applied certain limited procedLtr<.:s l.o t he required 
!<Upplementacy infonnation in a.ccordance with auditing standards general]y accepted in tht: 
United SUites of America, which cor.~!<ted of inquiries of managemen t s hout the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the infonnation for consistency with man~"mcnt's 
respc.msP.$ t:o our inquiries, the J,asic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial Alatements. We do not expTe"~ l\ll opinion or pl"Ovide 
any aasw-ance on the infonnation because the limited procedures do not provide ~~~ with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assuranc.~. 

Other lnfonnatirm 

Our nudit wal< conducted for the purpoAC of forming opinions on the 11Mncial aratemeuts that 
collectively comprise the County's basic financial l<tatements. The other s upplem<..'tllsry 
infotmalion and the local highway finance report, are present<:<! for purposes of a dditional 
analysis and are not a required part of Lhc basic financial statements. The (;ehcdule of 
e«pt:ndil.ures of federal award~ is presented for purposes of •l.dd itional anazys.is as required by 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Reyulo.tions (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, artd Audit Requirements for Vr!fleral Awards, and is also not 11 rc.:quircd part of 
the baAic: 11nancial statement,;. 

'J'he other supplementary information, the loc<~l highway finance report, Md the ,.chec.lulc of 
el<pc.mclil.ures of federal awurcl:s arc the responsibility of management and were derived from 
and relate din;d.ly to the underlying ac.,counting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financi.alstEitement:s. Such information has U\><)fl subjected to the auditing procedure.; applied 
in tho eudit of the basic financial statements and certain addil.ional procedures, ilJcluding 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
moords used to prepare Lhc basic financial statement.. or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing slandsrdo generally 
accepted in the United States of Arncrica. In our opinion, the otht-.,. ~upplementazy 

information, the local highway finance report, and the schedule of expenditure5 of ft<(i<:ntl 
awwn:ls are fairly stated in <~11 material respects in relation to lhe basic fmancial statements as 
a whole. 
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Other Reporting Requizcd by Government Audlttng Standards 

In accordance with Government Audili"g Standards, we have als(> issued our report dated Juno 
28, 2016 on our considerd.t.ion of the County's int<:mal control over fmanciul r{•porting and on 
our tests of its compliance u~th certain provisions of law::;, n,gulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters . The purpos" of that report is to dei>(."Tibc the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resul~::> of that 
testing. and not to provide an opinion on internal control over finan cial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfor med in accordan ce wit h 
Golf(.'TTI11tent Auditing Siamlard.s in conaidering t he County's internal control ovm- financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Sterling, Colorado 
June 28, 2016 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 

MANAGEMENT'S DJSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management"~ L>iscnssion ;md Analysis for I .ogan County offers readers a namltive overview and analysis of the 
County's tinanci•lactivities tbr the foliOOI ye.v ende<l December 31,2015. We cnoourage readers to con~idcr the iufomtation 
preseuted here in conjunction with additional informatinn that we have tumbhed in the fimmcial st,LLmcnt~ ond notes to the 
!inancial statemenL,. 

FINANCIAL HICEILIGHTS 

}> Tbe asset• of the County exceeded its liabilitio:< at the close of 201$ by $53,405,562. or lfois amouut, 
S 12,361 ,244 may be used In meet the County's ong.ling obligations to it• cili...:.ts IUld creditors. 

> The O.ounly's total net position increased by S2,451\,U9l for the ctnTent yc•r. 

)> As ot: December 31, 201 5, the County's governmental fuuds reporW<f combined ending fund halances of 
$13,851,633, an increase of $1,019,257 in comparikon with the prior year. 

)> Unassigned fwtd balance for tbc Generol Fund_, $5,964,148 at Dec~>mlu 31,2015. 

? The Louan County m.ill levy nor general opemtjng purposes is 29.868 mills. 

OVRRVIEW OF TiiE J'INANCIAL STATF.MENTS 

This discussion and ~nalysis is intended t(o serve as an intro<JucliCln to Logan County'• fla~ic Financial Statements. The 13asic 
Financial Statements cuntain rlu·ee compnnonl:'i: goverrunent-widc finattciaf statemcnl<, fwtd financial statement~. and notes to 
th<: financial statement•. In addition, this report contains ntbcr Required Supplom.:ntary Infonnation, a Supplemental 
lnfurmalion section lila! presents combininll !llarements for nun-major governmental fundg (along with actw.t and budget 
wmparison schedule.$) and its single enwrprisc fimd. 

The ba•ic tinancitl.l >1ulcmcnts include two kinds of statement> thai present diilerent views of the County: 

)> 'flle 1\rst twu Statements ffi'e il(lvcrnment·Wide financiul Statements that Jlrovidc both long-tetnl and ~horl-term 
informntion al>oul tbe Conoly's overall financial statu•. 

)> 'l1te remaining starements are fund !inancial staremcnl< that focus on individual parts of the County gnvcrnment, 
reporting !he CotUJty's open« ions in more detail tl••n the goveriUnent-wide ~Ull<:lllcll!s. 

o Governmental Fund statcrncnts tell how j,'\!n•TUI goverrunent serviC~$ like judicial, public satcly, health 
and wei fare, nuxillary services, culture and t""rcution and public works were financed in the sbo•Hcrm 
as well as what remuins Cor future spendin~. 

u Proprietary l'und statements offer short-tenn an<J long-term tinru>c.ial information about the IICiivitics of 
the Logan County Justice Coo!Ct Finance C.orpor.t.lion. 

o The Fiduciary Fund ~latcmcnr provides informution about Agency Fund !.-sets held by the County 
which is acting solely a~ a IIMtce ofogent fur the hcnclit of others, to whom the rll!<ources belong. 

Tbe linanc[al smreruento> alsu include no~ thal explain some ofth~ infnnnation in the tinanci•l suilcments and provide more 
detailed d>da. 'lbe statement:! arc followed by • section of required supplementary infurmation lhat funher explains and 
supports the information in the linancial statemenL•. In addition to the3c required components, a section is included with 
combining «nd individual fund statements that provide further detail about our non-mnjor governmental funds desctibed as 
special revenue fwtds, each of which are ndded l(>b..:ther and presented in singlu co lumns in each of the bosic financial 
~tatements, as well as our single enlt;rpri!IO fund. 

4 



GOVF:RNMENT-WIDJ:STATEMENTS 

The goverrunent·widc ~tatements report inrormation about the CoWlty as a whole using nccouuting method• >imi lar to tbose 
used by private~~tor companies. 
The statement ofno;t position includes all of Logao County'~ a. ... ~ets and liabilities with the difference between the two reported 
a.• net position. Over time, incre><w• cor decreases in net pMition may serve "" ~ uselitl iudicator of' whether the fmancial 
position ofLo~an (".(>unty is improving'" dcterioratiog. 

The •Lollement of activitiCl< presents info!Til•tion showing how t .ogan Counly's net po:rition changed during the most recent 
ti~cul year. All change• in net positi(ln ••c reponed as soor> a~ the Wlderlyiog evo;nt giving rise to tllc change occots, 
'"gardlc~s of the timing 1>1' related cash !low•. Thus, revenue~ ami expenses reportW in this statement for :wmc items will 
t"~utt in cash flows ht future fiscal period~. 

Tbe gov<.:mmcnt-wide financial .~ratements ofthc County are dividod into two categorie:~: 

l> Govcmmeolal activities: Most ofdJC C.lWIIy's basic ~ arc included here, suclo as general governmcot, judicial, 
public safety, health and welfure, ~ux iliary services, culture Md recreation and ptoblic works. Property !aXes, sales 
and use rox and Slate and Pedernl yrHnL~ finanoe most of thc~c activities. 

)> Bu.~incss-type activities: Logao County Ju.•tice Center Fin•ncc Corporation chijrgc~ the County on an ~unual basis 
1\>r tloe lease of the Justic.c Cenlllt·. 

JIUND FINANC IAL S'I'ATEMF.NTS 

The fund lirumcial statements pro~ide more d<lailcd infol'tll:ltion ab<1ul the County's mU>l significant funds, nottloc County as 
a wbole. Fund~ are a«:ounting devices tlutt the County uses to k~•"P track of specific wurcc-~ of funding and spending for 
pat1icular purpo~c~. 

l> Some funds are required by star.o law ~nd hy bond coveroants. 

).> The ('.ounty lloord of Cumrnissioners establishes ()!her funds w control and llliUll<J:C rc.ources fur p<Vticular purposes 
(Le. Lodging Tax Fund, TV Translator fm>d, C..onservotion Trust Fw>d, Ambulaoce Fund) or show tltat certain I8J<eS 

and grants arc u:1ed appropriately (i.e. Special R<;VCnuc fltmds). 

The County has three kinds oftimd.: 

)> Govemmcntal fimds: Mo•L or the County'• ha•ic servloes are included in govemment~l runds, wbich locu• un (1) 
how c>~Sh •nd other fmanci~l assets that can readily be converted lt> ca.~h flow io and oul and (2) the bru~tnces lcfi at 
year~ Lhllt are available ror spending. C".<mseqoently, tbe governmental fuod statement~ provide a detailed ,,lrort· 
tenn view that helps dcl<lmliM whether there are more or fi:wcr financial resour= that can be spent in the near 
firturc 10 finance the C"~lunty's p~'Tatn3. Breause Ibis jurormation does not eoocooopa~ the additi<>nat long·Lctnt 
lOcus \lr the govemmcnt-wide statement~. additiooru ittfonnation is provided liD the subsequent page or the 
governmental funds statement thot explain~ the relationship (I" dirrcrences) betwe<"' tloc two types of stat~mcnts. 
Log>tn County adopts an annual appropri•Lcd budget fur all lund~. A budget:ruy compari~on statement h~ been 
provided for all funds to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

)> Proprietary ftmds: Se>"vicc.• for which the County charges cuswmcrs a fee are gen=lly rcp()r!Cd in the proprietary 
ftmds. Proprietary limds, lilce the government-wide stateme11ts, provide both long-term and ~hort-tenn financial 
in f<>-rmalion. 

o The County's linterprise Fund i~ classified as u t>u•inc,.,~·type activity on the govcmrncnt-wide statements, 
but mon: detailed information i• provided in the ro,>pricUtry t•\tnd Statements, such a~ it~ cash flows. This is 
the Justice Center Pund. 

)> Fiduciary llmds: TI.c County is tbe trust<.-c, or fiduciary, lOr the Tr=uror's Fund. Tbe Treasum·, by statute, collects 
and distribultl$ all propctty tax revenuc:s tn other Cotmly funds and IOC>!l govcmmenls. The Couuty is n:,.ponsible fur 
ensuring thrtt the u.~scts reported in !hi• rund are used for their intended purpose. All of the County'• fiduciary 
activitie~ •n: roported in a sep>TOlc statement of fidueinry net po.~ition. 'l'ltese balances an.: cxclud~d from the 
County'~ l!uvcrnmeot-wide linancial ~ratcmems becatt$e the Cm;nty cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 



Notes to Lhc financial starerueuts-

The noleo< provide additiOUlll infurmation that Is essential 1o a full understandinj; of the d.ota provided in the 
!IOV~=mcnt-wide an<l fund financial statements. The notes to !he fmancial sta~emeuts can be found starting on page 
29 oflhis report 

FINAN C IAL ANALYSIS OF THK COUNTY AS A WHOLE 

Net positiou. J\$ <li:«<ussed earlier, net position rnay serve os a uset\ol indicator or a government's financial r<,.ition. As of 
l>ecember 31, 2015, the Conuty's net po~ition was SS3,40S,S62. 

Torol net JX»ition Cor the County incre .. «<:d $2,456,091. Totnlnet position for the governmenta l m;tiviti<s alone inco·eosed 
$1 ,644,478 while the husiness-cype activitie~ incrcM~d $811 ,613. 

'I'AULE I 

(in thousonds) 
Goveroment1l Businers-typt 

Ad ivlli .. Ad ivirir.s Toto I 

2015 Z014 :ro ts Z014 l UIS 2014 

Cnncnl u....CS s 23,9.JR s 22,.SII $ .1,571 s 3,403 s 27,5 Itt $ 25,914 

Ct~.pital &'i..,ct~~ net 32.~ 10 31,61\.S J3,79S 14,1R6 4G,208 45.851 

01hcr a~t~, ue1 45 S3 45 53 __ ,, ...... 
Total a.o;.<~cts $ 56,34$ $ 54,176 s 17,414 $ 17,1"'2 s 73,763 $ 71,XlR 

~ro~ nutfl<lWs or rcsourc~ 
J)Ct\:rrod cln~¥<S Oil relimding.• of 
bouus $ . $ I) $ Gft9 $ 809 $ 689 $ 809 

T<>h~ Assets nnd defcorod 
c.utflows of Resources $ 56,348 s ~~.176 $ 1&,103 s ..l_M~.!., $ 74 452 $ 72,6k7 

Current li~lbililie.c; $ 1,653 s 1.693 $ 25 $ 30 $ 1,678 $ 1,723 

l.ans·tcnu lial>ilili<::< - · · .. . 3.167 3 069 7829 
-··~ 

R,9Rl -'~·996 12,052 

Tuoal liAbilitie< 4,820 4.76Z 7,8YI 9,1113 12,G74 13,175 

ucf\:rrc:d iDllo•., of resources 
ncremd 1wcpcr1y tax 8,372 1.m &;372 7;YJ2 

Net inv~st.menr. i11 ~pital assets 32,27\) 3 1.533 6,657 6,0 11 .1ll,9~(j 37,544 

R~tcictbd ftw emergencies SG6 5Jl 566 531 

Re•trictcd for public S(llety 231 430 231 430 

Rc!jtrict.OO lbr cultm·e and recreation 34 21 .14 24 
Restricted mr dc1>t >crvi«: 1,278 1,271< 1,278 1,278 

tJnrc.~tricfcd 10,(147 8 99!. .. 2,314 2,149 .. .!.?.dll.. 11,142 

·rotal ncr· pot<ilion 43,156 ---· ~ 1,511 10,250 - ····-9,138 ... SJ,406 50,949 

Total lwl>iliti<:$, defen"d inflows <>f 
rowurocs ~n\1 net positinn s 56,348 $ Sl!!.11 $ 18,103 $ 1_8,451 $ 74,4S2 s 72,627 

lle.scriplion of nct p<>!<ition is as foUows: 

(I Net investment in capital ..sscb $3 8, 93 5,831 
(I Rc,Lrictcd for emergeucie• $ 565,800 
0 Restricted for p11blic safioly (F.9 1l) $ 230,777 
0 Restricted for culture and recreation (Consv Trust Fun.J) $ 33,694 
Q Restricted for debt !!<.:rvicc $ 1,278,166 

" Unrestricted $ 12,361,244 
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Other restrit-1ed net position represent~ rcMurces tbat are su~jcctto external restri'-iion• M how they may be used. Included in 
this category are un<pcnt proceeds forT ABOK emergency fund' of$565,800. 

Investment in cnpillil a.'<.•ets (land, building~ and equipment) ix 73% of Logan County'< n~t position. Logan County uses these 
capital assets to provide services to citi,..cns; consequently t11esc a.'<.~Cts are not availllble fur future spending. 

In addition, a portion of Logan County's net position (3.95%) rcprcSCilts resources thai rtrc subjecr to exterml tl<.'llrictions on 
how they may be used. The remainiTlg b•lance of nnrestrictc<.l net position ($12,361 ,244) may be used to meet the 
guvcmmem's ongoing uhligations to citi?.enij •nd creditors. 

At the end of 2015, Logan County is ahlc to rep011 positive l>alances in all tluee c•lc&>rics of net position, both for the 
government as a wh\llc, QS well as for il$ <cparate Govenunenllll and Business· type .1\ctiviticx. 

Chan go• in r1et posiCion 

The County's totnlt't!vcnuc of $25,029,124 was more than proyram expenses of$22,573,U33 lhr an increase in ncl position of 
$2,456,U91. 

TADLE2 ... . ·--
ChaPgct in net pntition {in t.hoURonds) 

G«Vernm~ntal Businc9&-t.Yfle 
Adivitir:s Acti.vitie.1 Tuto1 

2UJ!i 2014 :WJ5 lUJ4 2015 211t4 
f'rugnun Revenue 

Chartes fhr 1;0'Viccs s 3.M6 s 3,728 $ 1,641 $ 1,99; $ 5,287 $ 5,1\KJ 
o,.....rin~ (!111111> ~.2\lll 7,~13 8,2?8 7,293 
Capitol gr•niS 86 39 XI\ 39 

General rev-enu.ec; 
l'mpcrty U.x.clf 7,930 7,Y2J 7,!>80 7,923 
Spccifie ovmer.\hit> taxt:s 944 916 944 ?16 
S>lles ~~nd uoc tox"" I,MI 1,\lSS 1,(>41 1,955 
OtltCJ· taxc~ 132 142 !32 142 
Unrestricted e;an1in~ 8 22 6 s 14 27 
M.i.scdlRnOi)U ~t 646 SS3 Mli 553 
Sate of A•= -.. --- _ _ , .. 1\L _ ,,., ·-- St 

Total revenues $ 23,381 s 22,~57 $ 1,617 $ 1,91i0 $ 25,029 ~ 24,617 

PJ'ogr;,m cxpcnjji;!J 
General ¥!.>vernmcnt $ 4,616 $ 4,.,9(i $ $ $ •1,616 $ 4,396 
J~,di.;.ial 412 420 442 ~20 

J'ublic Sali:ly 5,137 ~.825 5,137 4.825 

Hcollh alld •vet fire S,J3S 4,/iOl 5,1)5 4,(,()2 

Auxiliary service:~ 119 42S 44Y 425 
Culture and n:crcoli()n 7W 693 759 693 
Public WOI'lc~ 5,!94 5,420 5,194 5,420 
lnt.ere.'\( on Jong h::nn ..rebt .. ___L 7 836 R75 .. J!iL &&2 

Total cxpcn9L-s $ .,,_ 21,737 $ 20,788_ $ 830 s 875 $ _ .... 2221._ $ 21,663 

Chuugv in net po,;hinn $ 1/.44 $ 1.869 $ 812 $ 1,084 $ 2,45h $ 2.953 
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TADJ.=,f..:..:· 2:.._ ___ _ 

Changes in net positiun (jn thousantls) 

Net po<ition ol lx:ginning or year, "" 
origi~U~IIy reported $ 

Prior period ttdju$lment 
Net po,:;iticm at bcginniugot'ye..v. a~ 
I'C<t.icd $ 

Net position at en~ or year s 

(;nvcrnmental 
A~tiviti('S 

ZOIS 2QU 

41,.Sll $ .W.64'2 

0 {) 

0 $ 0 

43 156 $ ~pn 

FINANCIAl, ANALYSIS OF TifF. COUNTY'S FUN OS 

s 

$ 

s 

Husiness-type 
A&tivities 

2015 ZOI4 

9,138 $ X,JS4 

0 0 

Q_ $ 0 

10,250 s ~.Hx 

$ 

$ 

s 

Tolal 
20t5 2014 

50,949 s 47,996 

0 0 

... _o_ $ 0 

S3,406 s 50,949 

Govennnenl•l funds Overview. Logan County U!lCS fund accotmtiug to cn•urc and deruooslrate cmnplianco with 1\nancc· 
related legal requirements. As described earlier, tbe Cnunty's goveromental fund~ provlde information on short-term iotlowx 
and outflows, ._, well as what remains for future ~-pending. Such inlonnation is useful iu assessing the County's financing 
requirements. Fnr example, IJilT1;:<CTVCd fund balance ""'Y !;etVll as a useful mcas.tre ofa goY'Of11lllenl's net resources available 
for spendiltg atlhc end of the fiscal year. 

At the eud of20 15, Lo8)ln County rcpurtod o combioed fund balance of$13,851 ,633. "Ibis amount wa., $1 ,Ol 9,257 ruore than 
2014. Of the totlll curnbined fund brtl•ncc, nj)proximarely $5,964,148 collSists of un>lMiSned fund balance, the poniou of lund 
bolonce wltich serve.~ as a measure of current available r.nanciol resource~. 

The reslricted fund balauce represcnl• resources nol available for spending nr rhose ou wbich legal restrictions have bocn 
placed. The Counly's reslritled fund balance makes up $986,936 of tbe combinod total iWd includes the following: 

}> Restricted for emergencicx 
:s> R.eslrictcd for public sa My 
)> R.eslricwtl for culture and recreation 

$ 565,800 
$ 230,777 
$ 33,694 

f_lcn~ral Fund. Thi~ ix the primary opcrotlng fimd ofLo~,;~~n County Government. II accounts for ma~•y of the County's core 
services such as l•w c<lforcement, Assc."or, Cleek & Reconlcr, Treasurn·, and Planning & Zouing. As the county's major 
operating fund, the c;cocral Fund acrounl• for ordinaly op<:nuing expendilures financed primarily by propctty wces, sales and 
usc tax, grnnts an<l ciMtrgcs for servi<'\!S. The General Fund completed the year with a fund balance ofS6,53J ,S<J7. "fhis wa3 

an increase of $9 12,812 from the prcvimL~ year's fund bal•ncc of $5,618,785 primarily d\le to red istlibutinn of mill levy 
between funds. 

Bnat! & llridge Fund. The Road and Bridge Fund is mandated hy ~tare srotutes. nis fund accouuts for cost~ rcl~to.'d to County 
ro«d and bridge con<lruction and mainlchance of the same. Revenue is geoeratcd fmrn property mxes, s~lcx lax, highway 
user's rax, grnllls •nd other services for fw~. Road & BridJ;c ended 2015 with • fund balance of $3,690,807 which is an 
incrciiSC of$739,606 &nn. !he prior year fund balance of$2,95 1,201. "Jhls is prilllllrily due to unanticipated High-y tlSelS 

tllx, receiving an unanticipated J·1JMA grant for repairs to flood damdgcd roads, and delaying !Klme projects to 20 16 in nrdct to 
n:pair roods. 

Qcpo1tmelll of Hu(l'~n Services Fun<!. This fimd is also ~tate mandnred. It aecounl' for monies received from pnlpcrty t!IXes 
•nd State and Feder~) grants expendoo for rbe local sh•m of mMy Fedeml antl Slate public wellicru prngrams. The 
Dcpal'tmeutofHum•n Services ending fund balance in 2015 ix li9Sl ,860 which is a decrease of$86,33 L rrom the priol' year of 
$1,038,191 and primarily due to lowering tbe mill levy which was redistributed between J\lllds. 

PltOI'IHETARY FUNDS OVERVIF.W 

A proprietary fund Is used to account for activities similar to those fount! in the private sector where determination of ncl 
income is neceStji!IY or useful to sound 11noncial admini~tration. Logan County hn~ only one propri~LIIry fund which is the 
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Logan County Justice Center Fin,.ncc Corporation. The Cuunty's po·oprietary t\m<l ~I•U:rncnl• provide the same type of 
information found tn the govenuneut-wilic statements, but in rn<>rc lictail. '!be proprietary fund ~talcmcnts start on page 26. 

UUUGil.TARY HIGHLI<m'J'S 

Over the oour.c nf the year, the Roard or County Comrnissit>ncrs revised the County's l>udgct once due to the receipt of 
unanticipated ncvcnuc from the following: 

• Receipt of Colorado State monies for search and reocuc: equipment 
• Receipt of insurance claim mnncy to repair Courthou~c windows and Sheriff veh icle.' dumagcd by a sonuner storm. 
• Receipt of State grant money to fund unappropri•Lcd expenditures of the newly lhrmod Operations of F.mt:rgency 

Manogemcm depamnenl. 
• Receipt uf f'cderal grant revenue from the State of Cnlorlldo l.>eparttnent of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management to repair flood dam•gc roads. 
• Receiptof u11anticipated sales lax rcvcuue in the Justice C:cnlcr to fund unapproptiatec.l expenses. 
• Receipt of unanticipated arnbularu:c fees to fund ut"'Pc>mpri&lcd expenses. 

Reasons for amending the bodget <\re: 
• Suppletnont.l appropriation.s to increase revenue and expenditure auounts due t(l the receipt of unanticip.tcd grant 

revenue. 
• Unanticipalcc.f expenses from fund balance. 

CAPITAL ASSJI;T AND D[,;l!'J' ADMINISTRATION 

capital Assets. J.,opn CoiUlly's investn><:ut in capital assets 1( .. its &oVIltllmental and b"'cintsHype activities as o f December 
31, 2015, is 46,207,832 (net of accumulated dcpreck1tioo). Thi< • mOUIII includes a bn~;~d runge of capital assets, including 
land, buildings, equipll•enl, improvement& and uthcr infrastnocwre. 

J.ugQn County remuin$ cumrnitted to the upkeep aoid ruaiotennnce ufthc County's largest .. ,~cts. More detailed inli)nnation 
abuut the Coltnty's capital a.~scts is presented in table 3 oud in Note R to the financial statement•. 

TADLEJ 
Ca(litai .we-:,-.,-.-.,-u-::r"'d'"c,-><-w""'·~ticm (in lhuu .. •d•) 

Govern me Db I 
Activiti~ 

lUI~ 2014 

B nsines.!t-lYJIC 
Activities 

2015 1014 lOIS 
Total 

2014 

l.and 889 $ ~70 $ 
GS 

1S $ 74 $ 964 $ 944 
Couslruc.lion in j)mgrcs.s 
lluildinss 
l'.quipmcnl 
lmpruvement< 
lnli';lstructurc 

lS, 1611 8,209 13,287 13,611 
41869 4,69S 

2S6 .114 4 3(> 47t 
18,206 _17,SJL 

Tvlul $ .12,410 $ .31,66S $ t3,793 $ 11,t8n $ . .. 
Loug-terrn d•ht. The County h~d $10,996,059 in debt outstanding at year end 2015. 
County's long-tcml debt is presented in Tnble ~ aud Note F to lh<l finaru:ial sfatemen~'· 
TABLE4 
l .ong-t<:rm debt (in thvu.und<) 

(Iovern ment.-.1 B usines.:t-typ-u 
AttMtits Activities 

21115 20J4 2015 l014 

l.ondtill clo~urc and pu:1L '-llosure co~t.\ $ 2,063 $ 1,932 $ $ 
Compensated ubsences '172 9SS 
Cupitullease o.hliga1ion·cquipmer•t 
<-.'lpitll Jcasc obliglttion- ,..,iclcs 1)2 132 
O:rtifocalos of portltipollon, net of 

pcanium and diM:nunt - .... - .?,829 x.98.\ 

Total $ 3,167 s ),049 $ 1,829 li_ M~.\ 

$ 

$ 

65 
21,447 2l.S50 
4,869 4,695 

722 7SS 
lR,206 17,512 

46,208 $ 45,X51 

Detailed intormntion allout the 

Total 
20\5 2014 

2.06J $ 1,982 
972 95S 

1)2 132 

. 7,829 R,983 

10,996 $ 12,052 
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SI<;NIHCANT TSSUF.S 

In November of 2000, Logan County voters npproved a one-half of one percent (0. 5%) sales and use tax ~· he used for the 
development uf a new Justice <:.mtcr that includes County and District Court., Di~trict Attorney Office.<, l'rol'>alion Offices, 
SheriftTlep,.rtmcnt nnd Jail. Certificates ofParticipl!tion were Issued fur the funding of the con•tructinn. The new Logan 
County Justice C:.:cnter was completed and ready fur occupancy iu August 2003. The soles and use tltx generated is restricted 
for repayment ofrbe Cettificatc:< of I'DI1icip:rtion. In October 2010, the Cu1ifienres of Participation were refiuanced which 
provided for lhc Jail fucility to be free of debt and air«) reduced repayment on tho Jnstice Center facility lfy 5 years. Fmal 
p<~yment will bo made in Decemhcr2021. 

The Jail located in the Justice Cent<...- i~ a 110 bed facility. The ongoing expen~c ft)r maintaining aod strtffing of the facility 
continues to incrca...c from year to year. Inith11ly, Logan Cllunty contracted with IJnitcd States Pederal J"ri .. m~ to house 
l'cderal Prisoners •• well as transportins them. These contt.,cts have diminished "'' more facilities are cnmpcting for 
prisoners, but agreem""L' with neighboring COWl ties to house their prisoners have beeT! r>bt•ined to bring in revenue. 

J.ONG-TI!.ltM FINANCIAL !'LANNING 

In 2015, Logan County began the first $l>lg>:.~ of developing a Shooting range with the unticipntcd completion dul.c uf2016. 
The vi~ion is to havu a •hooting sports comrlcK that wiU consolidate all disciplines of sht111ling ~rorts at one fucifity. IJ•crs 
will include (but not b~ limited to) recreation&! noarksmeo and sh.ott;unncrs,the law enforcement community, 411 shll(>ting 
spnrL• patticipanm, Girl •nd 13oy Scouu, college shooting tean•~. archers, and single action &hooting sports participant•. 

A public shooliog complex that includes spa<x! fur all forrus of shooting disciplines woold bt<nc!il Cllrrent aod future 
gcncrutions of outdoor enthu.~iasts. As men!i(>llcu earlier, development of the Logan Count.y Shtx>titlg Sports Complex 
(l.CSSC) will be done in phases nnd as tund~ ror improvements IV~ uu1uircd. 

When completed, the I.CSSC wiU have a multi-use educatiooullcummunity building, 20 lane.< for rifle shooting,, 20 lanes for 
pistol shooting. J trap shooting stations, one sponing clays ral'lgc, a single action sllootin!l complex, an archery target range, 
and a 3-D archery ~II cry. Od1er possible inclusions migbt be a c .. mpiog area aud a Frisbee golf course. 

ECONOMIC FAC I'ORS AND NEXT YEAR'S JlUDGE'T'S AND RATF.S 

Logan County continues to rc·main fiscally responsible with n StandiiJ'd und l'oor Roling of A+. ln preparing, the 2016 budget., 
tl\e County's assessed value increased 16% from 2W,969,100 to 30 1,357,520. Logan County is ~uhjoct to lite .5.5% Propt,.'rty 
Tax Revenue limit (CRS 29-1-301) which will require the mill levy for b'l..'llcral operatiug purpo;;c~ he reduced fi·om 29.868 
mills to 27.37X mills by adopting • temporary tax credit of 2.490 mills. Refund• and abatements allowed an additional .012 
mills, which •ct the adopted mill levy for 2016 as 27.390 mills. Due to U>c increase in assessed value, the appl'Opriated 
property tax rc~~enuc will be S8,254,1M2 whicb is an~ of $464,728 ftom 2015. 

The adopted 2016 budgeted expcndimres incre_,l $1,647,015 fi:oru 2015 due to providing cotmty cmplclyoc.• n $2,500 per 
employee w•gc incrense, iocrel1Sc<J health Insurance rate•; and capital equipment n:quircments county wi<Jc. 

County sales tax rooelved in 2015 wa~ $3,160,361 which i~ a ,qlight decrease fi'om the 2014 tolnl of$3,213,2119. Use lltX for 
2015 was $1 22,320 while 2014 WliS j;6<)6,690. These chomgc~ are due to decre=d economic activity in 1-0I!lln Coe1nty ft·om 
the slowdown of cnei'&Y production and develOjJmeo I. 

NOTES OF JNTF.REST 

ln 2014, oil production spread rmm cast Weld County into westeru Lob"'" <'A>unty. Hotels, restaurant., g"' stations and local 
bu$inc" benefited from the increased activity. A pipeline was also ~onslructcd thnt wlll trauspo11 oil lrom Wyoming to a 
slnrugc facility east ofSt<:rling which will eventually end up in Oklahoma. And, the wlod funns in LogM C:.:ounty coutinue to 
~xp•nd their operntioHs. All three cases crmlribcllcd to iocreased ltJ""-1 cmploynlent oppo11witic• and economic gowth. In 
2015 these activities decrc>LW<I and wbile SHies bu rovenue.s decreH.Scd •lightly by the end ofyeur other revenues such as usc 
tax dccrt:a<ed significantly. 

In 2015 the Logan County Ambulnnce Service wa• in operation tor three full yenrs. An Int<.'l'govcrnrncnrol Agreement 
between Logon County &nu the City of Stl!rling was adopted in 20 t2 with the City of Sterling pmviding UMT staff and 
man.,ging the ambulance •crvicc with Lognn County providing lirnding through user fees and gnmts. General Fund set aside 
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$650,000 in 2012 for iuitial fullding with tha expecmtiou$to he cvco\ually repaid. In 2015, the An>bulaoce Service revenue 
inore«'I<Al1 2.2M% from $822,515 in 2014 to $923,594 in 2015 uml is rnceting expectaliot>S of scrvk'<> and funding. 

"'"'' in 2015, Logan County wa~ impacted by sewre Oooding in the month of May. <~ or damages to repair county wide 
"'ad' CxG<.'Cded $670,000. 1-01,"'" County received thn.'<l ft.Jcral grants from the ('.olontdu Dcpartmem of lloroeland Security 
to cnvcr 75% of the costs incurred. 

CONTACTING l'H F. COUJ'I'i'Y'S FINANCIAL M/\l'IACEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our Gitl:r.eos, taxpayers, customers, investors and crod iu>t'll with a general overview 
of the Counly'• linnnces nnd to demon•Lr~tc the County's accovnl•hility fot· tile money it receives. If you have questions 
about thi~ '~1'"'' or need additional financial infonuatiou, conl•cl the Finance Deparlmen~ 315 M•in, Sterling. Colorado, 
80751, or by telephone at(970) 522-0R~O. 

ll 
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Basic Financial Statemettts 

The basic llnunci:ll statements of the County im:lutk the following: 

Government-wide financial ~atements. The government-wide stat.,mcnl.s display 
information ahout the reporting government a~ a whole, except for its fiduciary 
activities. 

i''wvl financial statemems. Tht\ l'und financial statements display inlonnation about 
major funds individually ancl nonm!>jor funds in the :lggn~gatc for govemmental and 
enterprise funds. 

Notes to the jinancia/ statements. The notes communicate information essential for fair 
pr~ntalion of the fmencial stateml'nts that is not displayed on the face of the finundal 
statements. As such, the notes are an integnd par t of the basic financial statements. 

-13-



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement o!lfet J>Gsftlon 
De.:em])or 31, 2016 

AeaetB 
C..•h and cash investment" 
Receivables 
fnv~ntnry 

PN:pllit.l items 
Reetdcted co~h with li<~cal agent 
CDpitnl a8l!Cls, ucl o{ depreciation 
Other MaeiS, net of amortization 

Tolal assets 

D~ferre<l outflow~ of rcsou:rcc~ 
Deferred charge& on refundings of bonds 

Litl bilitic• 
Acw\lnl& pe.yable 
1\ccrued soloric• and benefits 
Unearned gnult t•evenues 
Accrued intere.;t payable 
Noneu rrent liabililica 

Due wilhiu one yP.ar 
Oue in more than one year 

'l'otol liabilities 

Defen·~ inflows of n:sources 
Dcfcrrod properly tax revenues 

Net po~ition 
Nel investment in capital a.t<&el9 
lW•trictcd for emeo·gende• 
ReAtrlcted for public ..afety 
RcaLricted for culture and rccrcalioo 
~<e•tricted for dcbl service 
Unr<:$Lricted 

Total net positicn 

Totnl li~bilitie<~, deferred inflow,; of relKtun>.:• 
and net position 

(;QVemment.d 
Aclivilies 

$ 13,764,822 
10,038,810 

12.~.762 

8,835 

32,410,228 

56,348,457 

$ 56,348,457 

$ 679,628 
334,412 
634,838 

4,650 

87.120 
3,079,626 

4,820,274 

8,372,360 

32,278.589 
565,800 
2~0,777 

33,694 

10,046,963 

43,155,623 

$ 56,348,457 

Bu•inea&· type 
Ac.tivitieR 

$ 2,042,672 
250,600 

1,278,166 
13,797,604 

45,392 

17,4 14,434 

6!!9,001 

$ 11\,103,435 

$ 24,383 

1,160,000 
6,669,313 

7,853,696 

6,657,292 

1,276,166 
2,314,281 

10,249,739 

$ IR,l03,43S 

The accompanying notes arc IU> integral part of these fin,.ncial statcm<:nl~. 
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Toe... I 

$ 15,807,494 
10,289,410 

125,762 
8,835 

l,278,1G6 
46,207,832 

45,392 

73,762,891 

689,001 

$ 74,451,892 

$ 679,621\ 
334,412 
634,838 
29,033 

1,247,120 
9,748,939 

12,673,970 

8,372,360 

36,935.881 
565,800 
2~0,777 

33,694 
1,278,166 

12,361 ,244 

53,405,562 

$74,451,892 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement of Aetlvltlea 
For tho Yeu Ended December 31, 2015 

Oovernm~nt<Jl activities 
General government 
,Ju<lid'll 
Public ""fcty 
Health and welfare 
Auxiliary service~ 
Cullure and t•ec•-eotion 
f'Q blir. works 
lnlcrc•L on long-term deht 

Total gov'"'nunenral activiti~s 

Busines~-typc activities 
Finance corporation 

Total primary government 

!-)rogrs m ~~venue~ 

Operating 
Charges for Gr~:u1W. and 

~pen~es Service~ <:ontril:lutions 

$ 4,616,541 $ 1,037,2:H $ 8,000 
441,851 

5,137,118 1 ,368, J 64 108,746 
5. l 34,7R~ 50,732 3,815,932 

448,646 
759.:.!70 508,630 63,061 

5,194,083 6tlo,ns 4,302,249 
4,680 

21,736,973 3,645,~RR 8,297,988 

1,641,339 

$ 22,573,033 $ 5,286,8:.!7 $ 8,297,988 

GenerQ.) revenues 
'I' axes 

Property toxes, levied for gcncr><l purposes 
Specific ownership taxea 
Salea and U$0P. to::te:s: 
Other tro<cs 

Unrestricted earnings on investment~ 
Mi~ellaneous 

·roto l general revenue~ 

<;hange in net position 

Net po~ition at beginning of ycKr 

Net position al end of year 

The accompanying notes arc an inLcgrQl part of these finFlndal stotcment~. 
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Co pita! 
Orantaand 

Contribution~ 

$ 85,814 

85,814 

85,814 



Net (Expenses) ~evenues and 
Ch'lnges in Ncl Pooition 

Governmental Business-type 
Activiliea Activities TOtQI 

$ (3,571,;}071 $ (3,.S71,307) 
(441 ,R!;I) (441,851} 

(3,574,3941 (3,574 ,394) 
(1,2(>8,1 :.!0) (1,268,120) 

(448,646) (448,646) 
(1il7,579) (1117,579) 
(2 11,106} (211,106) 

(4,ui!OI 

(9,707,683) $ (9 '70:\,003) 

805,279 805,279 

(9,707,683) 805,279 (8,90~.404) 

7,980,213 7,980,213 
943,8H'> 943,816 

1,64 1,341 1,641,341 
132,480 132,480 

8,405 6,334 14,739 
645,906 645,906 

11,352, 16 1 6,334 j 1,358,495 

!,644,478 811,613 2,456,091 

41,511 .3~5 9,438,126 50,949,471 

$ 43,155,82;} $ J 0,249, 739 $ 53,405,562 
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LOGAN COU.NTY, COLORADO 
Balance Sheet 
OovernmeDtal Fund$ 
Doceonb~t 31, 2015 

Assets 
c~h ~nd <.:a~h jnv~~tments 

PrQ~rty tnxes receivable 
Accounts rcccivab)c 
Grants rccciva1Jle 
Dw.-: frurn (.)l.h~r entjtles 
lntfe.nl:ory of supplies 
I 'repaid item• 

Total w~ct~ 

l,la,hi1iljt'!~ 

Accounts payable 
Accru<~d ~altt.Ti~~ ~)nrltw-Jlefits 
UneHnu::cl revenues 
Unearned grant rcvcnm~s 

Tol~1 Jiahi1iti~~ 

DP-fetTed inflows uf rr;t!oOun.:e~ 
Uc.fo:rctl prupet·ty lf.lx revenues 

Toto) deferred inflow8 of re~u~e.~ 

F\md baltt.nce 
Nt)n$1ptmdo.ble: 

lnvc.ntoty 
Prcp~il) ih!OJ~ 

R~stricted for: 
Bmcrg(...ncie~ 

Pul>lk •afety 
Culture 001d rccrealion 

Commitlcc.l lu; 
Ctt.JJitAJ improvements 
Public safety 
Pu.bJic work* 
I I P-ol th and welfare 
Culture anc.J ri;:c.:rt:Alion 

Unm::::tigned 

1'oht1 funrl hAlFln.re 

Tut~ll\abililieo, d•f•l'l'ed inflows 
of resources and fund bAlAn<:f: 

Ccncr.J 
Fund 

$ 6,687,92~ 
6,333,02!$ 

291,184 

7,449 

$ 13,319,586 

$ 201,70?. 
223,22~ 

30,034 

454,%1 

6,333,021\ 

6,333,028 

7,44') 

560,00() 

5/J64,148 

(>,531,597 

$ 13,319,586 

Hum~n 

Rott.d ~nd Services 
OJ'idg• I"Und l'Und 

$ 3,056,633 $ 1,34't,S41 
452,036 Sl3,o65 
410,702 ~.534 
422,5(12 

~37,786 

125,76?. 

$ 4,4f>7,()t):) $ 2,40'1,526 

$ 201,134 $ 63,788 
1)7,127 

26,5<)1 578,213 

324,852 642,001 

452,036 s 13,6(>5 

452,0:lfl s 13,(')1)5 

125,762 

3,565,045 

3,690,807 951,860 

$ 2,407,526 

The accompanying n•>t~~ 0re on integrnj part of thcu fin~n~i~l NltHt:mf:nl~ . 

. J.s. 

CS>pita1 
~xpcnditurcs 

Fund 

$ 513,:124 
(>02,71~ 

9,848 
74,996 

$ I ,200,883 

$ 79,956 

8,520 

8!1,476 

()()2,715 

602,715 

$ 1,200,883 



O thllr 'l'ot& 
(loven1montal Guvern m~n tol 

~'und• Funds 

$ ~.15\1,399 $ 13,764,822 
170,9 16 8,372,3()0 
210,838 931,106 

497,558 
237,786 
125,762 

I ,386 8,83S 

$ 2,54:.!,53'.! $ 23,938,229 

$ 13.3,048 $ 679,628 
14 ,0f>0 334,412 
56,1.!38 fi5,3SI! 

f>M,838 

:.!03,\146 1.714,23f> 

170,\116 8,372,.150 

l 70,9lf> 8,3'12,360 

125,762 
1,3!!6 8,R3S 

5,800 565,800 
230,'/'17 230,777 

33,694 33,694 

509,69~ 
.322,7(>7 322,'167 

1,1\16,137 4,76 1,182 
14.3,57.1 1,095,433 
23.~.513 233,543 

5 ,% 4,148 

2,1f>7,677 13,85 I ,63.~ 

$ 2,542,539 $ 23,93S,?.Z9 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Rec:onclllatJon of the Balance Sheet or Oo9oromental Funds to the: Sutetnent oflfet Potltloc 
Doeember 31, 2015 

Amount~ roported for governmental activities In the ..tatemcnt of 
net pottitiun ttte diffel'ent bec;ou~e: 

Total fund balflnce- go,•ernmental fund• 

Certain n;ceivables will he collected in the next fiscal year, but nre not 
avnilo.ble soon enough to po.y for the current period's expenditures, and 
thorcforc arc uncatned revenues in tho gov..-mm=tal funds. 

t,;apito.l nnd <>ther asset. uoocd in governmentol nctivitia! arc not rmancial 
re.o;ourcca wu.l therefore are not reported a.& IIIOUCI.Jo in governmental funds. 

Long-term liabilities and accn.~ed interest p..y~<bk: are not due and payoble in 
the cun-ent period and thcn.-forc are not o-eport:ed cs liabilities in the funds. 

Nt~~t pnt~:ition of the guvernmental a.c:tivitie~ 

The Rccompanying note" tu'e an Integral port of these fin=ci.U sl.atcmenl~. 
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$ J3,l:IS1,633 

55,3Sl:l 

32,4 10,228 

(3,171,396) 

$43,.155,823 



'l'hiR page intentionally left blank. 

-21-



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statotucnt or ~·venues-. Exp<n:JdUares and Chance• in Fund ReJence 
Gover.a.meotal hnds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Ocn.,.-,.1 Ro..~d ""d 
l'\1n<1 l:lrid~c Fund 

Rcvt"T•U~A 
"J'nx.es $ 8,245,706 $ 1,407,868 
Licenses md rermits !J6,'107 
Jnt<:rl)tJvt:ntment.oJ 433,755 4,302,249 
Charges for scrvic;~~ J .OS7,91ll 3'1,558 
Miscdlarn:oue 411!,570 4-),977 

TO\J-ll revenues 10,25::1,348 5,791,652 

E~pendltun;., 

Cum:nl 
Clenuol government 4,331),!12 1 6'1,794 
.Judicial 455,2C>O 
l'ubli<: llltf<.l.y 3,791S,4'14 
i\u)CiliAry setviccs 418,90R 
l IMlth <Uld wclf .. re :1~<).()73 

t.'Ult:u.rc H.nd rec:e·eotlon 
PulJI;o; w<>rks ~.532,324 

Cnpitnl outlay S34,27R 
Debt sorvi<.-c 

l'rincipK1 
Jntc:reAt nnd fiscal ch~g~~ 

l'otru e><p<:hdirures 9,339,536 5,131,396 

Ex.r:ess of rc.."Ycnu~ OW".l' 

(un<ltr) txpenditurcs 9 12,812 660,256 

Olhtr f.in.ancin.g ~ounx~~ 
l:lruc of a•eo:l• 7Q,350 

CMpilt<11¢AM proceeds 

1"()to.J other f'immcing $I:OUrces 79,350 

Nel <:hange in fund b&~1m .. 'e 912,81:! 739,606 

tr'und balance at beginning of year S,f>l!l,71l5 2,95J,20l 

f/"uud bl\lru1cc al end t)f year $ 6,!;~1,5\17 $ 3,690,807 

Human 
Servi~t:ll 

li'und 

$ 6~B,761! 

3,395,71 7 

14,627 

4 ,0.<;<),112 

'1,145,443 

4,145,443 

(86,.3.31) 

(86,3::1 1} 

1,031!,191 

$ 951 ,1!60 

The accompanying rtOfi':A nre an .i.ntcgrdl pwt of these financial statements. 

<.:apitru 
~xpcnditure~ 

Fund 

$ 146.1!85 

ISU6,029 
1,008 

47,125 

'101.047 

3.053 

4) 2,/l20 

442,077 

134,49:;1 
3,11 2 

995,554 

{2<.14,507) 

133,641 

13~.641 

(160,8661 

670,5511 

s 509,692 



Other 'l'olal 
Ouvtl'tl.nental Govenlrrt~flral 

ll'unds l'uuds 

s :.148,623 $ 10,697,850 
96,407 

f>3,0[>J 8,700,1111 
:.1,:.158,195 ~.354,671 

29,882 554,18) 

2,5')9,761 23,403,'.1'20 

3,210 4,401,878 
455,260 

I ,O~S.fi If> 4,82 I ,0'10 
411!,908 

lG'/,890 5,055,226 
684.073 684,07:1 
.1<>?,416 4,931,740 
633,520 I ,80\.1,87.:5 

134,4')2 
3 ,112 

3,100,7'.!5 22,715,654 

(S00.9f>4) 688,'266 

118,000 197,350 
13:l,M1 

118,000 330,991 

(38(;,'.164) ) ,011).~57 

'2,553,(,4) 12,8.12,37(> 

s 2,167,(,77 $ 13,851 ,633 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Reeoneillatlon of the Statement of Reven11es, Expenditures anct Changes ht Fund Balances 
of Governmental Frulds to the Statement of Activities 
Fot the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Amou nts reported for govcrrunent&l activities in the atoo.lculent of 
activities arc diJTcrent becau.e: 

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital .. <~eets a •-e reported in 
governmental fund• o• expenditUre$. 1 lotqtwer, for govcrnmcnuu 
activities. thooc ooEft~ are shown in the sl:.dcment of net position 
a<nd allocated over their c•limated useful livM "" annual 
depreciation cxpcn~~ in the stntement of tt.clivitiee. This is the 
amount by which en pita! outlays exceeded depl'l'ICiD.tion in U1c current period. 

In the statement of aclivitJes, certain operating e1<penses • 
compensated nb.y.nce,., ac:<:ru<:d interest nnd l<lndfiU clotiure and 
postclo$tlre care """l• • are =al;Ured by the tuD.Ounts incurred or 
e<1mcd during the yea•·. ln the governmental fund•. bow~-vcr, 
expenditure~ for thoac items are rnea•ured by the tm~ount of 
financial rc•ources used (P.ssenti"lly, lhc &.rnOUI'IW nctt10lly p<<id). 

In the statement of activities, the net gain on the tialo ofmnd and buildi:t•KEI 
is rcporled, whereo~ in the KUVeJ'nmentSJ) 1\.1nds, the proceeds fJ-om the 
SQ)e increase financial ,.esc;urces. Tbut"J1 the change in net position 
diffcro from the d >on.gc in fund balance by the oost uf lhe capital asset• 
sold. 

The issuance of long·tcrm debt provides current financial 
rerourccs in. the governmental fund~, however) i,;m~tng debt 
increalles long-term li"'bililics in the government-wide staternent 
of net position. 

Hecnu!IC some revenues will not be collected for ~ral months after lhe liscal 
year encla, they ore nut cu11~idered "nvoilable .. ruvcnucl:f in the gove1·nmenta.l 
funds. They arc, however, recorded aB revenues In the statement of H.Clivilies. 

1'9yments related to the cap itnl leasc obligation are reported as an 
c:.pcndiwres in the governmental funds. however, thcoc: payment." 
redtlces long-Lcnn UAbilities Cn the statement or net po~ition and docs 
not rc8Ull in nn expen~ in the statement of activiti(.!tf. 

Chamge in net po.ition uf I(Uvctnmental activities 

Tile nccomp:mying notes are an integral part uf these financiAl ~totements. 

$ 1,0 l 'l,257 

1,037,392 

(97,787) 

(291,768) 

(133,6411 

(22,469) 

133,494 

$ 1,044,478 



Thi'> pag<~ ;ntcntionally left blank. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31, 2015 

As...-c;cts 
Current a.,;ets 

Cash and t.:aab tnve$tmcn(.g 
AccountA receivt<blc 

Total cu rrent aH~cls 

Noncurrent ns.<cts 
t~e:<trica.-d a•oete 
Ca•h wlth fisc<> I ~l 

Capiml o..-.cw, nel of depreciation 
Other ttHt;Cte 

Prepaid intt:urancc on certificc.tog of paJ·ticipntion, net of amoati7,ation 

Total noncurrent ""~ets 

Total •~!leu• 

Deferred outnQw& of re~urccs 
Defe,.rerl chnrg<:« on refunding of IJonda, net of amort~ation 

'l'otal u::sscl& and deferred ouLOowe of resource~:~ 
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Bu~ine48-to'pe 

Activitic• 

.Ju$ti(.:c 
Center Fund 

:s 2,042,672 
2!';0,600 

2,2<)3,272 

1,278, 166 
1:1,797,604 

45,392 

IS,I2l,lo2 

17,414,434 

689,00 1 

$ 18, I 03,435 



Liabilitictl 
Current linbUitics 

Accrued utterest. poyablc 
Current portion of C<:rtiticate• nf participation 

To\9.1 current liabililic& 

Noncurrent liabilitiet~ 
Certificates uf participsltinn, net uf premiums and dii!WUDtll 

Tott>l liobilitic• 

Net poailion 
Net inve::;tmcnl in capitol ossctti 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Total lin bilitic• .. nd net pn•ition 
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But~inc&&-type 
1\ctlvitles 

Jusrk.e 
Center Fllnd 

$ 24,J8J 
1, 160,000 

6,669,313 

7,1153,696 

6,657,29Z 
1,'278, Hi6 
2,314,281 

J0,24!l,7J<j 

;fi 1A, I03,435 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement of Revenueo, E><penses and Cltangee In Fund Net Position 
Prol"'ietary Fanda 
For the Year Ended Decembor 31, 2013 

Operating n;venues 
Charges fm· ~ervicc• 

Operating expen scs 
General and adrnini~trotivc 
Depreciation 

Total opernting CXJK.'ttS<:$ 

Operatjng incomo 

Nonoperating revenue• (expenses) 
Earnings on invcslm~nt.e 
Interest and ftscal chorgeo 

1'otalnonopero.Lirlg revenue• {c><penses) 

Ch.>nge in n et pOI)itirm 

Net po~<ition a t bel(inning of year 

Net positional enct of~ 

The .. ccomponying note• are a n integra.l JX<rl of tlt~ Ooancio l •tntcmcn l•. 

-28· 

Bu«ineas-type 
1\ctivities 

Ju:;;tice 
Center Fll.Jid 

$ 1,641,33q 

43,797 
388,186 

1,209,356 

6,334 
{404,077) 

(397,743) 

811,613 

9,438,126 

$ 10,249,739 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement of Cash Flowe 
Proprietary Funds 
For the Yoar Ended December 31, 2015 

c ... b. nowa from operatinll ilclivitie!l 
f{eceipts from cu~tomer~ 

Payments to suppliero 

Net ca.&> provid•rl by opcratin14 activit ies 

Ca•h flows from capital and related firutncing activities 
Prindpaf paid on certifi•'lltc8 of participation 
fnte'"'"t paid on ""rtificares of P'"~cipation 

Net ca•h u~od by capital a nd rebtcd financing actlviti"s 

Caah flows from invcttli.ns( activities 
h:nn1ings on investm~nt.~ 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net incrc:<..C in cash nnd cash equivalents 

Cash and cash eq1.1ivnlenw at beginning of ye<>r 

Cash and CMh equivalent& at end of ye<>r 

Reconciliation of opcraling incorne to net ca8h provided by operoting activitic• 
Operating incOme 
Adjus tments to rccuncilc operating income to n~l cash l>•nvided by 

operating activitie~ 

Depreciation and amortri.Ation 
Changes in aa&et& end llabiliti"" 
Accoun~~ receivable 
Accounts pay><ble 

Net caah p1-ovi<led by operating activities 

Cu•h tul<l caah equivolents a t end of year consis t of: 
Gash 
Rwtr icted cn.•h with fi•C>.tl !ll(ent 

'l'otol 

The ... -com))Qnying notes arc an integ1"'.I port of these fin><ndal &tatements. 
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Busine>:-~-typc 

Acfiviticg 

.. Justice 
Center l'u nd 

$ 1,674,753 
(37,R2B) 

J .63(>,925 

(1 ,115,000) 
(326,050) 

(1,441,050) 

(,,334 

6,334 

202.209 

3,11R,629 

$ 3,320,838 

$ 1,209,356 

396,080 

:l-"1,414 
(1,925) 

$ 1,636,925 

$ 2,042,672 
1,27!:!,11\6 

$ 3,320,838 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Ual>llltlea 
l'iduc iary l'undl 
December 31, 201 :S 

A••ut• 
CMh a nd cash invcslmcn(a 

Toto l assets 

Uabil itie~ 

Due lu ulher govemment:! 

Total liabilities 

The nccompanyin!( no(t8 tlre nn integro l part of lhcac financial aunem•nt>; . 
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Agency 
Fund 

$ 2 ,087,087 

$ 2,0~7.087 

$ 2,087,087 

$ 2,087,087 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Note& to Fitlanclal Statements 

,Note A- Summa!:Y of sjgnifleant accounting polk:l~>s 

This summary of l.o!(an County's significant accounting policks is presen ted to assist the 
reader in interpreting the financial staternonts and other data in this report. The polidca 
are considered essential and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
financial statement~:~. 

1'hc financial statements of the Co<lnty have been prepared in conformity with a()()ounting 
principles generally accepwd in the United States of America as applied to local government 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards l:loard (GASB) is the at:c:·.cpted standard· 
setting body for estllblishing governmcnlal accounting and financial principles. 1'hc more 
significant of the County's accounting policies arc described below. 

A. l - Reporting en Uty 

The financial reporting entity cons.ists of (I) the primary governmtml, (2) organizations for 
which the primary government is linancially acco untable and (3 ) other organizations for 
which l.he nature and llignificance of their relationship with the p1inuuy govemm~'TIL are 
such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's fmancial ~t.atements to be 
mi~l~ading or incon:rplcl:e. The reporting entity's financial starements should present the 
funds of the primary government (including ils blended component units, which are, in 
substance, part or the primary go.,.ernment) and pro"ide an overview of the discretely 
presented componen t units. Blended component unita, although legally separate cnlilies, 
are, in subsl.ance, part of tne County's operations. Discretely preseni.Cd component units, 
if any, are reportc.d in a separate (:olumn in the government-wide fmllllcial ~t.alcments to 
emphasize that they arc legally separatt: from the County. 

'l'he County has cxllmined other entities that could be included as defined ifl number 2 and 
3 above. Dased on these criteria, the Loglln County Pest Cont.rol District, the )'; 911 
Authority and the Logan County Justice Center J"inance Corporation an: included in the 
County's basic finm,ci:ll statements using blended presentation. 

Blended component unit& 

Logan County Pest Control Dls.J:rict - A sepaTate legal entity a(x:ordlng to Colomdo Stale 
Statutes, is induded. in the County's basic fmanci;tl !ll.a lements as a spe.:ial revenue fund. 
The Oistrict is not KC>vcrned by a se-panit.dy elected governing body other than the Ro:}rd of 
County Commissioner". '!'here are no sel)llra tely issued finandal statements. 

E 911 Authority - A separate legAl entity included in the County's bal:!ic linancial 
statements as a special revenue fund. 1'ht' 1:\oard of County Commissioners appoints the 
governing board of the Authority. There are no ~~rately issued financial statements. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note A- S~!lJ"V of aY::niflcant accounting policies (continued) 

~~ Countv J ustice Qenter Finan<:e Cor poraU2n - A separate legal en tity formed in 2001 
for the purpose of linancing the acqui~it:ion of the Logan County .Justice Center. The 
Corporation is included in the County's bmric financial statements as an enterpri~c fund. 
The Board of County Commissioner$ appoints the governing l)oarcl of the Corporation. 
There 'Ire no sepamtely i~sucd financial stnren:um ts. 

A.2 - Fund accounting 

Tite County uses funds to report its financial position and rcsulta of operations. Fund 
accounting is designM to demonstrate leg::.l compliance and to aid financial management 
by segregating t ransactions related to oertam government functions or activitie:s. A fund is 
a separate m:counting entity with a ~-elf-balancing set of accotlnls. 

Funds are classified into three categorie5: guvernmcntal, proprietru:y and fiduGi>lry. Each 
category, in tum, is divided into ~cpa rate "fund types.• 

Governmental funds are u:;cd to account for all or most of a govern.ment's general activilks, 
including the <:ollcction and disbursement of eannarked fund~ (Rpccial revenue funds), 
major capital prc.<fccl:s (capital projects fund), and the servicing of general long-term debt 
(debt seovice fund) . The following are the County'" major governmental funds: 

Gen~t:al Fun d - 1'hc General Fund is the operating fund of the Cuunly. It is used to 
account for most of the d<ty·lo-day operations of the County which are financed frorro sales 
and use tuxes, property taxe~ and other general revenues. Activities financed by the 
general fund include those of line and ~tuff departments \vithin the Cuunly, except for 
activitie~ of the e.nterpl'ise funds. 

Road and Dr.(dge Fund - '!'his fund record:; costs related to cou11ty road and hridge 
construction and main.tenance. Ry sl•ltc law, Colorado count.io~ arc required to maintain a 
Road and Bridge 1'\md and a portion of road snd bridge taxes is t<lloc:ll.cd to cities and 
towns for use in their road and street act ivities. 

Huryao Services Eynd - This frmd adminisfcrs human services programs under state and 
federal regu lations. l"lvgrams include, but are not Hmiled to, Medicaid, food stamp<>, fo.;L~ 
care programs, senior service progmms, job train.ing services, and 'l'cmporary Assistance to 
Needy Families (I'ANF). Colorado counties are required by law t.o maintain a Uumru1 
::>crvk.es Fund. 

Ca.P.i.tal Exoendi!.urcs F.1Jnd - This fund ia used to account for !.he acquisition and 
con<>trucf:ion of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary fund$. 'J'hi~ 
fund is financed through a combination of property taxes and state grants. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Nota A- Summary of algni~cant accounting pollclt•s (continued) 

Proprietary funds focus on the determination of the change..<~ in net assets, financi<~l 
position and C"Sh flows and are ciAMified as either enterpri~ or internal service. 
~~nlcrprise funds muy be used to account for a.ny activity for which a fee l$ charged to 
e."itemal users for goods or services. 'J"he following is the Cour•Ly's miiJor proprietary fund: 

Logan Countv..Justice Cenoor Jo'inanq~ Corporation - 1'his fund is used to nccount for lhc 
financing of the construction of the J.ogatl County Justice Center. Firumcing for the project 
was provided by lhe sale of certificates of rmrticipation through the tinam:c corporation. 
Pehl service for the certifiealcs of participation will he made from future lease payn1cnt.s 
and the r"'.x:ipt of sales and use taxes. 

Fidu(:i'!ry funds focus on n cl. ssSt'.ts and changes in net assets. The fiduclruy fund category 
is split into four classifications: pension trust funds, inve,.tmcnt trust funds, private· 
purpose trust fund~ and agency fwtds. 1'ru~:~l funds are used to account for a~S<)I.s held by 
the County under a trust agreement for individuals, priv<~Le organizations or other 
governments <tlld are therefore not avaih:thlc: to support the County'!! own programs. The 
County has one agency ftJnd. 

Note A.3 - Basis of presentatioo 

Govemment-_me fuymcial :stalcments- The statement of net position and the statement of 
activities dispt .. y information about the County as a whole. These statcrnnnls include the 
financial activities of lhc primary government exccpl. for fiduciruy funds. The stat.emcnLA 
distinguish berur~n tho<;e activities of the County that arc governmental and those that are 
considered buAincss-type activities. 

The government-wide s tntements arc prepared using the economic n~.-.ources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the srune approach ul>cd in the 
preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements hut differs from the manner in 
which governmental fnnd finandal statements are prepared. Onvc:mmental fund financial 
statements therefore include reconciliations with a hrief explanation to better identify the 
relationship bet~n the government-wide statement>~ and the statements for governmental 
funds. 

The gOvernment-wide staterncnt of activities presents a comparison between direct 
expense::; and program revenues for c:ac:h segment of the buorine:s~-typc: activities of the 
County and for euc.:h function ot· program of th<l County's governmental nctivities. Direct 
e:xpense~ are those thnt are '>PCCificslly associRted with a scrvic•~. progr9..Ul or department 
and therefore arc clearly identifiable to a particula.l" function. Program revenues include 
charges paid by the n:cipient of the goods or »<::rvi<'..cs offered by the program and granls 
and contributions th<1t an: rC'..stricted to meeting the op~T'!Lional or capital requirements of a 
particular program. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, arc presented as general revenues 
of the County, with c.ertain limited e:xccptions . The comparison of direct expenses with 
program revenues identifie~ the e...;:tent to which each business segment or governmental 
function is self-financing or draws from t.he general revenues of t.h~ County. 

Fund financial statements - ~'und financial statement.$ report detailed informatioll about 
the County. Th" focus of govenunental and enterprise fund (iMnc:ial statements is on 
major funds rather than reporting fund.; by type. Each major fund is presented in a 
separate column. Nomn~jor funds 8l'e aggregated and presented in n single column. 
Fiduciary fund" BI'C reported by funrl type. 

The accounting and fmunt:ial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by it~< 
measurement. focus. /\11 govemmtm(al fund types are accounted for using a flow of current 
Jinancial resources rnanagement focus. 'l'hc Onancial statements for governmental funds 
are a balanc:~ sheet, which generally includes only ~:urrent assets and current liabilil.lc:s, 
and a statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund \H:<Iancc, which reports the 
<:>ourc:c:~ (revenues and ol.hc:r financing source!!) and uses (expenditures and ol.hcr financing 
uses) of c•lrrt:nt financial resources. 

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a tlo\v of economic resuun:r.:s measurement 
locus. With this measu!'l)mcnt focus, all assets and all liabilities a.s60Ciated with lhc 
operations of th<':llt: funds are included on the statement of net po~ilion . The statement of 
revenues, expenses and changes in fund net po!<ition presents increase,; (revenues) and 
decreases (r.xpenses) in net total position. The sl<ll.cment of cash flows provides 
information about how the County finances and meets the clish now needs of ita 
proprietary activities. 

Fiduciary funds focus on net position and chlingcs in net position and are n:porl.c:d using 
accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. The County's fiduciary funds are 
presented in the Oduciary fund finandsl statements by type (pnvale-purpose trust and 
agency) . Since by definition these assets nre being held for the benefit of a third party and 
cannot be used to addres:~ the activities or obligations or the County, these funds are not 
incorporated into the government-wide: financial statements. 

A.4- Basis of accounting 

I3asis of accounting determines when trafiSI!CI.ions are recorded in the finunci:d records and 
nmorl.cd on the financilil sl.atcments. Government-wide financial statements are prepared 
using the ar..crual basis of accouflting. Govetnmental funds uS<: t:h~ modified accrual basis 
of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciliry f'ttnds also use the accrunl bA.lli'=' of <tCc<>unting. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note A- Summary of s ignificant ~ecounting pollcloos fcontinued) 

Revenues exchange an d nonexchange trnnsaetions - Revenues r<.'.sttlling from exchange 
transactions, in which each party gives an d receives essentially equnl v-.tlue, arc recorded 
on the accrual basis whe11 the exchange tnkes pla~;c. On a modified accrual basis, 
revenues nre reco-rrlod in the fiscal year in w hich the resources arc measurable and become 
a.vsilable. 1\vailable memts that the resources will be collected within the currenl fiscal year 
or are expected to be colleded soon enough thereafter to he used to pay liabilities of ~he 
current fiscal year. For the Cow1ty, availa ble means expected to be, reochrcd within sixty 
rlays of fiscal year-end. 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the County receives value without directly giving equal 
V'dluc in return, include p«•pcrty taxes, grnn ta, en titlements and donations. On an a ccrual 
basis, revenues from property tax~ aN: recognized in the fis<.<tl year for wh ich the taxes are 
levied. State e<tu ali.:c:ation monies a re T<:<~Ognized as revenues d uTinK the period in which 
they are appropriated. Revenues from grant$, entitlements and donations are re<:OKJlizcd in 
the fiscal yc:ar in which all eligibility requirements have bct~n satisfied. Eligibility 
requirements incluclc: timing requirements, which specify the year whe11 tho rc:sources are 
required to be u sed or t.hc fiscal year when use is fit~1: permitted, matclting requiremt:nl.s, 
in which the County must provide local resources to be used for a ~pcdfied purpose, and 
expenditure reqLtircments , in which the rc!IOurces are provided to tho County on a 
n~imhursement basis. On a m<>difi.ed aocrual hssi~, revenue from none:<change 
transaction s must also be available before it can be recq;nized . 

Under the modified accrual tr.<sis, the following 1·evenue :sources are considered to be both 
measurable a nd a11ailable at fiscal year·t:nd: property taxes collected wi Lhin sixty days after 
year-end, interest, t uition, grants and s tudent fet)s . 

Unearned revm-.uc- Unearned revenues a rise when potential revenut: docs not meet both 
the •measurable" and "Available" criteria for rl:Cognition in the current period. Unt~rned 
revenues also arise when re:>ources are received by the County before it has a legal claim to 
them, as whc:n grant monies an• r eceived prior to meeting cligihilily l'equirements. In 
l<ubsequent period~. when both reven ue recogn ition criteria are met , or wh t-n the County 
has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for u 'Oeam cd revenue Jo n:moved and lhc 
revenue is re<.-ogrth:cd. 

Deferred ou1.flows/il')0ows of resources - In addition to assets, the !ttAtt:ment of financial 
position will somt~l.imes report a separate Mction for deferred outllow'! vf mAources. This 
~cparate fmancinl s ta tement element, deferred outflows of resou rces, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(sl and so wiU not be recognized 
as an outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The government has one item 
1.hat qualifies for reporting in this category. A<:COI'dingly, the item, deferred c:harKC.S on 
refunding of bonds, ill reported on both the statements of net position. In additio'O t.o 
liabilities, \he !ltatement of financial position wUl sometimes repor t a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial sta tement element, deferred inflows 
of resources, represent$ an acquisition of net position that applic ~ to a future period(s) and 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

~otc A- Sull'U!lary of e!gzw""acant accounting policies (continued) 

so will not be recognired as an inflow of re.;ourccs (revenue) until thal time. The 
governmen t hall only one item that qualifies for repo1~ng in thi s category. Accordingly, the 
item, deferred property tax revenues, is repMted on both the statement of net position and 
the gov1~rnmental funds bal,.,n~e sheet. These amounts are deferred IUld re1:ognizcd as an 
inflow of resoun~cR in the period for which they are levied and lhat the amounts become 
available. 

Expenses/expcnditHW ... On the: accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recogniz~;cl at 
l.hc time they are incurred. The measurement. focus of governmentut l'und accounting is on 
decrease!~ in net fm.ancial resources (expenditurt>:s) nllhcr than expenses. Expenditures are 
generally recognr/.c-.d in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, 
if measurable. Allocations of cost, such us depreciation and amorti.>.alion, are not 
recogni""'d in the governmental funds. 

A.5 - Budgets and budgetary accounting 

Annual budgets <:~TC> established for all funds of the Cow1ty, except for the pension trust 
funds, as required by it~ local charter. Budgets for all funds nre adopted on a basis 
consistr:nt with generally accepted accounting principles ex.cept for tlle ent.erpris(: fund 
(Logan County .1ustioe Center l?ir1anoc Corporation) in whic:h capital and principal 
retirement expenses arc treated as opera ting expenses and depreciatiun C>Cpense is n ot 
budgeted. 

An appropriated budget for the entity as a whole is prepared on a detailt:d basis. Revenues 
are budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by department and the major divisions 
thereof and by oa.ch independent offic(l and agency and by tho principal objects of 
expenditure. The legnl level of control is considered l.o be at the individual fund lcvd and 
expenditure~ may not exceed appropriations at this level. All bur:lgct revisions at this level 
arc subject to final review and approval by the Board of County Comtni:s~ioncrs. Within 
tht:~ control levels, m<~.nu!{etnent may transft>r appropriations witbout the Board of County 
Commission cN< Approval. Revision~ lr• the budget were made throughout the year. 

The Coun ty follows these proc<Jrlures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statemen 111: 

• i>rior to October 15th, the finance oflice submits to tbe Board of Counly 
Commissioners a proposed opl:rating budget for the fisc•1l year commencing the 
following Janu1ory 1 .. for all fw1ds, exc..,pt agency funds. 

• The budget ls preparc;rl using tbe modified uccrual basis of accounting. 
• Public hearings are condud<od to obtain taxpayer cornmenl.s. 
• Prior to J>olllCmber 31 "', the budget is legally adopted through passage of adoption 

an d appropriation resolutions. 
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N otc A - Sum!!UU'Y of significant accounting policies ( contln uc d) 

A.6 - Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting is utilized by the County to record purchase orders, contracts 
<~nd other commitments for the expendituff. of monies to assun: <lffcctive budgetary con t.rol 
and accountability. Rncumbrances outstanding at yenr-end ar~' canceled and 
t·eappropriated i11 the ensuing year's hudget. 

A.7- Cash and cash investments 

1'hc Logan County 1'rcasurer maintains a c-.Bsh and investment pool lhat is available for usc 
by an County funds. Euch funds' portion of this pools is displayed as •.-.ash and cash 
investments". 

A.S - Cash and cash equivalents 

For the J)l.li"JIO&es of the sta1:<1ment of cash flow:;, the County considers a ll highly liquid debt 
instruments with lln original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalent:;. 

A.9 - Short-term interfund receivables/ p~ables 

Pl.lring the course of opcratioUB, numerol.ls transactions occur betwor.n individual funds for 
goods prollided or services rendered. These rc<:civables and paynble:; arc classified as 
internal balances on the government-wide statement of net. position, and nre classified as 
due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sh~-ct .. 

A.lO- Receivables 

The County has elected the reserve method of accounting for uncolfcct.ihlc accounts 
receivable. Amounts included in the reserve are based on accounting policies established 
by the Colomdo Department of Human S<:rvicea. All payments in arrears of social servit:c 
accounts receivable are ilwludcd in the allowance for doubtful accowltll. 

A.ll-lnventories and prepaid items 

Inventories in the ~oad and Bridge ~·und consist of construction and maintenance supplic~ 
;onrl are recorded at t.hc lower of cost or mArket value using the firAl-in, first-out method. 
lnventori(:~ in this fund arc offset by a fund balanoo reserve which indicates thll.l. il does not 
constitute "avnilll.hlc spendable re,;ourccA" even though it is " component of net current 
aosset.s. 

Certain payrncnls to vendo1·s rellcct C".Osts applicable to future AllCDunting periods and am 
recorded as prepaid items in both govemmcnl-wide and fund finan cial statements. 
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Note A - Summary of significant accounting poU~~ (contiuued) 

A.l2 - Capital as.sets 

Generd.l e~~pital assets are t.hose assets not specifically related to uctivi l.i<~s reported in the 
proprietary funds. These as6et.s generally result from expenditures in the governmental 
fundll. 'l'h<".se assets an: reported in the governmental activities (;olumn of the government· 
wide statem~n t of net position, bu t are not reporwd in the fu nd financial statcrnents. 

Capit,l assets utilized hy the proprietary funds are reporwd l>olh in the busines6·typc 
activities column of the govcmmcnt-wide statement of net position uml in the respective 
fund financial statements. All capital assets with a unit. cost greater than $5,000 are 
capitali>:cd at cost {or esl.imat.ed historical cost, if actual cost is nol availaHe) and updated 
for additions and retirements during the year. Donal.cd capital assets ar~ n=rded at their 
fair value on the date received. Improvements to assets arc capitallzed; the ~'Ost or normal 
maintenanc.e and repairs that do not add to the value of the asl!el or materially extend the 
life of the asset arc not. 

Infrastruct.urc assets, con~isling of certrun htoprovements othe1· th::.n buildings (such us 
parking facilities, sidewalks, tamh<caping and llght inl'( systems) h ave been <:apil.alized on n 
prospective basis beginning In 2004. In 2007, the County retroactively capilali:Ged its 
infmstru.-..ture assets as provided in GASR Statement No. 34. 

All reported capital assets are deprecia ted with the exception of land cm;ts. Improvements 
are depreciated over the r~maining usefullive:t or !he related ca.pit;~l ;J.t'<scts. Depreciation is 
computed using l.hc sf..t·a.ight-line mt':thod over the following useful lives: 

De&:r iplion 

Buildings 
Equipmen t 
Im provements other l.han 

buildings 
rnfrastructure 

A. l a - Compensated absences 

Governmental 
Activit i"" 

25-SOyears 
3· 15 y<~ars 

25-50 years 
25··50 years 

Rusincss-type 
Activitie~ 

25-50 years 
5-10 .Y(l!lrS 

25-50 years 
n/A 

The County reports compensated a bsem:e s in accordance with lhc provisions of CASB 
Statement No. 16, "1\ccounting for Compen sated Absences.• The County has adopted a 
~'Tsonne.l policy which provides for annual sick and vacation leave. 
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Note A - Sum.marv of significant accountlng p~ (contlnued) 

Paid Time 01Tle<J.vc 

Full-time and part-time employees begin to accrue paid time off leave at the begilming of 
the first full pay period that tl1ey work for the County. 

Paid time off leave cannot be used in advance of r:a.rning it and no paid lime off leave rnay 
be taken until after the pa,y period in which it is occrued. Part-time employee"' accrue paid 
time off kave on a pro r~la basis depending on the number of hours they actually worked 
dul'ing the pay period and thdr number of ycH.rs of continuous :j()Tviee with the County. 
FuJt t.ime employee$ accrue poid time off leave for each bi-weekly pay period on the 
following bal<is of continuous service: 

Bi-weekly accruru of hours 

1-S yem-s 
6·10 years 

Over 10 years 

Sick Leave 'l'ransition Rc..e~ 

7.5 hours 
8.5 hours 
9.5 hour~ 

_MAximum accrual 

288 hours 
324 hours 
360 hours 

E:mployees who had sick leave accrual balance ao; of .July 7, 2008 bad lheir balance rolled 
over into their own individual Sick Leav<: 'l'ransition Res">rvc which will be u~c;ahle only for 
sick leave purposes only alrer Lhc paid time off conversion date. 

Any employee with a Sick Leave Tronsition Reserve balancn above four hundred h!)urs lll£1Y 
purchase eight hours of pay for thirty-two hours of accumulate(! Sick Leave Tran~il.ion 
Reserve or convert thirty-two hours of accumulated Sick Leave Transition Rcse!Ve for eight 
hours of paid time off leave. Under no cil'l'-Umatances shan an employee be permitted to 
pUI'l'.hase or transfer accumulaU:d Sick Leave Transition Reserve lx:low the four hundred 
hour A~.crual omoun 1.. 

Upon the retin:mcnt, resignation or dismissal of any employee with At least ten years of 
active, continuous employment with l.hc County, the County will grant eight hours of pay 
for every t.hirf.y-two hours of all unused Sick LMve Tt·ansition ResCTVc. 

Upon the resignation or dismissal of any employee with less tban ten ye-drs of active, 
continuous employment 1.11ith the County, the County will grant eight hours of poy for ev<'ry 
thirty-two hours of unused Sick Leave Transit.ion Keserve between the four hundred and 
seven hundred tw<mty hour accrual amounts. 
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Not~ A- Supunary of sigDificant ac~unting policies [continued) 

For govcn1mental fund finAncial statement$, the current portion of unpaid compen~al.cd 
absences i~ C.hc amount expected to be paid u:ring expendable aw.ihthlc resources. These 
amounts a.l'e recorded in the accoun t ·'accrued compensated absences" in th0 fund from 
which the employees who hAve accwnulated unpaid leave are paid. 'fhe noncurrent porlion 
of the liability is not reported. Jo proprietary fund8, the entire amount of U1e compensated 
ab,;cncea is reported as a fund liability. The amounts recorded as liabilitic" for all 
applicablu compensated ~tbscnces include salary-related paym~n t:< associated with tbe 
payment of compensated ab$en.;cs, using the rnte~ in dTect at the balan<:c sheet date. 

A.l4- Accrued liabilities • nd long-tenn obligations 

All puyo!hles, accrued li;lhilities and long-term obligations are repor ted in the government­
wide finunt:ial statements, a11d all payables, ltccrued liabilities 1111d long-tenn obligution5 
payable from pmpriet8ly fund~ arc reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. 

In general, payables and B()Crued liabilities that will be paid frono governmental fund~ ar() 
reported on the goverrunentnl fund financial statem<~nts regardless of whether they will be 
liquidsted with current resources. However, the noncurrent portion of compensated 
absences and special termination benefits Lhat will be paid from goverrunental funds 3rc 
reported as a liability in the fund fmancial stntemenls only to the ~tent that they will be 
paid with current, expendable, available financial resourcc-.s. Donds payable and other 
long-term obligations that will be paid from governmental fund~ arc not recognized us a 
liability in the fund financial statement." until due. 

A.l5 - Net position 

Net position represent the difference between assets and liabililics. Net investment in 
capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depredation, reduced by the 
outstanding balances or any boiTUwings used for the acquisition, constructi<ln or 
improvement of those u~:<~UI. Net position is reported as roslricted when there arc 
liabilities imposed on their u:sc either through the enabling legislation ;Jdopted by the 
County or through external restrictiolls imposed by crudilora, grantors or luws or 
regulations of other govemmcnts. The County applies restl'icted rt~sources when an 
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restrktt:<l and unrestricted net position B..l"e 
availablr.. 

A.l6- Operating revenues and expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity 
of the prof>Tktary fru1ds. For the Cow1ty, the~c revenues a re ll!'woo rc11cnues from the 
receipt of sale.; snd use taxe~. Operating expen""" arc necessary costs in<.;UTT('.d to provide 
tJ,.,. ge>ods or servkes l.hat are the primary activity of the fund. All revenues and "xpcnses 
not meeting this definition arc reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
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Note A.- SummarY ofsimliwant accounting pol!piea jcontJnued) 

A.l7 - InterfUud transactio ns 

Quasi-external tTansactions are aoGnunted for as revenues, expenditures or cxr•~nses. 
'I'ran>~acliona that constitute reimbursement' to a fund for expendil:uresj expenses initially 
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, ar., recorded as 
cxp~nditures/ expenses in the rcimbursing fund and as reduction$ of 
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other in lcrfund transactions, 
except quasi-cxlcrnal transa<:tions and reimbursements, are reported as tTa ll sfers. In 
gencml, the effect of interfund nctivity hAs been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial stll.l.cments. 

A. l8 - Extraordinary and special it eXD$ 

Extraordinary it.cm s are tran~ucl.ions or event:s thai. are both w1usual in nature and 
infrequent in occurrence. Specinl items Are transactions or cv~nts that are within l.he 
control of the board of county commissione•-.; <1nd that are either unusual in nature or 
infrequent in occurrence. The County had no item~ that quality for reporting :\11 special 
items. 

A 19 - Fand balanee 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Stat~•ncn t No. 54, Fund 
R(.t/ance Reporting (.tJP.d. Governmenlul /<)md Type Definition .. ~ (GASB 54). This St(il.mnent 
de1mes thll d ifferent type of fund balances that. (1 governmental entity rnu$l use for fiDMcial 
reporting pu111nscs. 

GASR 54 requires the fund balance amount:! to be properly reported within one of the funu 
balance categories listed be.! ow. 

No•Mpendoble, s uch as f\tnd balance associated with inventoric!l, prepaid expenditures, 
long-term loans and notll~ receivable, nncl pJvperly held for resale (unlcsll the proceeds 
Are restricted, oommitted or assigned), 

Restri.cl.(<d fund bnlance t:atcgory includes amounts that can be ~-pent only for the 
specific purpo~~ stipulated by con~t.ilution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation, 

Commill.<<d fund balance cl~>.~si fieation includes ~>.mounts that can be used only for the 
speciflc purposes determined by a form al a.ction of the Bonrd of County Commissioners 
(th" County's highest I<Jvcl of decision-making a uthority), 

AssignE--d fund balance cla~~ificalion are intended to be used [)y the government for 
speciflc purposes bul do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or 
tnmmitted, and 
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Note A - Swomary of sJgDifi.cant accoantblg polic.ics (continaed) 

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the Coun ty's general fund and 
includes all spendable amounts not contained in th<; other classifications. 

Committed fund balance is est.ahlished by a formal passage of a resolution. This is 
typically done through the adoption ~:~nd emendment of the hudget. fl. fund balance 
commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designntiun or commitment 
of the fund . Assigned fund balance is established by the Ooard of County Commissioners 
through adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose {such as 
pun:hase of fiXed assets, construction, debt S<!rvicc or for other purposes). 

When both restriclcd and =restricted resources are available in governmental funds, th~ 
County applies expenditures against restricted fund balance first, and followed by 
commit.tcd fund balance, assigned fund balance and unassigned fund balance. 

Note B - Cash and investments 

Cash and deposits 

Colomdo State statutes govern the County's deposits of cash. The Public Deposit 
Protection Acts (PL>VA) for banks and savings and loans require ><talc regulators to certifY 
eligible depos.itories for public deposits. The PI)PA require eligible depul;itori<'-~ with public 
deposits in excess of federal in~urance levels to create a single institution collateral pO<ll of 
defined eligible a~l\ets. Eligible collat.cra l includes obligations or the United States, 
obligations of the State of Colorado or Colon1.do local governments and obligations secured 
by first lien mortgages on real property located in the state. 'l'hc: pool is to be maintaint:d hy 
another institution or hdd in trust for all uninsured public deposit~ ~~~ a group and not 
held in any individual government'~ name. The fair value of the assets in the pool mu~t he 
at least equal to J 0:1% of the aggregate uninsured deposits. 

Custodial t-"T<'.dit risk. - deoosits - Custodial credit risk i~ the tisk that in the event of a bank 
failure, the Coun ty's deposits may not he returned to it. The County does not have a 
de)JI>si t policy for cu$todial credit risk. As of y<ou-cnd, the County had totut depos its of 
$16,082,239, of which $2,746,862 was insured and $13,335,377 was collaterali?.ed with 
securities held by the pledging instil\JI,ion's trust department or agent in the County's 
name. 
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Note B- C;u;h and lnvestmeuts (coutinuedl 

Investments 

Authorized investms;nts - Investment polido~ are governed by Colorado State Statutes and 
the County's own jnvestment policies and procedures. Investments of the County may 
include: 

• Oblig.~lions of the Unitod States Government ~uch as treasury bills, note.; o<~nd 
bonds 

• Certain international agency securities 
• General obli&ation and revenue bonds of United States local govcm1ment <:nliLics 
• Ban keN~ acceptances of certain banks 
• Commercial paper 
• local government investment pools 
• Written rcp\trchase agreements collateralized by cert~ in authorized securities 
• Certain mon~y market funds 
• Guaranteed investment contracts 

At year-c·md, the CoWlty hau l.hc followh1g investm~:nt that was not categori?.etl because it is 
not evidenced by specific securitie~ due to the natw·e of the investment pool: 

lnvestm~n.t.,_typ..,.,o.c'----

Invc~Lmcnt in Cnlntrutit 

... Fair valtlc 

Investment mat.utitic•>< (in Y".ars) -·-

Lc .. s 
thfln 1 1-5 6- 10 

lt :l,2()(,,079, IIi 3 206 079 ;IL. - !l!.$=_ ==...; 

Interest. rate ti§k - The County does not have a rormal investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means or managing its exposure to rair value losses arising irom 
increasing rates. 

Credit risk - State law hmjts im•cstments in commen:i<~l paper, corporate bonds, and 
mutual bond funds Co the highest rating from at least on nationally recognized mting 
agency at the time of purchase. 1\t year-end, the County's investments in Colol.rust and 
government. securities were Tatc~d AAA by Standard and Poor's. The County has no 
investment poli~y that would further limit il,lt investment choices. 
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.Notp B- C•sh and lnve!!_tments (continued) 

Tho following table provide~ a r<'.Concillation of cash and cash investments on the stute111enl. 
of net po~il.ion: 

Cash 
Certificat<)S of deposit 
Colo trust 

Total cash and cssh investments 

ljbolcmeut_gf net position 
Cash and o;ash investments 
Restricted cash and cash investments 

Statenocnl of fid1.1ciarv nsset01 and li.ahilitiel! 
Cash and cash investments 

Total 

No~9 C - Receivables 

Recfliva bles at year-end consist or the following: 

Prupet1y taxes 
Acoount>l 
Grnnt.<ll 
Due from O(he•· entitle~ 

'l'ot.ol 

Govern ment:ll 
_f,ctjyitic8 

$ 8,3n.3w 
Qi\1,106 
497,558 
2JZ,7tl(> 

$ .. !0.038 810 

Bu.,inc.,tHype 
Activities 

$ $ 
250,600 

:t <l:ill (i!!!l $ 

$ 8 ,189,435 
7,777,233 
3,2Q6.079 

t,_J~ 172,747. 

$ 15,1l07,494 
1,278,166 

2,087.087 

$ J<t 11~. 747. 

Totnl 
R40ttimbl~ 

lS,372,360 
I,JIH,706 

497,558 
2;!Z,Z!!6 

1 0,~112,~ Hl 

Property taxes are levied on Oecembel' 15"• ami attm:h as a lien on property the lollowing 
Jnnuury 1 ... '!'hey are payable in fUJI hy April 30'" or are due in two ~'JUAI lnRtaUments on 
Febrwuy 281h and June 151•. Logan Cou1'ty hills and collects property taxes lor ttll l.axing 
nntil.ics within the County. 'J'he tax receipts collected by the county are remitted to the 
County in lhc subsequent month. 
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Note D - Capital assets 

Capital asset acl.ivity fol' the year wa~ 1\R follows: 

Beginning Addition•/ 
~D.,.alll"""'n~c.se:__ _.e,djustmcnt" 

Gove•nmental activities 
Capitto.l " ""cl&, not being 

depreciated: 
Lond $ 870,166 $ 19,060 
Conutruclion io progr~ 64.!!.1S 

1'ot.al ccpital aasc.l~, not 
being deprecia ted: 935,00 1 19,060 

Cttpilal aaset~. being depreciated: 
JJuikling• 11,963,396 159,540 
l::quipmcnt 16,2 19, 11l0 1,53~.731 
lmprovl:rnenta 604,1M 
Infl·aatrur.ture ~9.Z3..2ia 1.189.309 

Tot'<l capital as.<er., being 
depreciated ...M..,(Ji2..1Za 2,883.580 

Tola! <"« pita! '" '"ets 55.6!14,774 2,902,640 

I.e,-;., occumuJatcd dcpreciatioo for: 
Building" (3,754,20'..2) f-201,856) 
EQuipmenl (11,509 .500) (1,154,75 1) 
lmpi'OVement.~ (3M,197) (l 3,2 13) 
lnfrtJstnlcturc ·-· 16 46 1.27 1) (495.429) 

Tvtal accumulated 
d~llreciation .1!11. 030.170\ !1.865.24')) 

QQv~mtneJ)tal Activities 
cap ital """et.., net $ . ~ t , l'i6H!l~ $ l !1JZ,J'11 

· '15· 

$ 

DclcliOnB/ 
Transf~r~ 

tM,x:~m 

(64,835) 

(20,000) 
(897,827) 

_1!.1Q.QQ.Ql 

_jJ~063 8271 

(1,128,662) 

13,767 
677,121\ 

H6.000 

836.895 

$ .(~91,7§.1.1 

l(;nding 
•.• Bal;moc 

$ 889.226 

llfl9,226 

12,102,936 
16,1\56,084 

604,154 
27.0 16.35~ 

56.579.5:46 

57,q68,752 

(3,942,291) 
(J 1,987,123) 

(318,41()) 
!!!,lHO. 7()0) 

!25.058.5241 

!i ilH l!! 2:.!.l,l 
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Note D - ~pltal assets (Continued) 

Bu&Jnea.-type activities 
Ca.pH:tal n.l'sets. not being 

depreciated: 
Land 

Copil.:ll :.<S&:I!<, being depreci.'ted 
Buildings 
J!:qu ipment 
1-'lnd improvcmcn.l::l 

Tult<l capital as~ets, being 
deJ>•·edat.ed 

'l'vlt<l capital assets 

L<:~• "-CCUJOillated depreciation for: 
Ouilding,~ 
Equipment 
Lrmd improvements 

'l'otalaocumuhtlcd depreciation 

13usiness-cype activities 
copifal assets, ncl 

lieginning 
_ BQIMcc 

Additional 
Adju~tments 

$ 74,267 $ 

17,677,321! 
551,52R 

--- R65 985 

1 •l O'l1,!!.1.! 

19,169, 108 

(4 ,0:16,325) 
(551,528) 
13115.4651 

11 ,983.3181 

(353,547) 

(34.6391 

131$1$. Hl6l 

Deletion A/ 
___l~nsfu!:lL 

$ 

---·--·-

$ 

Ending 
a,. lance 

74,267 

17,677,328 
551,528 
865,985 

_ 19,,,094 841 

19,169,108 

(4,3M,R72) 
(551,528) 
(430.1 04) 

15.371 ,5041 

r:lcp-r()ciation expense was churgcd to programs of the primary govcrnm.~n l. as follows: 

Governmental actiritles 
(;cncral government 
Publi<; ~afcly 
Health and wei rare 
Auxiliary services 
Culture and recreation 
Public works 

Total governmental activitie~ 

Bu.alnea-type activiUea 
J u"licc Center 
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$ 221, 157 
316,021'1 

59,325 
29,738 
75,197 

___LHi~.a!H 
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LOGANCOUNTY,COLORADO 
Notes to F:lnancial Statements 

Note E - !<ong-te~Pl debt 

The following i~ a summary of the d>.anges in long-tenn deb I. for the year: 

BcginninK Ending Due within 
!Jalances All!lil.i~ne 1~edU£tiOllS Dalaa~~ _ .. ~ne xcar 

Governmental 
a ctivities 

Landfill clo."urc 
and postc1ooure $ 1,'.182,413 $ 8<>, 791 $ $ 2,()(>3,2<>1 $ 

Capital1cal!C 
ulJ1il\alions 131,491 133,64 1 {133,494) 131,63l! 87,120 

Compensoted 
nhl\ences ___ 2,'\5 478 H> 426 'J71,<;lQi 

Total ~ J Qfl'l ~!;\~ $ 2~g a~a $ /13;!,494) $ J J ~g z~ il_... .. ll7,12Q 

The compensated absences a11d ca pital lease obligations attributable to t he goverrmu::nl.al 
activities will be liquidated primar ily by the General Fund. ·rho County believes that the 
1:urrent portion of compensated absences i~ r>~:gligible and is therefore not. reported. 

a .... lness·type 
actlvltiu 
CertifJCa!cs uf 

partk.ipation $ 
Bond premium 
Ar,md disco un t 

TuL~<lS $ 

~eginning 
Balant:cs 

8,720,000 
34 1,74? 
(71l.4~al 

B 9BJ J24 

Addltlgns 

$ 

$ .... 

Landfill closul'~ and postdo»UTC care costs 

Rnding Due within 
Rt!doctions ~J;n~ w1.c ye9l· 

$ (1,115,000) $ 7,C.05,000 $ 1,160,000 
(50,629) 291,118 

__ 1)618 (66.!!05) ----·---
IS [ l l:i~(!Jl) $ .:r ,1129,;m ~ I 1 fl!!_!!!19 

1'h<l Govenunent.al A<.:counting Standard~ .Fioa rd has adopted Statement No. I fl, Accounting 
for Municipal Solid Waste Lanum! ClosW'e and Postclo::;urc Care Costs, which provides 
guidance for the accounting and financial reporting of these closure and postclosure care 
<.;O~I.s. State and federal laws and regu.lation s require the County to placl' a final cover on 
its landrilt site when it stops Atlcepting waste and to pcr fonn certain maintenance and 
monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Although closure and 
po9tclosure care cos(_<; will be paid only n car or after the date that lhr. landJlll stops 
a~pling waste, the County reports a portion of these closure and postclosure care costs 
as an opcraHng expense in each period based on landfill capacity u sed as of each b'.tlancc 
sheet date. 
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~AN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Flnanelal Statements 

Note E- Long-term. debt (Continued) 

'l'he $2,063,204 ruported as landfill d nsure and postcloourc care liability at year-end 
represents the cumulative amount reportud to date based 011 95 percent u sage of the 
estimated capacit,y of the landfill. The County will recognize the remaining c:stimated cost 
of closure and po~<tcloaure care of $105,008 as the remaining estimated capacity is filled . 
The estimated total current cost of the landlill dosure and postclo$urc; cnst ($2,168,212) is 
based on th() flmount that would he paid if all equipmcml, facilities, and servic:"s required to 
close, monitor and maintain the lanc1Iill were acquired at year-end. Closure and 
pvsl.closure costs are estimated to be $1,806,141 and $362,071, rv~pec.lively. The County 
expects to c'lose the cell in th<~ year 2018. Actual costs may be higber due.: tn inflation, 
changes in technology, or change$ in regulations. The Connty is required by state and 
fedentl laws and resulations to demonstra te financial aaaumnce. 1'hc County is in 
compliance with t hese requirement:> through the loc.'ll govc:mment financial test. 

Capital leaAe o.)lligation 

In April 2014, the County entered into an ~:~grcement with Kansas StHtr. Dank of Manhattan 
to finance a lease obligation. '!'he lease proceed» an~ to be used to purcha~c four vehicles 
by the Sheriff'~ department. The agreetnent calls tor a kasc tenn of two years. Annu•~l 
payments of $46,500 are due April 15Lh of each year, with a Gnal payment due in April 
2016. 'l'hc average interest ra te over the lease tvnn is 4.5%. The capitallca..c obligation is 
secured by the four vehicles owned by the County. The CO$( nf the vehicles capitalized with 
thi~ lease is $ 133,579. 

In March 201 5, the County en turcd into an asreernen t. with Kansas State Rank of 
Manhattan to fmance a lease obligation. ' l'hr. lease proceeds are to b<; used to purchase 
three vehicles by the S heriff', <kpa,.tment. The agrcc~ment calls for a lease term of two 
years. Annual payments of $16,500 arc due March 1st of each year, with a final payment 
du~ in March 2017. 1'he average interest rate over the lease term i~ 4.5%. The capital 
lease obliga~ion is secured by the three vehicles owned by the County. The co~t of the 
vehicles capitalized with this lease is $133,641. 

The following is a schedule by years of future minimnm lease payme.nts under the capital 
lcaAes above, together with the present value of the net minimun • ka~r. payments at year­
end: 

Y~r ended n~s:embc:;r.l.L 

2016 
2017 

Total minimum lease payments 
l.c!\S amount repTe$..'rtting intet-est 

Present valu~ of future net minimum lease payments 
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Debt service 
!~9!d.4:~ent 

$ 93,000 
- .. 46,500 

1:19,500 
7 861 

$ )31 fi39 



~AN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Not_f!_E- Long-te~m debt [Continued) 

Certificutc:s of P,artjcioation 

'!'he certificates of participation were is>l\lt~d by the Logan County J\IAtice Center Finance 
Corporation (t he Finance Corporation) to finance the construction of t he Logan County 
Justice Center. Underlying the; certificates is an annually renewable lease, su~jcct l.o 
annual appropriativn, entered into betwe<.:n lhr. County and the Finto.ncl(; Corpot·ation. The 
certifi(:atcs and the intere~t. thereon are payable ~;olcly from annuany appropriated base 
rentals to be paid by t he County under the lease. 

Neither the certificates nor the lease constitute a genc:ral oblig)ltion indebtedness of the 
County or a multip le-fiacal yeru· County debt or other financial oblig~~.tion within th" 
rncaning of any Colora.do Constitutional or statu l.ory p rovision. The lea>le polyments made 
by the County to the Fina nce Corporation will be equal to the annual debt S(:rvi(;(; 
requirements of the Finance Corporation . 

A "'ummAry of annual requirements to repay the 1.-ert.ilkatcs of participation is as follo,~s: 

Year ended DeMll)J?.ilLli. 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202l 

TotAl 

_J:thlfliig"l 

$ 1,1(>0,000 $ 
1,225,000 
1,295,000 
1,305,000 
1,430,000 

__ .J. 130 000 

U!~Jl:i. 000 $. 

Interest. Tot<.<! 

292,600 $ ),452,600 
257,800 1,182,800 
208,ROO 1,503,800 
157,000 1,522,000 
10'2,400 1 ,5.12, 400 
45200 .... - 1 175,200 

1 ana aon ~.(ifi,ROQ 

A reserve fund of $ 1,278,166 is required M d is indudr.d in the Logan County Ju~ti(;t; 
Center Finance Corpora tion. 

Prior year defe~nce of dabt 

Jn prior ye-<tr,., the County defea:>t:d r.ertsin certificates of p~~rticlpation by placing th e 
pt'Oceeds of new cerlilicates of participation in an irrevocable trust to provide: for all future 
debt s<~rvice payments on the old bonds. Acconlh,gly, the trust account asset.~ and lhc 
liability for t.hc defeased certificat.C$ of participation nre not included in the County's 
financial statement!!. At year-end, $12, 960,00() of certificates of participation outstanding 
arc C'.onsidered defea~cd. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to FIDancial Statement. 

_!!()~CI F- Risk management 

The C<IUnty is a member of the Colorado Cou nties, Inc. insuranr.() pools as descriiJec.J hclow: 

Colorado Worker~· Coll)pensntion Pool 

The County i~ rxposed to various risks of loss relal.cd to injuries of employees while on the 
job. 'l'he County joined together with other counties in t.hc State of Colorado to form the 
County Workers ' CompenMlion Pool (CWCP), II public entity risk pool currently operating 
as a comrnon risk manURerrnm t and insurant:~ program for its workMs' compensAtion 
insurance coventg<;. 'fhe Cowt~v·~ financial contribution for t he year was $207,208. The 
intergovernmental ngrel,-nent of formation of the CWCP prov\dc~ l:hat the pool will bl: 
fmancially self-sustaining thTVugh member contributions and additional assessments, if 
m=ssary, and the pool will purchase excess ins\U'IlJlce through commercial companies for 
memlx:r~· claims in t>.xce~s of a specified self-insured retention, which is determined ~ch 
policy yellr. Settled claim~ resulting from the:sc ris ks have not ~xce.;dcd commercial 
insurance coverase in any of the past thrr.c fiscal years. 

Colorado Counties Caspa!ty and Property fu2l 

The County is exposed to vl!rious risks of los~ related to property and <::lsualty losses. The 
County joined together with other counties io th~ Stale of Colorado to form the Colorado 
Counties Casualty and Property Pool (CAPt'), a public entity ri5k pool currently operating as 
a commo" risk managemcnl and insurance prngram for member counties. The County's 
fmancial contribution for the year was $274,554. ' l'hc intergovernmental ~~r~.:ment of 
forma tion of the CAI'P provi.cles that. the pool will be fin.,ncially self-sustaining through 
membeT contributions and adclitional asses~rncnl:s, if necessary, u11d lhc pool will purchase 
excess insurance through commercial companie~S for members' claims in cxccAA of a 
spedfi<:d self-insured rol.cntiou, which is c.Jel.c:rmined each policy ymlr . 

Thl~ County is exposed to voo:ious risks of loss 1·e!ated to l.ori.A; theft of, damage to, and 
destn.ll)tion of assets; errors and omissions; injW'ies to employees; claims relating to 
profession1.1l liability; ami natu ral disasters. 'l'hcsc risks are coveTed hy commercial 
insurance purcha~c:d from independent third parties. s~ttlcd claims resulting ITorro these 
risks h~ve not exceeded eoromercial insunlt~cc coverage in any l)r l.he past three fiscal 
years. Tltert: has been no si!(nificant reduction in insurance coverage trorn the~ prior year in 
any of the major categories of risk . 

Note. .. G - Pe ptlon plaDI! 

The County contribute" t.0 the Colorado CoUrtly Officials and Enwl<>yr:es Retirement Plan 
(the Plan), a defined contribution plan administered by the Colorado County Orficials and 
Jo;mployeee Retirement Association (CCOERA). 
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LOGANCOUNTY,OOLORADO 
Notes to Flnaoclal Statements 

Note G- Pension pial!! (Continued! 

Benefit tenns, induding con tribution requirements, for the Plan are establi:shed and may 
be amended by th~ Hoard of County Commissioners. The County's contribution is a 
minimum of 4% of covered ~alary, but may be incn~ased beyond this urtuJunt. All eligible 
l~mployees nre required to contribut-e an Amount equal to the contribution by the County. 
For the .YeAr emp loyee contributions totaled $\!72,847, and the County recognized pension 
expense of$272,1\47. 

Employees are immediately vested in their ()\YO contributions, C()unly contributions, and 
earnings on tho~c contributions. 

Note H - Deferre.d compensation plans 

'!'he County ba8 a deferred compensa tion plan created in accordance with th" Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan i~ administered b.Y an independent plan 
administrator through an administrative service agre<.,"'ncnt. The plan i~ availahl~ to all 
Couroty employees working a minimum of twenty how·s per wMk. Employees defer a 
portion of their salary until future years. Deferred compensation i~ not available to 
umployees until tem>ination, retirement, death or fmancia\ hardship. 

Amendments to the laws govcming Section 457 d<.:fcrred compensntion plans substantially 
became effective January 1, 1997. 'nlc County approved plan amendments s uch that plan 
ao;set:s are held in trust for the exclusive benefi t of the piHn rmrticipants and their 
beneficimics. '!'he l\.8sets will not be diverted to any other purpose. 

Note I -Joint venturo 

l'he County particip~t.lcs in the Colorado Counties, Inc. Insumncr: l'ool (the Pool). Thi>~ joint 
venture docs not meet the <.,'Titcria for inclusion within the reporting entity because the Pool: 

• is financially indupcndent and respon!<ihle for its own financing deficits and entitled to 
its own surplu ses, 

• has a sepantlc governing board from that of the County, 
• has a separate management whi<oh i~ responsible for day tu day operations and i~ 

acco~mtable to the separate governing boanl, 
• governing hoard and mnnag<:ment have the ability U'l significantly influence optm~tions 

by approving hudgetaty requests and adjustments, ::;igning contracts, hil:ing personne l, 
exercising control over facilities and d"'tcrmining the outcome or disposition of matters 
affecting the recipients of 8CTvices provided, and 

• has absolute authority over all f1.1nd~ and fiscal responsibility Including budgetary 
re~"J)onsibility and reporting to state ogencies and controls fiscal mo.nugernunt. 
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LOGAN COUNT~ COLORADO 
Notes to Fina.acial Statements 

Note I,:- Jpjnt venture (Continued) 

, _______ . --

The County has one memb<>r on the board, 1'hi" hoard has fmal authority for all budgeting 
and finnncin~ or the joint venture, 

Separate rinancial statemcnl.q of the Colomdo Counties, Inc. lnsu.rat•cc Pool are available 
by contacting th(.;r adminlstmtive office in Denver, Colo~do. 

!f.I!~CI J- Co,!!!]!!ltmou~,ts and contlngeru:J!!§ 

fi'(>dt':Tal ~d state funding 

'f he County receives revenues from various federal and state grant programs which are 
subject to final review nnd approval by t.hc grantor agencies. 'l'h c amount, if any, of 
expenditun~s which may be disallowed by the Kranting agencies cannot be determined at 
this time although the County expects such amounts, if any, l.o be Immaterial. 

TA!3QR Amendment 

In Novemb<.,'T 1992, Colomdo voters passed un amendment, commonly known as the 
Taxpayer's Bill r>f Rights (TABOR), to the State Constitution (Article X, Section 20) which 
limiLq the revenue raising and spending " hilities of state and locdl governments. The limits 
on property ta.-ores, revenoc, and "fiscal year .,-pending" include all(•w<~hlc annual increases 
tied to in1lat.ion and local growth. Fiscal year spt,-nding as defmed by the ~mcndment 
<:xcludes spending from certain revenu(' and financing sour<><;$ kUeh as fedeml fund ~. gifts, 
properl.y sales, fund t.ransfers, damage A.wards, and fund rt,serves (balances}. The 
amendment requires voter appnoval for any increaoo in mill levy or tnx rates, new tax:es, or 
creation of multi·-year debt. Revenu" earned in excess of the •spending limit" mu~t be 
refunded or approved to be retained by the Coun(y under specified voting requirements by 
the entire electora (c. [n 1997, the \IOters of the County approved a ballot initiative 
permitling the County to rcblin, appropriate, end u tilize, by retention ror reserve, canyover 
fwtd balanc<;, or expend.itur.,, lhc full proceeds ar1d revenues received from every source 
whatsoever, without limitation, in l.hi9 fiscal year and all s ubsequent fisl'<tl years 
notwit.h~landing any limi llltlon of Article X, !'kction 20 of the Colorado Constitution. 
TABOR is complex and subject tD judicial interpretation. 

The County believes i t i,. in compliance wilh the requirements of 'l'AUOR. However , the 
County hil.l> made certain intcrpretstions of TAROI<'s language in order to determine its 
compliance. The County has restricted funds in the (}.,ncral Pund and the Pest Control 
Fund in lhc amount of $565,800 in satisfacti('" or this requirement. 

Colorado local govemmcnt l;>Ydget laws 

Expenditun•~ in the Fair Fund exceeded appropriations by $55,002, which may be a 
violation of local gvvcrnment budget laws. 

-52-



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statement. 

Note J - Commitments and. contingencies !Continued) 

~ntingent liahiliti~s 

The County is a defendant in vario us threatened or p~nding legal action for pt'Operty 
damages and other miscellaJ'cous claims. The ultimate liability thal might result from the 
financial resolution or th~se matters io; n ot preaently determinable. Adequate insurance is 
carried to cover actual damages in most ca5es. Management anu legal counsel nre of the 
opin ion that the !ina I outcome of the claims wlll not have a material adver~<:: ciTcct on U1e 
Count.v'~ llnancial statements. 

Note K - .Beconcillatlon of budutary and. g.on-budgetary Item,§ 

The following are reconciliations of the budgetary basis with tht> hasis used for linancial 
reporti ng or expenses and net position in tho Logan County Ju.,tice Center Fmam:c 
Corporation: 

Expenses reported unde•· the budgel>ory basis of Q.ccom>ting 

Deduct principal paid on certificates of participation 
Deduct interest p«id on certificates of p.u·Uclpsticm in 

exce.."" of ...notlJlt.~ ineu,.rcd 
Add amorti?.stion on bond discount, premium 
.:harged to intcrcol expense 

1\dd nmortizalion oro pr~paid insui>lnce on b<mds 
ch~rgcd Lo p•-ofes5ionul tK:rvit."'e$ 

Add depreciation 

l\xpr.nse.s n.-ported under the b~u:ti~ of ACCOtlnting used fur 
finnncial reporting 

Net po.Otion t-epnrted under the budgetary basis of accounting 

1\cld capiL>ol aMets, net of d~-prcciation 
Add discount on certificate& of pot"ticipation, n<:l of amortization 
Acid defen·ed clunxes on t-efunding of bond$, Mt of amortization 
Add in,.uran<:e cost.s nn ccrlilicales of porticipa.tion, net of 

o.'lmorti~tion 
Deduct accrued inlL·resl peyoble 
Deduct ccrlific::ales of participation 
Doducl pl'emhlm on ccrtifictt.Les of participation, net of accretion 

Net pooltlnn reported under the ba•i~ of accoun ting used for 
financial reporting 
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$ 1,476,953 

(I, II 5,000) 

(2,788) 

80,815 

7,894 
:lilA JB!i 

$ li3!i,O.f\Q 

$ 3,571,1\38 

13,797,604 
(>(j,ll():, 

689,001 

45,392 
{24,3/13) 

(7,605,000) 
!29UI!l) 

$ I Q 2~<l7J~ ... ; 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note M - No~.~ash program activ~t.X 

Schedule of EBT Authon>.etions, Warn<nr Expenditures :md Tollil Expendituo·es 

1\ B c 0 

Co•lnl,y ftm' 

Autl'IOri%8.lion3 

fC"OGnun Counl)' Onunty Stuu'c expen(linlfP.R pluw 

R 

1'Qtl'll 

P,RT of hy Ctlunty ~llillh'e$ hJ' F.::'l:pcnditures 

Authorizations AuU1udv.Mi~nR \Vammt County Wllmmt. 

(C<>\. h + Cot q (C<>l. II ·• C'-<ol. C) 

Old Ate ............ [$ 239,229 $ :iYS [:S 11,89!! $ -~~t . 127 ! ~ 12,496 
l.ow--lnc:onx Sncrgy 

J\saotunce """"""" 367,990 - 32,228 400,2Hl 32,228 
Tcuponuy A$$ij::tanc:~ tO:r 

N.eedy F<'\mili<>..R 309,600 49,602 36'1,944 674.~44 414,546 
R#!f(IJ IR.r MministrnUw1 - .. 623,329 fi23,329 623,3~9 
Child Wclfort: 1,461,648 289,H\19 1.5'17,432 3,039,080 1,867,331 

Core Senive::. 166,4S2 - 361\,728 ;:>3~.180 3611,728 
Aid l(l the ~eP.cll' Diaablc:d 63,205 I:.O:,Vr>6 l):j,20~ 12,066 
lV-0 Administration - - 353,007 .153,007 353,007 
Child Care 232,650 30,\ll!ll 141,992 374,64:l 172,Q80 
Mi$11;CH<\JleetU$ - - 279,683 279.68:1 279,683 
~ubcocal 2,840,774 :lii3,15J - 6,~9'\.0JS 4,.136,39<4 

Food l\:lao(mo<e 2,650,914 9,049 - 2,()00,\114 9,049 
Om•,<l T'oral [ $ 5,491,688 $ 390.:.~02 s - ;); \1,:.:44,929 :s ;J.HS.443 

A. Welfare p"yment~ o.uthorizcd IJ.Y the l..ognn County Department of 1 Iuman Service•. These 
county anthoo·i?.otit>n• '"'" pajd by the Colomdo Department of Human Scrviws by QWI'.:~;n• 
debit cards or by electronic fund• tr:m•fcr (EFT}. 

B. CoLmly share of t>8T "uthori:allio!l$. These runounlu are settled monthlY by a n :duclioo of 
State cash odvnncce tO the counly. 

C. E:xpcnditures mnde by CAJunly warl'ants oo· othc!' coun~y payment method". 

D. Thi~ represcnl8 the tota l o;:ost of the wclfHre progra.m• thot ~rc administered by l.og~n County. 

R. ·rnis totll malchc<~the eo<penditurcs on the llumon Semocs Fund- Schedule of t:,'xJ!!!!J9.iture". 

-54-



Required Supplementary Information 

Re{]Uircd supplementary information includ~~ financial info1mation and disclosures that arc 
required oy the Governmental Accounting Standardl; Hoard but are not conl;idcrcd a part of 
the basic financial •latements. Such infonnation includes: 

• General l<'und - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
• Road and Bridge Fund- Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
• Human Services Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
• Capital F..xpcnditures Fund - Hudgetary Comparison ~chcdule 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
G<oneral Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Sche<bde 
For the Year Ended DecembeJ 31, :1015 

Budgeted Amouots 

O•iginul Final 

Rcvcnucts 
Taxes $ 7,931,4\lY $ 7,931,499 
LiccnuCII "ml perrn ito; 76,600 7b,oOO 
Inlergovernment:>l 34S,263 371,508 
Chars.., fur acrvices I,OO<J,800 1,009,800 
Mil~Ccllaneous 265,575 313,888 

Tultll r·e\fenue::;; 9,628,737 9, 70.~.295 

Expcn<lilll l'e~ 
Current 

Ocneral government 3,810,928 3,R10,928 
J udicia l 455,260 455,260 
Public t~afety 4,01)8,882 4,058,R82 
J\uxiHnry r-;ervicc8 434,677 434,677 
Health «ml welfR>'e ~~R.71l3 338,783 
Miscellaneou• 1,846,925 1,921,483 

Tul.tll expenditures 10,94S,455 J 1,020,0 13 

Exce8fJ of revenues over 
(und er) cxpcndilure.s (1,316,718) {1,316,718) 

Othe•· financing u~c.. 
Trantlfcr~ out (200,000) FJOO,OOO) 

Ner change in fund b.Uance $ (1,516,7 18} $ (1,516,718) 

Fu nct lxdancc t\t beginning of yc«r 

Fund ualance nl. end of year 
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V a rie.oce wi til 
I~MI Budget 

Fo.vorai.>le 
Aclu.U (Unlovorublc) 

$ !$,245,706 $ 314,207 
96,407 19,807 

433,755 62,247 
l,OS7,910 48,110 

418,570 104,682 

10,252,348 549,053 

3,522,719 28R,209 
~55,260 

3,795,474 263,408 
4 1/l,'lOI\ 15,769 
339,073 (290) 
!$08, 102 1,113,381 

9,339,536 1,680,477 

912,812 2,229,530 

200 ,000 

912,8 \'l $ 2,429,530 

S,618,785 

$ 6,531 ,597 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Road and Bridge Fund 
Budj:etary Comp.ulaon Schedule 
For the Yeat Ended Decembor 31, 201$ 

Hutlgeted Amuun ts 

Originc J Final 

Revenues 
Taxe$ $ 1,317,93t; $ I ,317,938 
lntcrgovcnlmcntal 3,450,000 4,263,000 
Charges for ""rvicc• 49,000 49,000 
Miscellaneous 14,000 14,000 

·rotal revenues 4,830,93ti 5,643,938 

Expenditu re~ 

General govcmtnen t 5'.1,000 59,000 
Public works 5,113,005 5,926,005 
Copitnl outlay 535,C)(lt) SJS,OOO 

'J'ot.,l cxpcnditurea 5,707,005 6,520,005 

Excess of rcvenuee: nver 
(under) ex:penditutc~~ (876,067) {f\76,067) 

Other financing ,;nurccs 
Sale of osrets 120,000 120,000 

Net ch..ngc in fund hnl<>ncu $ (756,067) ill (756,067) 

l•)md oolant:c at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end nf yca.r 

·57-

Variance with 
Finalliudget 

l"avorablc 
Actual (Urtfa"orable) 

$ 1,407,ti68 $ 119,930 
4,!10'2,249 39,249 

37,558 (11,442) 
4!1,977 29,977 

5, 791 ,652 147,714 

M ,794 (5,794) 
4,532,324 1,39:1,6111 
5~4,271! 722 

5 ,1 :H,396 1,388,609 

660,25(> 1,5:~6.323 

7\1.~50 {40,650) 

739,606 $ 1,495,673 

2,% 1,201 

$ 3,690,807 



LOGAR COUNTY, COLORADO 
Hu mu Services Fund 
Budcet.ary CompariS<;~n Schedule 
For tho Year Ended December 31, 2015 

BudKCled /\mount< 

OriginuJ £7inFl.1 

f?evem.1es 

'!'"""" $ 657.062 $ 657,082 
lntergovemmcnlal :1.~117,401 3,367,40\ 
MitOCCIIaneous 14,000 14,000 

Tol.ol.l l-evenu~-• 4,058,463 4,058,483 

Expcuditu•·es 
Jlenlt.h nnd wclfun; 4,320,1135 4,320,335 

Total ~p•mditurc• 4,320,11:'l5 4,320,835 

N~t change in fund bnloncc s (26'2,352) $ (26'2.35'2} 

l'und bnl~noo at beginning of year 

~'und baumce at end of year 

-Sil-

Vnrin.nce wiili 
Fin..J Dudget 

Ji'9.VQHlhle 
ACIUIII (Un!avuntble) 

$ Mfl,768 s (6,314) 
3,395,717 8 ,316 

14,627 6'.!7 

4 ,059,112 6'2'l 

4,145,443 175,392 

4,145,443 175,392 

(86,331 ) $ 176,021 

1,038,191 

s !151 ,1\60 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
CQpltal Expendituroa Fuud 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For tho Year Ended December 31, :l015 

Budl(c(ed 1\m(l'Unt:< 

Origjnal ~'ina! 

Re-ronucg 
'Taxes $ 142,!185 $ 142,985 
Intergovernmental 565,717 565,717 
Charges for aorviccs tiOO 800 
f\•1i.sc;~lla.ncoutt 12,000 ):.!,000 

1•otnl rewnuctt 721,502 7:!1,502 

Expenrliture.• 
Genc..:nt.l K(>verument 5,425 5,425 
Health Rnd wollarc 505,717 505,717 
Co pita! oull"Y 420,721 ~20,721 
Rc~rve for cnntingL'llcy 70,000 70,000 
Deht ~ervicc 

Principal 
Jnter•st and lioc.U charge~ 

Total expenditures 1,001,863 1,001,863 

Excess or rtvenu es over 
(unr:ler) expenditures (280,:\61) (280,361) 

Other financing :sources 
C..pilallea•• proceeds 

Net change in fuud bolancc $ (280,361) $ (280,361) 

Fnnd balonce at bcl(inning of year 

P\lnc) balance"' end ofyP.aT 

-59-

Vario.nce with 
Final Budget 

J>a.vnroblc 
llctunl (Unfavorable) 

$ 146,885 $ :\,900 
506,029 (59,6881 

1,008 201\ 
47,125 35, 125 

701,047 (20,455) 

:\,053 2,37'..! 
41 2,820 9'2,897 
44:.!,077 (21 ,356) 

134,492 (134,492) 
3,112 (3,112) 

995,554 6,309 

(294,5071 (14, 146) 

133,641 133,Ml 

(160.866) $ 119,495 

670,558 

$ 509,692 
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Other Supplementary Information 

Other supplernentmy ir>fv.-mal.ion includes futandul $lal.cments and schedules not TC((Uircd by 
the G<>V<~rnmcnts.l 1\ccounting Standards Ooard, nor a part of the basic financial statements, 
but are presented f<lT purposes of additional analysis. 

Such slalcmcnts and schedules include: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

General Fund- BudKClary Comparison Schedules 
Road and Bridge Fund·· Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
Hwnan Services l"und - Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
Capital Expenditw·e:s Fund - ~udgetary Compari:son Schedules 
Combining Statements and Fludgctary Comparison Sched.:olM - Nonmajor Governmental 
Funds 
Enterprise Fund · Flodgctary Comparison Schllduks 

-61. · 
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Budgetary Compadson Schedules- General Fund 

1'hc General Fund <t<::COUntB for <.tll transactions of the County not required to be account~! for 
in otheT funds. This fund represents an accounting or lhe County's ordinary opemtion~ 
fmanced primarily from tax dc)llars and intergovcrrunental aid. l l is the most significant fund 
in relation to the County's overall operations. The ~:K:hcdules of revenues a nd expenditur~~ are 
included to provide a greater level of detail \.0 the reader of the ftnanci.al statement.~<. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Budgetary <:omparison Schedule - Revenuea 
For the Year Ended Deoember 31, 2015 

Budl\eted /\mou nts 

Original FinD) 

Twtee 
General property $ 6,567. 599 $ 6,567,599 
Specific owner•hip 613,000 613,000 
Delinquent LttXe~ a.nct inti'Jrest 
Salea tax 715,000 715,000 
U<e tax 30,000 30,000 
T= advertising 4,000 4,000 
Tnx ,;ole 1,900 1,900 

Total t->xe• 7,931,49\1 7,931,499 

l·icto:n~e$ :xnd permit$ 
Liquor liccnt.e~ 600 £i00 
Building ond special u<lo peo·mlts 60,000 60,000 
Zoning fcc~ Hnd perrnitA 16,000 16,000 

'l'otal ticcns<.:~ Mel permit• 76,600 76,600 

lntergovernmcnt'..J 
Cigarcllc taJ(e.S 4,600 4,600 
State vet.ernn• aiforiro 1,000 1,000 
State clcclrical bonr<l fine• 
Cost nlloc-.Sltion 36,000 36,000 
Mincrallcasing/severonce tux 80,000 80,000 
Non-cQuoty prisoncrH 100,000 100,000 
VALE grant 23,625 23,625 
VOCI\ grant 32,131:! 32,138 
Emergency mana,g~ment 27,400 27,400 
Emergency medical ~vice 22,676 
DUI cnfaruement 10,000 10,000 
S..'al'Ch and rescue grant 3,569 
flulletproof >A.:sl& grant 
Click it or ticket grnnt 5,000 5,000 
OIS grant 7,500 7,500 
NJC contract f"irgmund fit.cili tiea 18,000 l!l,OOO 

Tot..:! intergovernmonlal 345,263 371,508 

·64· 

Variance with 
t'inal Budge! 

1'1\.orable 
AcLual (Unfavorable) 

$ 6.6~~.140 $ 65,541 
782,070 169,070 

1,252 1,252 
790,090 75,090 
~0.581 581 
8,009 4,009 

564 (I ,3361 

8.2 45 '706 314,207 

537 (63) 
1:!5,55!) 25,555 
10,315 (5,6fl.S) 

96,407 1 'l,ll07 

3,802 (798) 
2,079 1,079 

375 375 
39.61 1 3,611 
76,856 (3,14<1) 

174,2flf\ 74,286 
23,625 
32,1 ~~~ 
23,085 (4,:i 15) 
12,850 (9,826) 
8,64 8 (l,3S2) 
3,5<>9 
2,53l 2,531 
2,300 (2,700) 
8,000 500 

20,000 ';!,000 

433,755 6';!,247 



Vttriance with 
Ductget•d Amount• fo'iMI 'Budget 

Favorable 
Original Final Actual (UnfRv<>ro blc) 

Charges fur ..eN ice.• 
Rents 75,000 75,000 105, 184 30, 184 
Heritage Center rentol 1,500 1,50{1 3,0 10 1,510 
Exhibit center rent :.!,000 2,000 4,870 2,870 
!:!;>:tension office fair revenue 5,000 5,000 6,515 1,515 
Chtrcnce Or.lrner f(.,'VcnUe 100 100 355 255 
In mote phon-.; revenue 17,000 17,000 20,060 3,060 
Shcrill'a office onmmiss..ry 25,000 25,000 23,431 (1 ,5691 
Conceoled """'!''tl& permit fcao 5,000 5~000 12,790 7,790 
Vehicle inspection fees 1,500 1,500 2,128 628 
Fingerprint cnrd Ices 1,000 1,000 ),959 95\.1 
Shcrill's fee• 30,000 30,000 41,965 11,965 
Sheriff CMH fcc 6,500 6,500 (6,500) 
County ckrk'B fee• 280,000 280,000 245,930 (34,070) 
Counzy trea•urcr'• feea :~30,000 330,000 352,571 22,571 
County clc.."t'k'~t 1-egi~tration fees 150,000 150,000 161,583 11,5&3 
County c.ourt fcc~ 5))00 5,500 3,016 (2,4114) 
l 'ubtic tru&ee fee:< 28,000 28,000 19,491 (8,509) 
Uninsured .nntori6l fees 4·,800 4,!\00 (>,5:<7 1,727 
J£1ection rc~ 40,000 40,000 44,334 11 ,334 
A"•csaor' ~ fee• 1,900 1,900 2,191 291 

ToL!!I chfll'£e" for .crvices 1,009,800 1,00\l,SOO 1,057,910 48,110 

Mi&x:1laneou~ 
Ji'..aming~ on IDvetttment:::; 19,000 19,000 ~.184 (13,811i) 
ChriBimM light donations 31,858 :u,a5s 
Reimbur~cmcnt or fuel taxes 75 75 205 130 
Reimbursement of "''buy 39,000 39,000 41,703 2,703 
ReimbuJ·~e.ncnt fur county 

ottornt.-y 102,000 102,000 103,500 1,500 
Rcimburs;ement fur lodging 

In::< sala!y 30,000 30,000 :\0,000 
Rcimbnn;emftnt for t!heriff Sllhlly 3,263 3,263 
Pr{)(".eed~ frum in~urance chtima 411,3!3 1()!J,4.~ti 6 l,l:l.3 
CCOER/1 forfeitures 8,565 !\,565 
Work rclcattc 30,000 30,000 3 1,113 1,113 
Clerk F~reoorclinl;\ 4,000 4,00() 9,458 5,458 
Sheriff revenue· restitutio11 15,000 15,000 23,245 8,245 

(Con tin ucd) 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Bndgetary Comparison Schedule - Revenuea 
For the Yeftr Ended Deoeo1ber 31, 2015 

(Continued) Budt~clcd Amounb; 

Original !7inal 

Reimbu~ment. of expfl!nditurcs 
Silver s;neoker revcntu,; 6,000 6,000 
Other 8,000 8,000 
Blue santa revenue :2,000 2,000 
Sheriff posse revenue 6,500 8,500 
Shcrilf actmin revenue 1,600 1,500 
Oary OeSoto revenue 500 500 

Total miscellaneous 265,575 :1 13,888 

•J'otal n:vcnuc $ 9,626,737 $ 9,703,295 

-66-

Varilmce witll 
Pinal lmdget 

Favorable 
Actu.U (Unfav~ro hie} 

1,690 1,690 
5,649 (151) 
4,605 (3,395) 

(2,000) 
(i,101 (2,399) 
2,068 568 

727 227 

418,570 104,682 

$ I 0,:.152,:148 $ 549,053 
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LOGAN COVNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Budgetary Comparlaon Scheclule - Expenditure& 
For the Year Ended Decemb~r 3 1, 2015 

fludgeted Amounts 

or·iginru 

General government 
Commi-ttsionen 
Salarie« $ 251:!,1 64 
Social tiC~nril}' 16,006 
Medicor~ 3, 74!1 
WorkmtU\"$ C(tmpensation 737 
Ret.ire.ment \O,:'t27 
Health in$Uranc~ 34,900 
Life in::ruroncc 3..'\5 
Disability insu rnnce 443 
Unemplnymont inl<Ul'a!lce 248 
Office supplies 4,600 
TelephoM 3,800 
f'o•tagc 500 
Advertis ing and legal noricea 5,000 . 
MaintL'tltmCC on equ ipment 500 
Maintef'IA.nC'.e cc:m tre.cbs 1,400 
Misccllane<lu• 300 
Dues a nti moclin~;:• lO,SfJO 

TotAl commi~~ioncr~ 351,503 

Attomcy 
Salnrie~ 208,568 
Social ..ccurity 12,931 
Medicare 3,024 
WocY.mt:t.rl"~ \"::tnpen~ation 527 
Retirement 1:!,34!1 
Health insu ra11ce 20,940 
Life insru.rr..noc 201 
lJi~obitiLy in&uranc~ 1,117 
UnempJoyment in~ur..1nce 62(1 
Office •upplicu 1,900 
Library 2,800 
1·elephonc 2,000 
Po•LSS(e 200 
Adverli.in~~: ~nd leg<> I notices 300 
Proleasionnl Mtvioc~ 100 
M~intcnw·.u~e on e(JU ipmcnt 500 

-GA· 

$ 

VDrio ncc wiU1 
Final Dudget 

FD.vor f.l hlc 
Finn) Actual (Unfavor .. !Jie t 

251:!, J (14 $ 258,559 $ (395) 
16,006 15,218 71$1! 
3,743 3,559 184 

737 72fi 12 
1.0,327 10,342 {15) 
34,900 22,.~2!) 12,374 

335 258 T7 
443 446 (3} 
241:! 236 12 

4,600 4,0ll4 5 16 
3,800 3,313 4 1\7 

500 2:!6 2 74 
5,000 6,804 (1,K04) 

-~00 1f>O 340 
1,400 384 1,016 

300 300 
10, 5(){) 8,697 1,1!03 

351,503 :-.35,537 15,966 

201:!,5(18 210,270 (1,702) 
12,931 12,9.5<) (281 
3,024 3,029 (5) 

527 4.50 77 
8,343 5,816 ~.527 

20,940 19,607 1,333 
201 148 !)3 

1 '117 1,115 2 
626 627 (1) 

1,900 87 1 1,029 
2,800 2,680 I W 
2,0110 1,374 626 

20{1 1<13 57 
:lOO 300 
100 100 
500 200 300 



Rudgeted Amounts 

Original ~~nol 

·rrFl.vel nnd transportation 700 700 
Du~ and meetings 4,219 4,219 
Coj>its>l outlay 

'totol attorney 2(>ij,\J96 268,996 

Surveyor 
Salaries 3,300 3,300 

Total surveyor 3,300 3,300 

Planning ;,md zonin~ 
Salal'ies 116,104 116,104 
Social security 7,198 7,198 
Medicare 1,684 1,684 
\Vorkman·$ \:ompensation 572 572 
Retiremem 4,644 4,644 
Hf:olth in~ur~ncc 20.940 20,940 
Life in~urancc 2,144 2,144 
l>isahility in$0urnnce 622 (;22 
Oflicc supplic" 1,800 1,800 
Comp~ll$.-'ltion of bo~rds 400 400 
Profc~ion~l ~ctvioea 2,000 2,000 
Telephone 650 650 
Posl'4'.C 400 400 
TnJvP.( nnci treln~portation 1,000 1,000 
Advertising ..nd legal notices 500 500 
Unemployment in.surnnce 348 348 
Mailltcn;:mcc on cquimnent 500 500 
Maintenance contmcrn 1,000 1,000 
Miscelk\ncou~ ~0 50 
Computer software suppol1: 21,940 21,940 
\.IS mapping 
Ones and meetings 1,000 1,000 
Sbff training 3.000 3,000 

Tott•l planning and zoning lill'l,4'l6 1&&,496 
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Actual 

763 
2,<>54 

634 

263,340 

66,472 
4,015 

9:W 
851 

us 1 <) 

14,043 
115 
3!17 

2,275 
410 

990 
272 
490 
64 

194 

1,394 

3Y.244 
2,800 

784 
40 

137,598 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

ts'nvora hie 
(Unf .. vorablc) 

(63) 
1.~65 

(634) 

5,656 

3,300 

3,300 

49,632 
3,183 

745 
(279) 

2,1125 
6,897 
2,U~.l9 

265 
{475) 

(40) 
2,000 

(340) 
128 
510 
436 
154 
sou 
(394) 

50 
(17,304) 

(2,800) 
216 

2,960 

50,898 

(c.on!inu~cl) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule • Expe11clftl1tea 
Fot the Year Ended December 31, 201.5 

(continued) f.ludgeted Amount" 

Original Final 

rrinance 
Sabu'ic" 131,204 131,204 
l:lociol l<eeurity 8,135 8,135 
Mcdi"""' 1,!102 1,902 
Workmon's compcnsalion 261 261 
Retirement 5,24tl 5,248 
Heahh in 'l'llrance 20,940 20,940 
Li(e inst.uun.cc 20 1 201 
Di•,.bility iomtrance 702 702 
Offi<:e <u pp1ic• 4,000 4,000 
'l'clcphvne 700 700 
l'<>•toge 850 850 
Advertising and i•gol notice• 
Unemployment in.,\\Nince 394 394 
MtU.ntenaoce on equipment 300 300 
Mnint.enance contract~ 625 625 
Financial .<y•tem 34,234 34,234 
Ml<celloneous 100 100 
Du"" ~md meetings :175 275 
l:ltaff training 300 300 
Captlal uuUay 400 400 

Totul fim.incc 210,771 210,771 

Information technologies 
Professional services ~ti,ROO 46,800 
Sy!l:tcm networking 20,000 20,000 
Large format printer 1.~oo 1,300 

Tuttd information t•chnologic• 6tl, IOO 68,100 

C!A;rk w 1d recorder 
Salaries ::111l,663 318,o63 
Social liCCuri t y 19,757 19,757 
Medicare -1 ,621 4,621 
Workman's compensation 717 717 
l?etirement 12,627 12,627 
Hc~<llh ineuran<:e 62,1j2() 62,820 
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Vo.riance with 
Firutl Budget 

l'nvoroble 
1\ctun I (Unfavorable) 

12(\,114 5,090 
7,643 492 
1,7Afl l14 

260 1 
3,939 1,309 

20,272 668 
189 12 
667 35 

3,617 31\3 
M7 JJ 

1,064 (214) 
IA2 (182) 
370 24 
l XI! 112 
843 (218) 

~2.1114 2,050 
1()() 

122 153 
85 215 

360 40 

200,554 10,217 

40,174 6,626 
3,.375 16,1i25 
1 ,1\07 (307) 

4 5,156 22,944 

~17,195 1,468 
19,504 2~.~ 
4,.';61 60 

661 56 
11,676 951 
63,193 (373) 



t;\>dgeted AroonnVl 

Of'iginnl Final 

r~~fe imrumnt;e 603 603 
DU.ability Ins urance 1,377 1,377 
Offk• !<Uppliw 7,800 7,800 
ProfcHHional t;1e1vices 600 600 
IJond~ 60 60 
Telephone 4,000 4,000 
Postage 13,000 13,000 
Digimcd d<X:Ument.~ 10,000 10,000 
Advertising ond lc~l notic•~ 300 300 
Unemployment insur<Jncc 780 780 
Maintenance on equipment 500 500 
MaintcntArtt;\: Col•tra.r.t~ 3,500 3,500 
Softwaf'e mlilintcnancc contrnct 32,424 32,424 
Oi$>trict rccuv(.:J'y server .';.610 5,610 
Building ren tQI 106 106 
Mi!<Ccll<mcous 450 450 
E-Rct:ording 3,359 3,359 
Unin<ured mutori"l fee$ J 3,000 13,000 
Due• tmd meeting" 5,100 5,100 

ToW clerk and recorder 521,774 521,774 

Elections 
Election judge~ 35,000 35,000 
Socittl security 300 300 
MediCEII'e 70 70 
Workman't~ oompen~ation 446 446 
Office s npplle$ 38,000 38,000 
Profe!=:sional uc.rvices 350 350 
Telephone 130 130 
Posroge 5 ,000 s,ooo 
Travel a nd transportation 100 100 
1\dverti~ ~nd legal notices 1,000 1,000 
Sub~etiptir>M 900 900 
M~intcn..mCA.: oontrA.cts 11,850 ~.!!50 
Mi~cellnn-.(')'lJ• BOO 800 
Unempluywent in:::uroncc 81 Ill 

-7! -

A~L<uil 

575 
1,384 
7,156 

628 
100 

3,704 
14,789 
S,J08 

775 
180 

3,581 
31,332 
5,610 

109 

4,350 
6,527 
4,601 

507,29'> 

15,779 

511 
31\,703 

447 
~79 

2,422 

863 

8,850 
935 
41 

Variance with 
~·inol Buci~L 

F"vorQble 
(Unfavnmblc) 

28 
(7) 

644 
(28) 
(40) 

296 
(1,7E!9) 
4,892 

300 
5 

320 
(81) 

1,092 

(3} 
450 

(991) 
6,>173 

499 

14,475 

19,221 
300 

70 
(65) 

(703) 
(97) 

(249) 
2,578 

100 
137 
900 

(135} 
40 

(cunUnued) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Genezal Fund 
Budpt uy Comparison Schedule - Expenditures 
For tile Year Euclecl December 3 1, 2016 

(conlinuc<.ll Budl!"tod Amount• 

Or lglnnl Final 

Due~ 1md meetings 200 200 
HAVI\ compliance 300 300 
Stnlf tr..Litrin11 210 2 10 
Capital outlay 1 !>,230 15,230 

TOLiil elections H)l\,967 106,967 

Trco\~urer 
Solorles 162,698 1(>:.!,698 
Swi~l seo.'ttricy 10,087 10,087 
Mecl loare 2,359 2,359 
Wurkaum's compensotion 395 395 
Retirement 6,508 6,508 
Hc~:tlth intsurauce 27,920 27,920 
l,ife itH; uronce 268 268 
Diet>.bility insurance 55fl 558 
Office supplies 13,000 J 3.000 
Pruf<:a&ioual services 
Telephone 3,000 3,000 
Puat,.ge 13,000 13,000 
Tmvel a nd tmnt<p<Jrtalion ISO 150 
Adv.:ri,i,.;ng and legal notices &,500 5,500 
Unemployment insun:u1.cc 3 13 313 
B<lnd~ 10 10 
Ml\intenance on equipment 1,000 1,000 
MnintenDncc contract& 1,500 1,500 
TrcttHI..trtJ' S)18 tel0 92,!l3:.l 92,832 
·rrP.n~urer web page 6,000 b,OlJO 
Mi•~~u~neoua 1,000 1,000 
DUe$ a net meetings 2,600 2,500 
Staff Lrnining 3,000 3,000 

'I'u tal IJ"Casurer JS3,S\ltl :'153,598 
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1\ctunl 

1,901 

534 

71.~6~ 

163,214 
9, 7 10 
2,27 1 

40 5 
6,:'164 

26,849 
247 
!'>r;3 

12,4 12 
350 

2,272 
JO;.l\J6 

20 
6,094 

3 13 
10 

t 3<) 

1,477 
99,410 

6,000 
S0\1 

2,1173 
2,096 

353,894 

Varian~e with 
Final Bud)lcl 

Pavoou hl• 
(Unfavorable) 

(1,701) 
JOO 

(324) 
15,230 

35,602 

(5 16) 
377 

88 
(LOJ 
144 

1,071 
21 
(5) 

588 
(350) 
7.11l 

2,704 
130 

(594) 

86 1 
23 

(6,578) 

491 
(373) 
904 

(296) 



Variance with 
Budgeted Amounts FlnaJ Budget 

r-tavoroble 
Original Final 1\ctuol (Unfavorable) 

Public trw•tce 
St\faty 12,500 12,500 12,500 
Social security 775 775 694 til 
Mcilicare 181 HI! lb2 19 
Workman's oompens.tation ~0 30 28 2 
Rclirement 500 500 500 
t lenlth insuran<..'C I, 122 1,122 1,236 (ll4) 
Life insumn<:~ 12 12 12 
Trc.vel and transportatiOJl 1~0 150 ISO 
Bonds 119 (ll9) 
M i~cella ncou~ 600 600 125 475 
Due• <<Ild meeting• 1,200 1,200 762 -131! 
Capitnl outlay 500 500 500 

Total ptl blic trustee 17,570 17,570 1(>, 138 1,432 

1\&~o:oor 

Salaries 401!,153 408,JS3 3Sl5,53S 22,618 
Social security 25,305 25,305 21 ,tl92 3,413 
Medican: !i,918 5,918 5,120 798 
WoJ'kmnn'::; compcn.ttttli(Jt\ 4,700 4;700 4,403 297 
R.fl:tiremcnl 16,326 16,32(> 13,962 2,364 
Health insumnoe 69,800 69,1!00 53,1:!44 15,956 
J .. ife insurance 670 670 6 10 60 
Dis~bility insurance! 1,872 1,872 1,687 lAf.i 
()flice ~upplics 8,501) 8,500 7,0~1 1,459 
Appnlisa! subs;cription• 1,300 J,::\00 520 7fl0 
ProFe~orull services 34,300 34,300 25,000 9,300 
Tcl<:phone 3,000 3,00(} 3,204 (204) 
Postage 6,900 6,900 8,21~ (1,313) 
'!'ravel anti transportation 1,900 1,900 1,319 581 
Advertising and lcl,ll<l noti~e~ 500 500 J l \) 38 1 
Unemployment inR\1l'nncc 1,049 1,04\l 888 1(>1 
Maintt:nonce on equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Maintenance con tract.'\ 4,000 4,000 4,362 (3(>2) 
Assessment •ofhYW"C ~upport 85,000 Bn,OOO 84,240 760 
A::::sessmcnt s:patiAJest 6,000 6,000 5.435 565 
GIS mapping "l'"t.cm 32,500 ~2,500 39,830 (7 .~30) 

(conlinucdl 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
G&neral Fund 
Budgetary Ccuuparlson Schedule - Expenditures 
For the Year Ended December 3 1, 2015 

(continued) .Budgeted Amuunts 

Original Final 

Software ttncl hardware s upport.. 1,000 1,000 
Miaoclla neotl ~ 100 LOU 
Du~~ ond mcclings 6,000 6,000 
sw:r tra ining 8,000 8,000 
Capiml nuU...y 

Totol ""'"""""' 733,793 733,793 

Maintenonee <>f buildings 
Salaries 283,667 283,667 
Social ~er.urit,y 17,587 17,51'17 
Medicare 4,ll3 4,113 
WorkmA.n1~ compensation 12,036 12,036 
Retirement 11,147 11,147 
Health insurance 62,fl20 62,820 
Life intsurttnce 60.1 603 
Disability insunwce 1,466 1,466 
Operalinl( su pplies 1,200 1,200 
Gal>, oil ond a ntifreer.e 3,600 =~.600 

Maintenance s upplies 500 soo 
M.Untennnr.e nn pickup 1,700 1,700 
Vrnfessional $ervice~ 500 soo 
Telephone 3,000 3,000 
Postage 
Advt:rti<dng and legal notices 300 300 
Unem ployrncnt insuo·ance 851 R51 
Utili tic• 2,400 2,400 
Maintenance on utuipm,nt 1 ,;,oo 1,500 
Staff training 500 500 
Capitol outlay 400 400 

Total rnointenancc of builtlinp 409,fl90 409,890 

M.Untennn"" .. courthouse 
Oper~ting •upplies LS,OOO 15,000 
M.Untennn<Je ~upplica ),200 1,200 
Prnfe~sional $eJvicP.a 8,700 8,700 
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Actual 

!127 
ISO 

\1,328 
9,105 
1,423 

()87,757 

269,675 
15,533 
3,633 

10,185 
7,690 

55,712 
5 17 

1,357 
554 

2,!l25 
341 

1,567 
135 

3,868 
40 
50 

752 
2,940 

4!l'l 

270 

378,126 

11,078 
1,509 
6,R72 

v .. ru.nce with 
J•'in"l Bud~;~cl 

FHvorable 
(Unfovnm blc) 

473 
(SO) 

(3.3'~$) 
(1, 105) 
(1,423) 

46,030 

13,992 
2,054 

41\0 
1,851 
3,457 
7,108 

86 
109 
646 
775 
159 
133 
::!65 

(868) 
(40) 

250 
99 

(5<1·0) 
1,018 

500 
130 

31,764 

J,9'l2 
(309) 

I ,t:V.l/:1 



nudge~~ Amounts 

Oril\inal Final 

'J'•l•phone 500 500 
Utilities 61!,500 68,500 
Mointenancc on building 15,000 15,000 
G.w.:bo 1,000 1,000 
(Jm$$ and true replacement 1,000 1,000 
Maintenance on e<'[Uipmcnt 1,000 1,000 
Maintenance contracl& 5,000 5,000 
Equipment rental ~0 500 
Christmas lighting 

Touu mainten~nr.e · courthouse 117,400 117,<100 

Maintenance - ju~tice center 
Operating supplies 35,000 35,000 
Mai.nlenance supplia:~. 2,500 2,500 
Professional services 10,500 10,500 
Tck:phone 3,000 3,000 
Uti Iitle:< 250,000 250,000 
Main.Lcnance on b1<ildinl! 23,000 23,000 
Maintenance on equipm~nt 13,000 13,000 
Maintenance cont.rAC:ttc; ·~·.!,900 22,900 
E<1uipment. ,-..ntal 200 200 
Mi!'cellanooug 500 500 

Total rnaint.cruutce .. 360,1)()0 360,600 
just ice center 

MtUntena.nC"..e • central ~cea 
Opemting supplie,, 6,000 6,000 
Maintenance '"'PPI.ic• 800 800 
l'rofessional service$ 2,500 2,500 
Utilities 43,000 43,000 
Mointon:moc on buil<1ing 9,4\15 9,495 
M~inlenance on equipment soo 500 
Maintenance contract.' 2,000 2,000 

'i'otal mttinlc>!t\Me • 
centro! ..ervices 64,295 64,295 
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1\ctunl 

3(>9 
57,550 
:l l ,Olfl 

313 

298 
5,(>52 

448 
I J 9 

l05,22f> 

22.207 
615 

10,375 
3,l72 

2~<M72 
27,979 
13, IYO 
23,273 

80 

:i~1 ,363 

11,276 
32 

2,665 
38,525 
\1,554 

2,480 

6 1,532 

Variance witl1 
Final Dudget 

t>avnmble 
(Unfa vorable) 

131 
) 0 ,950 
(6,018) 

61\7 
1,000 

702 
(652) 

52 
(119) 

12,174 

12,793 
1,&85 

125 
(172) 

19,528 
(4. 979) 

(190) 
(373) 
120 
500 

29,237 

(2,276) 
7611 
(165) 

4,475 
(59) 

500 
(480) 

2,7f>:i 

{continu•d) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Budgetary Con•parlaon Schedule . Expenditures 
For the Year Bndecl Decemb•r 31, 2015 

(continued) Huclgeted Amuunta 

Original Final 

Mnintenanc.; · heritage buildin~ 
Operating 8'U pplic• 2,600 2,600 
Maintenance t:~upplies 300 300 
Profctttsional $ervicc~ 2,700 2,700 
Utili tie~ 20,000 20,000 
Maintenance 0 11 building 6,000 6,000 
Maintenance on equipment 1,000 1,000 
M:lintcnanoc contracts 975 975 
Equipment rental 300 300 

Total mQintenancc -
heritage building 33,875 33,875 

Total general go~nnncnt 3,810,928 3,810,928 

Judicial 
Oi8lrict attmney 

Profes.!;innn.l ~crvices 455,260 455,260 

Torol judicial 455,260 455,260 

Public &afety 
Sheriff 

Salaries 1, 1 0,~.89 1 1,103,891 
Social HCX\Irily 68,44 t 68,441 
Medicare 16,006 16.006 
Worlanw1·~ compen~tion 36,208 36,208 
Retirement 42,316 42,316 
J lealth ins unu\ce 174,500 17~ ,500 
Life ins ural\co 1,675 1,675 
Di,abilit;y in~unu~ce 5,257 5 ,257 
Office •upplies 6,000 6,000 
Opemting s u pplies 12,000 12,000 
Duty and Lraining ammunition 5,000 5,000 
Profe5:$;i<mnl &ervice.s 1,00{) 1.000 
E 911 dispatching service& 244,198 244,198 
Conc.enled wcapOI\$ pP.rmit 1,000 l,OOO 
Sexual MSnult l<its/ exams 2,500 2,500 
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V&rit\nc• with 
~'[no! Bud)lct 

Favorable 
Actual (Unfavore<b lcl 

3,090 (490) 
42 :.158 

2,050 1550 
19,476 524 

2,248 3,'152 
8 992 

920 55 
300 

2 7,1\34 6,041 

3.522,719 288,209 

455,260 

455,2(i0 

1,006,996 96,895 
61,446 6,Q95 
14,369 1,637 
,16,1\18 (tHO) 
32,908 9,408 

135,050 39,450 
1,215 460 
3,933 1,324 
4,632 1,~68 

10,247 1,753 
5,093 {9~) 
1,203 (203) 

244,198 
71j{J 2 14 
800 1,700 



Budgeted Amounts 

()rJginal Final 

Dru~t awareness prollf&.m 7,000 7,000 
t:Uue ~mnta 2,655 2,655 
TclcvhOne 20,000 20,000 
l'o~roge 4,500 4,500 
Travd and tmn•portal.ion 60,000 60,000 
Unemployment insur~nce. 3,084 3,084 
Main h.:nance on cars 40,000 40,000 
Mnintemmcc on equipment 2,000 2,000 
Ma.inlc:uance C".ontroctts 23,:no 23,220 
Mjsr.~IJQneous 1,000 1,000 
Due• tut(l meeting• 7,000 7,000 
Unif<lrm• ~.soo 4,500 
Task force 3,000 3,000 
Vests 6,250 6,2SO 
Se<lrr.b :.md rescue 3,000 3,000 
Stall' t•·nining 6,250 6,250 
Pey<:hnlngic.U evaluations 1,000 1,000 
Invc.t~l.igaUve work 6,000 6,000 
Shel'[fT odmin cxpendiltu-cs 1,500 1,500 
Capiu.l outlay 

Tolool sheriff 1,921,95 1 1,921,951 

.rail 
Salnrr-. I ,008,351 1 ,0011,35! 
Sochll tsc.:t."llrity 62,518 62,518 
Medic:are 14,621 14,621 
Workman's compen,.,tiun 39,334 39,334 
Retirement 31!,514 38,514 
He.nltlt i.nsutsnce 181,480 181,480 
LilC inssun:mce 1.7~2 1,742 
bi•abitily insurance 5,155 5,155 
Offir-e ~uppliCB 4,500 4,500 
Opcr.uix,g supplie.• 35,000 35,000 
l"ood ond meal« 270,000 270,000 
Profce.sional !l:;ervicca 
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ActuaJ 

1,826 
615 

12,554 
2,360 

38,039 
2,775 

67,218 
3,447 

22,039 
200 

5,967 
5,976 
1,473 
4,153 
6,567 
9,89'2 

345 
6,461 
1,375 

200 

1,753,176 

989,397 
59,802 
13,986 
34,395 
26,591 

150,007 
1,47'2 
4,608 
4,534 

2'1,147 
204,995 

6,034 

Varia.nce with 
Final Budget 

fo'awrable 
(Unfavorable) 

5,174 
2,040 
7,446 
2,140 

21,961 
309 

(27,2!8) 
(1,447) 
1,181 

800 
1,033 

(1,476) 
1,527 
2,097 
(3,567) 
(3,642) 

655 
(461) 
12!'> 

(200) 

168,775 

18,954 
2,716 

635 
4,93C> 

11,923 
31,473 

270 
547 
(34) 

5,853 
65,005 
(6,034) 

(cun tin ued) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Genua! Fund 
811dgetary Comparison Schedule • Expenditures 
!"or the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

(oontinued) Budgeted Amounts 

Oril(inal Final 

Olhcr med ico.l 2,000 2,000 
Medical ,;rvicc agrt.ement 175,309 175,309 
lnmalc insurance 5,000 5,000 
Televisfon 1,700 1,700 
Travel and tmn~pnrtntion 12,000 12,000 
Inmate transporl~«:CVic:e.s 20,000 20,000 
Unemployzoent in~~ruroncc 3,025 3,025 
Mtl.intenA.nce on cquiJJment 3,000 3,000 
Maintenance contractl'i 5,000 5,000 
Mi•cellaneou~ 200 200 
Due5 and mcctinge 350 350 
Comwiasary FJocount 25,000 25,000 

Total jail 1,913,799 1,913,799 

Coroner 
Salaries 7:\,600 73,600 
Soci>!.l security 4,563 4,563 
Medicare 1,067 1,067 
\Vurkman's com1~nt':utiun 500 500 
Retirement 1,324 1,324 
Health inaumnre 6,980 6,980 
f .. lfe in~urnncc 67 67 
Office "upplies 100 100 
Operating supplic::~ J ,100 1,100 
J\utopsic« :22,500 22,500 
&:..:reterial 275 275 
Toxicology 6,!\00 (J1500 

Transport 8,500 8,500 
Unemployment iMuronce 99 'J'l 
Tclcphone 625 625 
·rmvel ~nd tnuu;portotlon 100 JOO 
Due~ and mP.etings 2,700 2,700 
~taff training 1,600 1,600 

't•otal coroner 1 ~2.200 132,200 
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J\c!Uol 

1190 
175,308 

4,774· 
1,690 
5.4~0 
8,508 
'l,8\13 

518 
4,096 

350 
3!;,710 

1,764,785 

75,051 
4,!;(;2 
1,067 

320 
1,324 
7,02 1 

67 
35 

1,052 
21,291 

300 
5,503 
!),500 

129 
577 

2,<)00 
2,712 

133,411 

Variance with 
Pinal lludget 
~·ovornblc 

(Unfavore.ble) 

1,510 
1 

226 
10 

6,520 
1 1,492 

132 
2,482 

904 
200 

110,710) 

149,014 

(1,451) 
1 

180 

(41) 

65 
48 

1,209 
(25) 

997 
(1,000) 

(30) 
48 

100 
(200) 

(1,112) 

(1,211) 



V~rinnce with 
13udgcWd Amounta Final Budl(cl 

fi'Qvomblfl 
Original Final Actual {Unf~>vorel>lcl 

Victim'H assistant 
::>atal'ie$ 49,930 49,930 52,1161 [2,931) 
~I l<CCUrily 3,0% 3,096 3,261 (lf>S) 
Medk:are 724 724 76:\ (39) 
Wnrkm.an'::s compo<.."D-Salion 235 2.1S 205 30 
R<:lirement 1,997 1,997 2,11 S (1111) 
He'Qith insuranc..:c 6,980 o,Y/10 7,021 (41) 
Life insurance 2') 29 29 
L>laobility insurance 267 267 282 (15) 

Oflicc supplie" 1, 700 1,700 1,71:H (81) 
'l'~l~phnnc 130 130 119 11 
Tnwcl and tranapo1tation \)00 900 420 480 
Unem pJQyment insurance 150 ISO 158 (8) 

Due• <U"Jd meetings 5,133 5,133 1,392 3,7~1 

1'otol victim's as~istaut 71,271 71,271 70,407 864 

Sheriff pussc 
Workman's compensation 561 561 5.54 7 
Opernting •upplie& 250 2.';0 8() 170 
Travel 8/ld transportation 2<l (29) 
Vtillties 2,600 2,600 2,513 87 
Ml<intenance on buildings 1,500 1,500 117 1,453 
Mo.lntennncc on equipment 500 soo 315 HIS 
MHinlcnance on vehlcles 1.750 1,750 350 1,400 
l~elnnding and trainin!< 4,000 4,000 2,987 1,013 
Sheriff P"""e account 8,500 8,500 3,100 5,400 

Tut:.tl • hc.rilf posae 19,661 19,661 9,975 \1,686 

Emcrgcllcy wana.gernent 
81\lal'ie• 33,til\3 (33,683) 
Sucial •ccurily 2,099 f.l.0991 
Medicvre 491 (491) 
R<:tircmcnl 88 (8~1 
llealth in. .... un:mcc !>,276 (5,276) 
Life in..un<Jl<:e 43 (43) 

(continued) 
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LOGAN OOUNTY, COLORADO 
Geueral Full<l 
Budgetary Comparison Sc:he4ule - Expendil Rr ee 
For the Year En <led December 31, 2015 

(wntinued) Budgeted Amounts 

Ol'iglnA I Final 

Oiu~tbility inl!Uronce 
Office suppl;.,. 
l'lmC>~><ional services 
Telephone 
l'n.•tagc 
'!'ravel and transportation 
Advcrti~inK Md legal notices 
Unemployment in~urance 
Mointoru.mcc on vehides 
BuiWing rental 
Duell a nd m~cling~ 
Unifomw 
C..pital olltlay 

'l'oLal eme>·gency management 

Total public sal<:ty 4 ,0Sl!,8A2 4,058,81:12 

Auxilia ry ,;ervicas 
E><tcnwvn 
Solarl~s 154,1!>8 154,158 
Social •<JCUrity 7,909 7,909 
Medica re 1,850 1,850 
Worlan:.m'tt l:Qmpen~ation 353 353 
Retirement 4,!12'~ 4,822 
llelil lth in~urance 20,940 20,940 
Life im:mrance 20 1 201 
ntanbility in•urance !145 (>45 

Office • upplieo 3,900 3,900 
Jlgrnnomy agcnl 1,AOO 1,800 
Telephon e 1,800 1,800 
Postnge 1,000 1,000 
Truvcl "" d tra n •portation 1,500 1 ,.~00 

Adverti~ing and lci(E<I notices 100 100 
Uncmplvyment in"u r.moc 383 3A3 
Maintenance on vchide& 1,000 1,000 
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Actual 

17<1 
454 
200 

1,572 
ll 

1,098 
3 12 
102 

2,312 
1,500 

888 
2 11 

13,209 

63,720 

3,795,474 

144,046 
6.94~ 
1,624 

402 
3,222 

18,737 
163 
555 

3,337 
450 

I ,113 
904 
79!1 
357 
336 

A,436 

Vnriance with 
Fin~! Dudget 

'"''ovorabl<: 
(Un favorabl•) 

(1 74) 
(454) 
(200) 

(1,572) 
(8) 

(1,098) 
(312) 
(1 02) 

(2 ,312) 
(1.500) 

(888) 
(2 1 I) 

(13,209) 

{(>3,720) 

263,408 

10,112 
9(>5 
226 
(49) 

1,600 
2,203 

38 
90 

So3 
1,350 

687 
96 

702 
(:<57) 

47 
(7,436) 



(oontinued) Budgeted Amounts 

Originol Final 

Mointenancc on equipment 1,500 1,500 
Maii1tenaoce r:ontracts 3,500 3,500 
Stoff training 2,000 2,000 
Dues and meetjngs 3,250 3,250 
i<ood and mClila 1,500 1,500 
Priw8 and S.MirrlS 6,200 6,200 
t'remium payoul 7,500 7,500 
Special events 700 700 
Judging services 5,350 5,350 
Retinal ""'UUling 1,200 1,200 
Programs and printint> 650 650 
Scale maintenance 125 125 
Eqllipment rental 
Miscellancou~ 200 200 

Tolal extension 236,036 23(>,0.'~6 

Fairgroum1s 
Sal.al'ies 20,000 20,000 
Socia 1 sccuril.Y 1,240 1,240 
Mctlkare 290 290 
Workman·~ compcnMtion 135 135 
Health insurance 
Life lnsumnce 
Operating supplies 6,500 6,500 
Gas, oil and ontifrcczc 4,500 4,.';00 
Mointauuwc supplies 4,500 4,500 
Contract sefVic:es 1,000 1,000 
Telephone 2,000 2,000 
l'<l~tRge 50 50 
Advertising and legal noticos '200 200 
Unemployment insuno.nce 60 60 
Utili tic• 45,000 45,000 
Logan well tl~T8 900 900 
Mruntcnanoe on building,; 
Maintenance on equipment 4,000 4,000 
Equipment rental 350 350 

Total fairwou nd$ 90,725 90,725 

-a 1-

Actual 

2,169 
4,761 

200 
6,825 
1,316 
6,540 
7,264 

681 
<>,430 

134 
\1(>(> 

259 
so 

430 

229,449 

19,246 
1,162 

272 
11\5 

1,393 
13 

6,9!'>0 
2,753 
1,::178 
1,402 
1,452 

26 

56 
46,396 

4JS 
1 o.oo;, 
4,173 

97,297 

Variance with 
Ymal Budget 

Favomblc 
(Unfavorable) 

(669) 
(1 ,261) 
1,800 

p,S7S) 
184 

(MO) 
236 

19 
(1,080) 
1,066 
(316) 
(134) 

(50) 
(230) 

6,587 

754 
7B 
18 

(50) 
(I ,39::1) 

(13) 
(450) 

1,747 
3,122 

(402) 
548 
24 

200 
4 

(1,396) 
465 

(10,005) 
(173) 
350 

(6,572) 
(continued) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fund 
Budgetary Comparieon Schedule . Expenditures 
For the Yoar Bndecl December 31, 2015 

(continued) H\ldgeted Amuunl" 

Ot'iginal Final 

Vc!~-rans office 
Workmnn't:t compensation 4 4 
Office supplie~ 450 450 
Telephone 400 400 
Post"#c and boY. 1-ent 25 25 
Tr·avel nnd tron•porl~lion 4,000 4,000 
Building rental 
Main!enance contract 50 50 
Ou.,; and nwclings 2,03() 2,030 

TotS>I veterans oiTice 6,959 6,959 

Het'imge r.en tcr 
Sahuics 38,879 38,1:179 
Social ~•cUI1ty 2,410 2,410 
Medicare 564 564 
Workman'tt cumpensotion 1\."\ 83 
Rctin.:ment 1,395 1,395 
I lealth in~ur-.mcc 6,9M 6,980 
Life im•uranoe 67 (j7 

Disabili ty hl$urancc 187 187 
Office supplies 575 575 
Operating s ••pplies 100 100 
Maintenance .. upplies 100 100 
Silver Sneakeo· expense.. 2,700 2,700 
Professional ~crvices sso 550 
Telephone 1,800 1,1!00 
Unemploymcnl inau•·anc;e 117 ll7 
Postage 250 250 
Mointen:.1.nc:c vn build in~ 
Maintenance contmcts 300 300 
Reimbursed expenses 
Mi:lCCihlneous 100 100 
J\dv.-.rti.<ling 500 500 

Toto( herit1141c ccnler 57,657 57,657 

·82· 

V.-JJ'iancu wilh 
FinMI Dudget 

r•nvoro.blc 
IICI.U'll (Unfo.vorable} 

4 
33 1117 

400 
2!\ 

4,000 
1,500 (I ,500) 

50 
1,149 lllll 

2,682 4,277 

38,849 30 
2,379 JJ 

556 8 
8() 3 

1,402 (7) 
7,021 (41) 

67 
188 (II 
501 74 
ll3 (13) 

100 
1,715 98S 

327 223 
1,406 394 

( 15 2 
192 58 
115 (ll5) 
346 (46) 
(I 07) 107 
265 (I (>5) 

500 

55,530 2,127 



Varumce with 
But!geu.d Amounts Final Budget 

Favorable 
Original Final Actuul (Vnfavornble) 

Uesoto you lh 
Opel'ati ng •upplic• 200 200 196 ~ 

Utilities B,OOO fi,OOO 6 ,751$ 1,242 
M.Untenanoe on buildintr.~ 523 (523) 
De::::oto financial ex-[W'!n~e 10,000 10,000 1,373 8,627 

'rom! d caoto yOU til lf\,200 18,200 8,850 9,350 

Libro1y 
Bookmobile 24,500 24,500 2~,500 

!fleming 300 300 300 
Crook 300 300 300 

'J'otallibl'ary 25,100 25,100 :.15, 100 

'J'oLal auxiliary '"''vice• 434,677 434 ,677 411$,908 15,769 

Health <md welfal'e 
Health dep<1rtmcnt 2 10,529 210,529 2 10,529 

Total henlth department 210,5:.!9 210,529 2 10,529 

Mental health 
Centennial met\tal h~alth 42,978 42,97& 42,976 
Senate bill JO.J75 290 (290) 
t~Al::::tern Colorado &trvices i10>,27G 85,276 SS,27o 

1'otol mental health 12A,254 121$,254 128,544 (290) 

'l'otol health and w~lfare 338,7/1.." 338,783 339,073 r.2'lOJ 

ToUI·ist information center 
Salaries 52,299 :.2,299 50,967 1,332 
Social "ecurity 3.243 3,243 3,123 120 
Medicare 758 758 730 28 
Workman's compen&nt.irm 104 104 108 (4) 
Retirement 772 772 1 ,3.~0 (558) 

(conlinllcd) 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
General Fllnd 
B"dgetary Comparison Schedule - Expendlbon& 
For the Year &nded December 31, 2015 

(et>ntinucd) Budgeted Amount• 

H' ~.n lth insuranoc 7,137 7,137 
Ufc in~llrnnce 67 67 
l'>lsnhllity insurdllcc 177 177 
'l'ck:phunc 300 300 
::>taff trnining 200 200 
Supplicu 100 100 
Unemployment insuranoc 157 157 

'l'olal tourist information 
centur 65,314 65,314 

lnMfBovernmcnlal cooperation 
NECALO 25,499 25,499 
Nf~(:I'A 7 1,445 71.~45 

'l'otlll intorgovcnunental 
coopcralion 96,944 96,944 

Mi~<CClt..ncuus acoount 
(I ravel permits 3llDU..J f'-e 12,000 12,000 
MlliCCiianoous reserve !!,SO<> 8,500 
Abatem~nt refunds 5,000 5,000 
Logan county chamber dues 600 600 
Chri5tmos appreciation 7,000 7,000 
CCI due& 15,000 15,000 
Pos tage mgr.hine 4,400 4,400 
Uncmplo.vmcnl ac..~ount ~1vices 1,077 1,077 
Propeoty liability in•urancc 128,930 128.930 
Auditing ru~d bud&etiog 14,000 14,000 
Maintenance - county vehicle« ~.ooo 5,000 
Children water fc•lival 500 500 
Cllf¢teria plan eJ<pensc ti,178 6,178 
Mined land rcct..mation 100,000 100,000 
Uteracy cooli6on 2,000 2,000 
Smell! bumn""" development 5,000 5.000 
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Actu01l 

7,021 
58 

179 
3()() 

145 
151 

64,11 :.1 

25,499 
71,446 

'l6,945 

9,352 
5,85'l 

53 
1\00 

7,529 
15,000 
3,430 
1,077 

140,329 
14,735 

1,747 
500 

S,310 
17,227 
2,000 
5,000 

Vo.riNlcc with 
I"inal 1-3urlget 

Favoralllc 
(Unfavorable) 

lin 
9 
(2) 

200 
(45) 

0 

1,202 

(l) 

(I) 

2,6<18 
2,641 
4 ,947 

(529) 

\170 

( 11,399) 
(735) 

3,253 

868 
82,773 



Originnl Final 

NACO dues 454 454 
Hcril><ge feativnl donatiun 1,500 1,500 
Treasurers fees 145,000 145,000 
EMS su b•idy '2,000 2,000 
Reimbur.:;ements 
Emergency manager 27,400 27,400 
Chamber marketing 6,500 6,500 
Com1nunicali-ona oowe1~ utilities 6,100 6,100 
Economic developmcnl 35,000 35,000 
Coopccatinl( rniniatry 7,500 7,500 
rneurance 1~s:P.rve 112,000 112,000 
O:>ntingcncy rcHcrve 1,026,0'21.1 1,100,586 

Total miscellancou~ account 1,684,667 1,759,225 

'l'obl expcndi!Ore& $ 10,94 5,455 $ 11,020,013 
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ilcruol 

454 
1,500 

149,43\) 

8 

6,500 
6,687 

35,000 
7,500 

86,293 
1 2~.916 

647,045 

$ 9,:"139,536 

Vatiance with 
Final Bud)(Cl 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

(4,439) 
2 ,000 

(8) 
27,400 

(587) 

25, 71Y7 
976,670 

1,112,180 

$ 1,680,477 



This pnge intenl.ionally left blank. 
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Budgetary Comparison Scltedulea - Road and Bridge F1Lncl 

The Ro'Ad and !:!ridge Fund records c.o~tll related to County road and bridge construction unci 
maintenance. By St...lc law, Colorado coun tins are required to maintain a l<oad and Bridge 
l"untl and a portion of road and bridge taxes is alloc<~lcd t:o cities and town~ for 118<~ in their 
road and street activities. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Road and Bridge Fund 
Budgetary Contparison Schednle - Revenues 
For tho'> Yoar Ended Decentber 31, 2015 

Budgeted Amounts 

Origin:.< I Final 
Taxc2:) 
o~nernl property $ !119,938 $ 519,938 
Specific ownership 53,000 53,000 
u~Jinquent bxcs and interest 
S"lc• lax 715,000 71 !l,OOO 
U~bx 30,000 30,000 

'J'otal to xes 1,317,938 1,317,938 

Int.ergovel'n mf';nta1 
Flood dis::t2:)tcr revenue 813,000 
HiP,hway use•·$ to" 3,400,000 3,400,000 
Motor vehicle foe $1.50 21,000 21,000 
Molor vchide fee $2.50 29,000 29,000 

Total inLcrf!.OveJ'nrnental 3,450,000 4,263,000 

Chru-gcs for ~~·viCe$ 
Material~ JJ:nci services 49.000 49,000 

Total chargeso for services. 49,000 49,000 

Mi2:)tX!llfUl.eous t·evenue 
Solo1y reimburt)cmcnl 
lmmrance PJ'OCe~rJs 
Refund of cxpcndilU1ea 14,000 14,000 

'rota\ mioccll..neous 14,000 14,000 

1'otal r~VF~nues $ 4,ij$Q,938 $ 5,643,938 

·88-

Vorionce with 
Final Dudget 

J'avom hie 
Actu"l (Unfavor .. blc) 

$ 525,126 $ 5,188 
61,914 8,914 

1511 158 
790,090 75,090 

30,!180 580 

1,407,&!\11 89,930 

477, 7(Y.2 (335,298) 
3,772,209 372,209 

21.798 798 
30,540 I ,540 

4,302,249 39,249 

37,558 (11,442) 

37,558 (11,442) 

3,571 3,571 
10,546 10,546 
29,860 15,860 

43,977 29,977 

$ 5,791,65'.! $ 147,711 



This page intentionally left blank. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Road and Bridge Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule . Expenditures 
For tha Year Ended Decembe; 31, 2015 

!ludg~ted Amount" 

Original Fin!!l 

llene~-nl gnvemmcnl 
Treasurer's roe1f $ 59.000 $ 59,000 

1-'u blic work• 
SalaricA 1,594,309 1,594,309 
~odnl ~cu rily 98,847 98,847 
Medicare 23,ll7 23,117 
Workman's cumpcnsatjon 93,577 93,577 
Retirement 6 1,772 (> 1,772 
llealth insuruncc 279.200 279,200 
Life iu~urance 2,680 2,680 
Disabili ty insurant:C 1:!,268 8,268 
Offtcc "u pplies 1,200 1,200 
Shop suppll•~> 5,000 r>,OOO 
Htlg ond unilurm cleat> ing 4,000 4,000 
Road con8ITUction supplies 25,000 2~.000 
<.:rack filling 20,000 20,000 
Freight 13,000 13,000 
Senlcoot 250,000 250,000 
Road oil overlay 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Patching 25,000 25,000 
Dust ooutrol 50,000 50,000 
Grovel and 6ttlld 50,000 50,000 
Culvert& 20,000 20,000 
Steel and iron 3,000 3,000 
Rnadsignu 15,000 15,000 
Paint 15,000 15,000 
Chemicals 40,000 40,000 
Gas, oil and sntifreczc 700,000 700,000 
'l'ir~~ .and tubt.::;i 40,()00 40,000 
Maintenance on equipment 125,000 125,000 
Mnintenanoc un au loa 75,000 75,000 
RcpaiJ· on county vehicle• 12,000 1 :.1,1)00 
Small tools 1,500 1,500 
Pror~nal ..,rvlces 7,500 7,500 
'l'elephonc 3,500 3,500 
Post..ge 300 300 
Advertising >~nc.l legal notice~ 300 300 
Property nnd liability insurence 50,949 50,\)49 
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variance with 
FimAI Oudget 

l•'~:~vnrnblc 

1\ci;Ual (Unfavura ble) 

s 64,794 $ (5,794) 

l,528,89l M,o118 
~Jl ,q/10 7,J67 
2 1,39J 1,724 
!14,471 9 ,103 
SJ,370 f\,402 

'l48,525 30,675 
2,062 6 18 
7,~79 689 
1,237 (37) 
4,317 683 
3,064 936 

50,788 f.2fi , 788) 
19,551 449 

13,000 
42,<196 207 ,504 

993,200 6,1\00 
12,355 12,645 
38,944 11 ,056 
55,770 (5,770) 
19,916 114 

3, 17:'! (173) 
19,292 (4.:&2) 
12,725 2,.275 
~o.ooo 

413,830 2116, 170 
55, 1~4 (15, 1441 

171,782 (46,7112) 
l;l4,t\l :~ (9,81J) 
6,664 5.3.~6 
1,44:'! 57 
5,555 1 ,!J<IS 
4,002 (502) 

560 126()) 
87 213 

54,690 (3,74 1) 



Variance wiUl 
Budgclctl Amount• Final Audget 

~·ovnrublc 

Original lt'inol 1\ctuol (Urlfavo.rable) 

Unemployment inaumnce 4,783 4,78.3 4,423 360 
Utilitic• 35,000 35,000 33,164 1,836 
Maintenance un buildingo s,ooo 5,000 2,634 :.!,366 
M:.1int.cnA.tlce tln radios 500 500 375 125 
Renml• of buildings and land 850 850 850 
Rental« of equipment 5,000 5,000 3,170 1,830 
M iacellaneoutt 1,000 1,000 349 ()51 

Sb1f lniin ing 1,500 1,500 534 966 
Bridge rep:>ir IUld rephtr:emcnt 200,000 200,000 204,079 (4,0791 
Disaster expense 813,000 6,86() 806, 140 
S11ow and ic:e rem.oval 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Muni~ipalitic" 87,678 87,678 87,678 
ln::i:Ur~nce t'eA~rve 42.~00 42,400 3(),717 11,683 
Dtug tem:ing 700 700 644 56 
AuditinK and hudgeting 1,575 l,.S7fi 1,575 
cafeterio plw1 expense 3,000 3,000 2,100 900 

Total p11 blic w<>rk" 5,113,005 5,926,005 4,532,324 1.3!l:i,6f\1 

Capital outloy 535,000 535,000 534,278 722 

Total expct1diturea $ 5,707,005 $ 6,520,005 $ 5,131,396 $ l.38fl,ti09 
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Budgetary Compuison Schedulos- Human Serviens Fuud 

The Huma n Servi=~ l<'und administers human service proRrams under state and federal 
regulntion.s. t>rograms includ ~, but are not linritr.d to, Medicaid, IV~wxJ Stamps, foster (."an.: 

programs, senior ~c;rvice program~. job training service~, and Temporary Assisl>lnC'.e to Needy 
Familius rrANF). Colorad<) counties are re<1u ircd by state law to maintain a Human S<~rvices 
Ftmd. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Human Service• l'n nd 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule • Revenuea 
For tl\e Yea.- Ended December 31, 2015 

BudKcled Amounts 

Origin Ill Final 
Revenues 
T~xcs 

General prop~rty $ 571 ,'.)!12 :r; 571,932 
Specific owncn~hip 85,000 85,000 
Delinquent taxes and interest 150 150 

Total taxes 657,082 657,082 

lntergovcmmcnl.U 
Okt age ~n~ion 10,017 10,017 
Low·incomc home enet•gy 

ae.sistance program 3:l,il9ti 33,896 
'femponuy assista.nc~ ror 

needy faro i lie~ 3(>0,36:1 360,363 
Regular odministrnlion 567,497 567,497 
Child welfare 1,200,1 77 1,200,177 
Co•·e s~rvice~ 342,166 342,166 
Child support enforcement 279,924 279,924 
Child care 189,102 189,102 
MisceUancou• 404,259 404,259 

·rotal intergovernmen ta l 3,387,401 3,387,401 

Miscell~neou~ 

Child •up port •·et.,inoge J 4,0(J0 14,000 

'fo'bl rcvcnucg $ 4,058,4 83 :t> 4,058,41:\3 

Variance with 
Pinal 13udget 

.... avorablc 
Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 577,03\1 $ 5,7()7 
70,939 (14,061) 

190 40 

648,768 (8.~14·) 

12,4111 2,464 

32~~'.lij (1,668) 

330,579 (29,784) 
595,838 28,341 

1,342,973 142,796 
:'l112.!'i50 384 
274,009 (5,915) 
t26,3.n (62,765) 
338,722 (65,5:\7) 

3,395,717 8,316 

14,627 627 

$ ~.01>9,1 12 $ 629 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Human Services Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule . Expenditures 
For the Year Ended December S 1, 201 S 
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Budgetary Comparison Schedules- capital Expenditures Fund 

Thls fund is U$<:d to account for the acquisition and c-Onstruction of mttjor capital fscilities 
other than tho:se financed by proprietAry funds. This fund is fimmced through a. 
combin~tion of property t~xcs and state grant ... 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Capital Expenditures Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule . Revenues 
For the Ye ar Ended December 31, 2015 

lludgete<l 1\m<>unts 

Original ~'ina I 
Revenues 

T<lXe& 

Oe nern 1 properly $ 129,98.'5 $ 129,985 
Specific own er~hip 13,000 13,000 
flelinquftnt t.ru<c• and intere~t 

T<>ta I taxc$ 142,985 142,985 

!nterg<>vemmontal 
Ambulance grant 
Centennial mental health grant 505,717 505,717 
Shooting ~vmplex gra nt 60,000 60,000 

Toml in terguvcrnntental 565,71 7 56S,7l7 

Ch~ges for •enricc~ 
Ballpark •cwor tap fee 800 800 

Mi,;cellancuu• 
Earninge on invesbncnla 
Insurance proceeds 
Other revenue 
Heimbun:x:mcn t of expFmditurca 12,000 12,000 

Toto! mit<CcliA\neous 12,000 12 ,000 

Total revenues $ 721,502 $ 721,502 
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Varit~nce with 
Final Buclgcl 

Favorable 
Actual (U nfavon.l>lc) 

$ 131,283 $ 1,298 
15,478 2,478 

12~ 124 

146,81!5 3,900 

85,814 1\5,814 
4:.!0,215 (8 5,502) 

(60,000) 

!>06,029 (59,688) 

1,008 208 

2,925 2,!/'lS 
19,838 lq,838 

<l,Rii2 Y,tl62 
14,500 2,500 

47,125 ~i5, 1 25 

$ 701,047 $ (20,4 5SJ 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
CQpltal E><peaditures Fane! 
Budj:etary Comparison Schedule . EKpencUtures 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Budgct.<..-d Am(lunts 

Original Ji'inal 
Expenditur.~ 

G•neral government 
'l'rcaaurer'A fees s 5,000 $ 5,000 
Auditing nnd budgeting 425 425 

T(ltftl gen~rol government 5,425 5,425 

Health and welfore 
(;ent•nniul menial h~.alth grnnt 505,717 505,717 

(~~pitol outlay 
B..tlpark ~ewer line 50,000 50,000 
1\mhulancc • e<jUit>ment 
Ambulan\..'t .. equipment rcttcrve 75,000 75,000 
Attorney - equipment I ,000 1,000 
Clerk · equipment 14,740 14,7~·0 
A~acs.aor ~ equtpmcnt 5,200 5,200 
Treasurer ~ equipment 2,000 2,000 
Justice Center- equipment 13,281 13,281 
Sheriff- ~-q•upment 10,000 10,000 
Sheriff- ~hide lease 139,500 139,500 
l'n~tagc machine 15,000 15,000 
Fol<ling mnr.hine 4,000 4,000 
County vehicle 23,000 23,000 
Planning and. ztm.in~- equipment 8,000 8,000 
Shooting rnoge 60,000 60,000 
Misrellancou~ cquiponent 

'l'obl capii.U outlay 420,72! 420,721 

lJcbt scrvi(;C 
Principal 
lntcrcdl &nd fiscal chw·gc• 

ToW debt Sl>rvice 

Rcocrvc fo,. contingenL)' 70,000 70,000 

Total expt~~~ctiturca :s 1,001,!!63 $ 1,001,863 
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Varittnuc with 
l'innl l:ludget 

FavorQble 
Actu~l (U o>f;wnra blc) 

$ 2,(>28 $ 2,372 
425 

3,0:13 2,37:2 

412,820 n,fl97 

50,000 
171,653 (1 71 ,6~3) 

75,000 
1 ,000 

14,740 
4,010 J '130 
I ,tiS I 149 

13,281 
7,141$ 2,852 

153,479 ll3,97~J) 
8,1$27 6,!73 
7,799 (3,79Y) 

51,596 (28,596) 
8,000 

20,024 39,976 
890 (A.90) 

442,077 (21 ,:'156) 

J;i4,<192 (134,492} 
3,112 (:'1,1!2) 

J37,6Q4 (137,604) 

70,000 

:tl 995,55~ $ 6,30Y 
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Combining Statements and Budgetary Comparison Schedules -
Nonau\for Governmental Funds 

The County reports the following non major governmental funds: 

Special Revenue-~ ·- These funds account for Lhc proceeds of specific revenue sources that 
are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service or 
capital projects. 

• Lodging •ruurism Ta.-.: Fund 
• 1'(: lcvision TranlSlalvr Fund 
• E 911 Aetlhorlty 
• Solid Waste Oillposal Fund 
• Conservation Trust Fund 
• Ambulanl~ Service 
• Fair fo'und 
• Pest Control Fund 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Nonmajor Oovemmontallf'unds 
Combil>ing Balattce Sheet 
December 31, 2015 

}\l'j)'j,l;:~ 

Co~h ond Glsh .i.nvcsbncnt~ 
l"ropcrty tat<c~ rc~<.-iv~ble 
1\c~o\.lnt.}l re~~ivnhlt: 

Prepo.i.d items 

Total assets 

J..j"'bili~ic::~ 

A~r.ount~ payable 
Accrued salaric:::~ ~nU Utnelit.<& 
Unt~~mro revenu~ 

Total liabilities 

Dc::l~tt'~d inOOW$0 of resources 
DP-ferred property tax rcvcn uc;:s 

Tot~l del'c;Tre<l in llow~ of resources 

l•'l.md balance 
Nonspcml .. blc 
Re~lt'i<:tHl JOr: 
~roergencics 

l'ublic safely 
Culture ond recreation 

Committed to: 
Pt• hlio •nf•ty 
Public works 
Hc&lh "'"d w~lf,..re 
Cult.ure And f'ecre.ation 

Tot~ runc.J httla.n~t: 

Total li<:~.bilitk~. deletred inllows of 
resources and fWld U&~nt)t:: 

Lodr,ing 
'T'ouri:-.·tn T~)x 

1•\lnd 

$ 1!11,978 

5,486 

$ 187,464 

(,,6r,o 

6,650 

IRO,l\14 

180,814 

$ 1!!7,~n4 

. 10:1. 

Rt)t'!CiAl Rew·..nue 1•\tnds 

'T'~levi~ion F-'.111 Solid Waste 
Trou.slotor Autboricy Di"''<""'l 

~'und Fun\l F\lnd 

$ 30,93'1 $ ?.1.4,204 $ 1,177.~2R 

52,738 
24,395 50,032 

1,104 

:s 83,675 $ 238,599 $ l,228,6ft4 

$ 2,586 $ 7,822 $ ?.0,470 
l0,9f)3 

2,586 7,822 :ll ,423 

52,738 

~2,7311 

1,104 

2:!0,777 

1,196, 1.17 

:ll\,351 

2R,3SJ 230,777 l,l\17,:l41 

$ 83,675 $ 238,599 $ 1,228,664 



:.lpccial Ro..,.,u• foUnds 

TotAl 
ConJteTvalion AmbuJan"' Nomnajor 

Trust Scrvict Fair Pe•t Control Covcmmenhel 
J!und Fund Fund I'Und Fund~ 

$ 33,693 $ ~4~. 1155 $ 24,378 $ 154,526 $ ?., 159,:199 
118,178 170,!!16 

1 129,863 I ,Of> I 210,838 
:ta:t 1,386 

; 33,694 $ 472,01 11 s 24,378 $ 274,047 $ 2,542,539 

$ 9~,4 1:1 3,)()7 $ 133,048 
3,107 14,01i0 

56,838 5(>,1!38 

$ 14CJ,~!j) $ C.,:tl4 ~03,94fi 

na,17a 170,916 

118, 171\ 170,916 

282 1,31!6 

5,800 5,1\00 
230,777 

33,694 33,694 

322,767 322,767 
1,196, 137 

143,573 1<13,573 
24,3'/8 233,543 

33.f><J4 322,767 24 ,371! 149,655 2,167,677 

$ 33,694 $ 472,011! $ 24,378 $ 274,047 $ 2,S4?.,5.39 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
lfon.zn~or QovemJn.ontaJ Fw::lds 
Combining statem~nt of Revenu.,., Expol><llture. aDd Changes in Fv.nd Balance 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Speciall<cvcnuc Punt!~ 

Lodging 'Television. 1:: 9ll 
1'QUfi~ Tax 'fr3llslator Aulhutity 

1"und Fund Jl'und 
Rl:venues 

'J':lXCO $ 12:!,198 $ 1 
lnlergovernmentol 
Charge.." for servicca $ 174,866 
Misc:cllwlcous 7,547 ?.76 

TOIAl ff.Venues 129,'/45 175,1 4:1 

~pcnditun:t:~ 
c .. .,..,... •. 

(lMero.l govcn1mcnt 
1'ublic oa fcly 1 28.~0:\ 
He~llh tJtHl welfare 
CuJture QJ'lcl recreation 117,043 34,563 
1'u blic works 

Capii.U <mli"Y 245,1!0') 

Tntnl expenditures 117,043 34,563 3'!4,1 12 

Exe;•cfP~ vf n:venues over 
(undetj expenditul·<"a 12,70?. (:l4,5C•2) (198,970) 

Other rlJ'lttrn;iU!t 8t)ll.n"'.e.~ 
Sol« of nssets 

Ntl <Oh ange in fund bal:.ut<.'<• 12,702 (34,562) (198 ,970) 

l•'und balru1oc at ln~ginMing of year )68,112 62,913 429,747 

JTuncl balance nt end of yc~r $ L80.814 $ ~u;,351 $ 230,777 
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$ Qlic.1 wa~tt: 
Di•posru 
~'und 

$ 5 

642,162 

642,1 67 

950 

3')'),416 
51!7,033 

9R7,3Q9 

(345,232) 

118,000 

(22'7,232) 

I ,424,473 

$ 1,!97,241 



Special Kcvcnue Fund.q 

To! ttl 
Con8l::rvtttion Ambulance: N,)omajor 

Tttl~t Sen-iCC" (i'cir Pc•l Cvnlml Governmental 
t•'und f\1n1J fund T>unll F'und• 

$ 126,4 19 $ 2411,623 
$ 63,06 I 63,061 

$ 9 1 f>,5~5 $ 4'/3,880 50,732 2,258,195 
?.0 7 ,039 15,000 29,8112 

{>.1,081 9?.3.594 473,880 102,1~ 1 2,599,'161 

:.!,260 3,210 
89'1,313 1,025,616 

157,11<)0 157,890 
53,848 478,619 684,073 

:l9<J,4lf> 
6711 833,520 

53,848 !1!.17,313 478,6 I 'l 160,828 3 , 103,725 

9,233 :U,,2l!l (4 ,7:19) 3 1,32.3 (503,9f>4} 

J 18,000 

9,233 ?.6,28 1 (4,739) 3 1 ,:J2:J {3!15,964) 

24,461 :.!!.16,486 29,117 118,332 2,55:1/>41 

$ 33,694 $ 322,767 $ 24 ,3711 $ 149,6s:; $ 2,167 .£>77 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
~dging Tourism TW< Fund 
Budgetary Comparison SebednU. 
For the Yen Ended December 31, ZOlS 

tludgctcd Amount~ 

()rigino.l Final 
l~evenuct~ 

T..xes 
Lodgmg tax $ 80,000 * llO,OOO 

Miscellancuu~::£ 6,000 6,000 

'l'oto.ln .. "Vcnues 86,000 l'\6,000 

l];xpenditurCK 
Culture and """'~tion 

Speciol touri"m projtct~ 50,000 f>O,OOO 
Welcom e center 10,000 10,000 
Tourism manager·~ salary 30,000 30,000 
l..ognn C<JUll~Y f~ir board 4,000 4,000 
Publication~> 20,000 20,000 
Volunteer incentives 3,000 3,000 
Tourist center donations 6,000 6,000 
Certified distributions 7,500 7,500 
Tour.Wm conference 1,500 1,500 
Marketing .~o.ooo 30,000 
Northcttijl Colo mdo tr..tvcl region 2,500 2,500 

·rota! culture an<l recreation 164,500 164,500 

l~e~erve fur contingency 13,933 13,933 

Tobl cxpcnuitu re.o: 178,43J 178,433 

Net chaoge in fund balance :s (98,433) $ (98,433} 

£i'U nd b..'"tlancc 61.l beginning or yt&.t' 

Fund Mlance 111 end of yc><r 

-106 

Varianc" with 
~~na.l 9UUJ;Ct 

FavorQble 
Actual (Unfavortll.>lcl 

$ 122,198 $ 42,1 \1~ 

7,547 1,547 

12 9,745 43,745 

51,606 (1,6()6} 
ll,S48 I ,4!;2 

30,000 
4,000 

10,635 9,365 
2,190 810 
6,560 (560} 
5,144 2,356 

I ,!iOO 
2,3{>0 27,640 

2,500 

t17,043 47,4~7 

13,\133 

LJ7,043 61,390 

12,702 $ J 11, 1 ~5 

({>8, 112 

$ 180,1ll4 



LOGANCOUNTY,COLORADO 
Television Tra1111lator Fuud 
Bu<tgetary Comparison Schodule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

&-vt:nuei:~ 

'J'oxes 
Delinquent toxes and inlcrest 

Expenditures 
Culhtrc and recreation 

Supplies one:] repairs $ 
1-'mfessimud ~crvices 
Property liability inm~r:mcc 
Utilities 
M;;1intc:n.2:Ulcc contrnct~ 
Tdepho11e 
to~quipment rcpl.Hcement r~sen<e 
Tower lease 

Tot.U expenditure• 

Net change in fund balance $ 

I'Und bola nee at bq:inning of year 

Fund lr..tancc al end of J""'T 

Hudgeted Amounl8 

Original F"mal 

8,000 $ 8,000 
1,001) 1,000 
1,006 1,006 

14,500 14,500 
17,0~7 17,037 

625 625 
'20,00() 20,000 

2,326 2,326 

64,494 64,494 

(64,4114) $ {64,494) 
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Variance with 
Final Dudget 

l'avoT<!ble 
Actuo l (Unfavorable) 

$ I $ 1 

484 7,511\ 
42!> 575 
249 757 

12,%6 1,532 
17,037 

6 13 12 
20,000 

2,787 (461) 

34,563 29,<)31 

(34,562) $ 29,932 

62,\113 

$ 28,351 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
E 911 A11t.borlty 
Budgetary Comparison Schedn1<~ 
For t ile Year B>uled December 31, :Wl5 

Dudgel>':<! Amount• 

OriKinai Final 
Rcvcnut.:ts 

ChaqJe:c. for services 
E9ll • urcha rge $ 175,000 $ 175,000 

M'il<Celluncvll• 
Eltrnings on invcstmcntlJ 

Tulld revenue,; 175,000 J7S,OOO 

Exp<;nUi(U~S 

Publir. :<ofety 
om"" •npplie~ 250 250 
Prt')f~~lllionul services 5,0LJ0 5,000 
Travel and transportation 2,000 2,000 
Jn!1;1~mnoe 2,00() 2,000 
Bunk fcc• !SO 150 
Equipment ond fixture repnio· 15,000 15,000 
Oue~ and mcclioga 1,000 1,000 
Audit 500 500 
1~el~phone service& 15,000 15,000 
Emcqc;cncy manager oontntcl 15,000 15.000 
lmrado monthly reoccurring 3,400 3,400 
lntrudu rC\0\:tSe 911 5,000 5.000 
E:<J1 l ehor• of dispatch center 86,962 f\6,962 
'f'ech •upp<>rt 10,000 10,000 
'!'raining 
OJ!! uccmoc 1'\,000 8,000 

'l'orol public •afety 169,262 169,262 

(;nplto1 outlay 3 1.~,000 318,000 

R10•c.rvc for contingency lA0,155 180,155 

Tott\1 expendintrcs 667,4 17 667.~ 17 

Net chan14c in fund bal:>ncc $ 14\12,4 17) $ (492,41 7) 

Pund btWuJce at heginning of yt:&" 

!"unci balanr.e at end of year 

- 108-

Vnrir.mce with 
Final lludget 
li'avor~1hle 

/lctU'II {Unfavorable) 

$ 174,865 :s {13~) 

27(> ?:76 

175,142 142 

291 (41) 
725 4,275 
800 1,200 

1,!157 443 
!08 42 

sr, 14,945 
1,000 

500 
9,235 5, 7(>4 

15,000 
3,400 

3,754 1,:Ut6 
8b,977 (J Sl 

\0,000 
17,300 (17,300) 
7,500 500 

121\,303 40,95~1 

2~fi.A09 72,191 

1 80,1.'i~ 

374,112 29.~.305 

(1 <)f\,970) $ 293,447 

429,747 

$ 230,777 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Solid Waste Dl&poaal Fond 
Budgetary Comparison Sched•l• 
For the Year Ended O..ce mbe• 31, 2015 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original fl'innl 

Revenues: 
1\\xe& 

Specific uwnCtship taxe,; 3,000 $ 3,000 
Delinquent tnxe• anct interest 

Total Uu<et~ 3,000 3,000 

Charges for tsCrv~ces 
LandliiJ di~pn...U k'C>! 500,000 500,000 
lo!ecyctinl( r~ ... 11 1,000 1,000 
E-wllst-e rer.ycling fcc" 2,500 2,500 
Cl<lmtre CUtil ~ur~hnrge 25,000 25,000 

Total cht<'llc<> for service• 52!\,500 528,500 

·rorn 1 revcnuc..:.t:t 531,500 531,500 

Expenditure~ 

General govcrtlment 
Trtasu rer• f.; fees 1,000 1,000 
Jt'inancial ttt~~J\\l'ance 1,000 I ,000 

'l'otol gcncrW government 2,000 2,000 

Public worlus 
S<iiHri~.& 169,25!1 169,259 
Sor.inl <eeu rily 10,494 10,4\14 
Medicare 2,454 '2,11 !)4 
Workman'• compc.n~ation 9,747 9,747 
~tircmcnl 6,730 (;,no 
Healrh iMunmcc 27,920 27,920 
Life insur~nc.:t 268 26R 
Dit~~~bility 675 675 
Office supplies 3,300 3,300 
Opeo-ating !<Upplica 20,000 20,000 
Gas, oil tlfld A.ntifrcczc 60,000 1\0,000 
Solid wDst<l diapu•al fee 30,000 30,000 
ProfC~AiOt'IQI ~rvtccs 42,000 ~·2,000 

'i'P.Iephonc 3,200 3,200 
PostAge 2,000 2,000 
Advcrti•ing IIJid lege I notice• 500 500 
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Variance with 
!<inn! Buctgcl 

FIIVOral)l., 
ActuAl {Unfavorul>lc) 

$ (!!,000) 
$ 5 5 

5 (2,9951 

602,300 10'..!,300 
4,19o 3,1% 
3,808 1,308 

31,851:! 6,858 

642,162 113,662 

642,167 II 0,1\67 

1,000 
950 so 

950 1,050 

167,039 2,2'.10 
10,427 67 
2,439 IS 

10,957 (I ,21 0) 
6,683 47 

28,0116 (166) 
240 28 
726 151) 

1,907 1,393 
11 ,426 8,574 
JO, 177 29,82J 
31 ,219 (1,21'1) 
29,873 12,127 

3,072 12tl 
2,0'1 I 141) 

162 3~~ 



V .ariancc wilh 
l:ludgelcd Amounts F"mal Btldget 

Favorable 
Original Final Aetuul (Unfavorable) 

Property liability in•unmcc 5,136 5,136 5,738 (602) 
Unemployment i1u:mrance SOA 506 504 4 
Utilitic• 16,500 16,500 6,374 10,126 
Maintenance on buililinR 4,000 4,000 4,01!1 (64) 
Maintenance a~ IRndfill 15,000 15,000 4,060 10,9~0 

Tire recycle 6,500 6,500 4,925 1,575 
Sproying 1,000 I ,000 1,000 
E-waste recycling 4,700 4,700 6,742 (2,042) 
Maintenance on equipment :15,000 35,000 18,265 16,7:15 
Morintenar>c• contrw:w 2,000 2,000 1,021! 972 
~quipmcnt antllixtu o-e '"ntol 500 500 361 l:l'l 
Mi><Cc!laneou• 500 500 500 
Permits 500 500 1,225 (725) 
DucH a11d meetinW' 1,000 1,000 l!lf\ 184 
Well testing 2,500 2,500 3,070 (570) 
Stoff tr.rinin!( 2,500 2,500 (>45 1,855 
Cafeteria pin n expcn"" 120 120 120 
New cell development !"".0,000 50,000 50,000 
Insurance reserve 3,180 3,180 4,985 (1,805) 
[l;quipment rcplacetnent re~ervc 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Closure costa reM;rve 300,000 300,000 300,000 

Total public woo·k" R49,691 1'149,691 399,416 450,275 

Copitll uullay 560,730 5G0.730 587,033 (26,303) 

'i'otol expenditures 1,412,421 . 1,412,421 987,399 42S,022 

)J;xcess of n..-vcnues over 
(under! expenditur<e (880,921) (R80,921) (345,232) 535,689 

Other financing ~ourocs 
Bnle of o•scre 100,000 100,000 llll,OOO 11:!,000 

Net change io f'lmd b•o.lance $ (780,921! $ (7RO, 921) (227,232) $ 553.689 

~'und balan<.-e at beginning of yc!U' 1,424,47J 

Fund balance at end nf year s 1,197,241 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Conservation Ttnst l'und 
Buclgetary Comparlron Sehedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

}.(evenucs 
Intcrgovern mP.ntal 

l.ot.tery fund" $ 

Mjr,cellaneous 
Earnings on invesbncutu 

Tolal revenues 

Expenditures 
Culture <tnd rccrClllion 

Tmprovcmctlls at foirgrounds 

'l'otol expenditures 

Net chanr.e in fund b~k<nce $ 

Fund bala nce at b,;gjnr>ing of year 

~\md b.Wwce at end of yc..r 

Bu di(\: t<;d 1\Inoo n ts 

Original Final 

65,000 $ 65,000 

65,000 65,000 

S3,9LO 53,910 

53,9LO 5:'1,910 

11,0!10 $ 11,090 
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Variance with 
Final Budget 

Ji'avoroble 
AcmaJ (Unfa vorable) 

$ (i:I,Ml $ (1,939) 

20 20 

63,081 (1,919) 

5:'1,848 1\2 

53,M/\ <>~ 

9,233 $ (1,857) 

24,461 

$ 33,694 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Ambulance Service Fund 
Bn4getary Compari.son Sc:hodule 
For the Year Ended O.comber 31, 20l5 

- ] 14-



Other financing sou= 
1'rnnsfcrs in 

Net chMge jn fu nd bal,utcc 

Jl'Und hal::m~-c ~:<l l>egin11ing of your 

~'und b alance at eJ>d of yell!" 

$ 

200.000 

57,186 

-115-

Pinal 

200,000 

57,1 R6 

$ 

Actual 

26,28 1 

296,486 

322,767 

Variane<~ with 
Final Budj,;c l 
Favor6l.bl~ 

(Unfavurttble) 

(200,000) 

(:'10,905) 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Fair J'ond 
Budgetary CoU>parison Schodulc 
For the Year Ended Oece~nber 31, 2015 

Bud)lcted /\mount• 

Origin..:! lt'innl 
Revenue~ 

Charges fur ~~ervkes 
F.Ur s 418,850 $ 418,8.50 

E><pendirurM 
Culture and I 'CCreation 

Ni!(ht show 144,525 144,525 
Demolition derby 24,000 24,000 
Dull ritling 47,000 47,000 
Rentals wtd food booth 3,800 :i,fiOO 
Rodeo <IUMns 3,500 3,500 
~JtJnior rodeo 900 900 
Rodeo dAne<! 1,000 1,000 
Pam de 950 950 
Supplic" 3,350 3,350 
Fair I>OaJ'<i 9,537 9,537 
Printing tt.nd udvertising :-10,000 30,000 
Contracted ,;esv\ccs 49,955 49,955 
Utilities 9,900 9,900 
Livc~tock 700 700 
lmprovemcnll;) 1,000 1,000 
MU.Cclla.lleou• 15,000 15,000 
PRCA rodcw s:1:2oo 53,200 
Carnival 
[leer gordcn 12,000 12,000 
Roping and barreL~ 13,300 13,300 

' fob! cxpcnditure$ 42~.617 423,617 

Net chnnge in fund balance $ (4,7671 $ (4,767) 

Fund ba!An~ nt beginninK of yea1· 

l•'und babnoc t<l end or year 

-1Jt; .. 

Vttri>lnce with 
~·ina! Bud(o(cl 

FavorAble 
Actual (Unfovnru.blc) 

$ 473,HM $ ss.roo 

123,A55 20,670 
27,800 (3,800) 
43,262 3,731! 

3,611 189 
2,725 77f> 

105 795 
500 500 
783 167 

3,084 266 
9,096 441 

35,516 (5,516) 
52,754 (2. 79\1) 
9,545 355 

700 
2,5 17 (I ,517) 

20,780 (5,780) 
52,991 209 
1>3,800 (63,800) 
14,500 (2.500) 
11,395 1,905 

478,619 (5!;,002) 

(4,73q) $ 28 

2 '1, 117 

~ 24,378 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Pest Control Fund 
Badgotary Contparioon Schedule 
For the Ye.r Ended December 31, 2015 

Budgeted /lmmmt.~ 

Original l•'inol 
Revenue.!\ 

Taxao 
Geneml property $ 112,562 $ 112,562 
Spe<:ific owner~h ip 10,000 10.000 
Delinqu•nt to.xc• tmd intere~t 

Total tax•~ 122,56'~ 122,562 

Ch.,rges for :<erviccs 
Userch~ 50,000 SO,()()() 

Misccllan<..vus 
Refund~ nnd rcimbur$em•nt• ]0,000 10,000 

Totn.l fiMJll Ul:tt 182,56'2 1 82,5(>2 

F;xpenditurcs 
Genernl gmcrnmcnt 
Trcaaur~"t'& fee>; 2,200 2,200 

He:.lth ""d welfare 
Sahuiea 6!"i.605 65,605 
Social ""~'UI'ily 4,068 4,068 
Medicare 951 951 
\VorkmMn'S compensation 2,331 2,331 
!Qtiremcnt 2,0'24 2,0'.14 
Health iMornncc 6,9!!0 6,980 
Life inttm·ance 67 67 
Pisobility 25A 2Stl 
Office .. u pplies 540 !'i40 
Upemting s upplies ),500 1,500 
ChcmicblS 40,000 40,000 
Uas, oil and antifrcc•e 4,300 4,300 
ProfCS~<iant<l services 450 450 
Telephone soo soo 
Postage 50 5{) 
Advert.i sing and lc~;~al uoLice'> ISO 150 
Properly lU.I)iiJty in•urancc !,354 1,354 
Unemplo}'lncnl in~u111nce 1 \)7 197 
Utililica 4,500 4,500 
Maintenru1cc un equipment 7,000 7,000 
M.Uotenan~~ on buildings 2,000 2,000 

.JJ /! .. 

Val"innce with 
Final Budt(cl 

FavOMI>Ie 
Acluod (Unfovnmblc) 

$ 113,025 $ 4()3 

13,415 3,4 15 
(21) (21) 

126,419 3,857 

50,732 732 

15,000 5,000 

192,151 C),589 

2,260 {60) 

61,512 ~.093 

3,771 297 
882 (\C) 

2,26() 71 
2,033 (9) 
7,021 (41) 

67 
273 (15) 
582 (42) 

1,394 lOG 
40,342 (342) 

4 ,.>99 (99) 
42S 'l5 
647 (147) 
86 (3G) 
1() 134 

1,759 {405) 
I t\3 14 

4,540 (40) 
7,137 (137) 

839 1,1(>1 



Vttrit.~.n~e with 
lludgeted Amounts FinQI Bud~;ct 

Favvn<llle 
Ori!(inal Final Actual (U n favorn ble) 

Rent 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Prairie dng control 22,500 22,500 12,291 10,209 
Gr~sshoppcr contml 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Mi«cellaoeNUR 500 500 417 83 
llu~R and meetings 1,600 1,600 5~2 1,018 
St..ur train lug ~00 200 1,497 (1 ,297) 
Csfeterin phut expense 30 30 30 
Insunmce 1'e6P.-rve 2,000 2,000 1,405 595 
Equipment rC!:ICTVC 40.000 40,000 40,000 

Totnl h ealth ~<rtd "'-elfore 219,!55 2 19,155 157,890 61,265 

Capital nuth<y 678 (678) 

Total expenditure~ 221,355 221,355 160,828 60,527 

Net c hnngc in fund balance $ (38,793) $ (38,793) 31 ,32-~ $ 70,11{) 

Fund balance nt beginning of year llll,33'.1 

Fund bnlonc6 ul end of yellr $ 149,655 
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule -Enterprise Fund 

The County reports the following major proprietury fund: 

f;nt"tprise J.Ynda .. These funds are used to al'.oount for operations that provide servicm~ that 
are financed primarily by user charges, or activities where periodic mea:~urcment of income is 
tlppropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, managem<':Tlt control or other pu,-poses. 

• Logan County J ustice Ct!ntcr Finance Corporation 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Logan County Juatiee Center Fillauce Corporation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Yen Ended December 31, 2015 



Colorado Department of Highways 
Local Hlghway Finance Report 

Thi~ calcndat"-year report of receipt!~ and expenditures is required by the Colorado Department 
of Highways to maintain Statewide accou,tahility for moneys used for hil(hway and street 
purpt'l!ICS. To ensw·e data ac(:uracy, House Bill 1008 mandates that this report be included in 
the County'~ financial statements. 
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LOCAL JIICH WAY FINANCE REPOI{T 

I. lliSI'OSITION OF W GIIWA Y-USRR. REVENUES AVA/I.AHL~: 110R LOCAL GOVERNMENT II:XI'l~NlliTIJll.lt 

·12<· 



LOCAl. Ht(:HW A Y FINANCE REPORT 

IT. RECEIPTS FOR llOA 0 AND STREET PURI'OI>t:S - I)):J'ATL 

UJ, 111$HlJRSEMENTS FOR ROAO AN II STREET PURPOSES· DETAIL 

2 

· 12~-
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Single Au4l t Section 

Th~ Single Audit Section con tains the following: 

• Schedule of ~;xpcnditurea of Fed t>t"l!.l Awards 
• Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
• Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Report ing and on 

Compliance and Other M~tters Based on an Audit of Financial Statement>~ P<trfmmed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

• lndependent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on lntenutl 
Control over Compliance ~cquired by the Uniform Guidance 

• Schedule of ~·indings and Questioned Costs 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Scllellule of Exp•Ddltures of Federal Awarde 
For the Yaar Ended December 31, 2016 

Fodera! Gnmtor/Pnss--through Gmntor/ 
Ptogi'QJll or Cluster Title 

U.S. Department. of Health ami Hntnan SeQI.iW 
l>llM·throu{(h programs f•-om: 

Cul<lrado Jleportment of HUIIUl.n Se>vice•: 
OuQrdianship A><aistance 
ChUd Suppo>t J!:.nforccmcnt 
Low~lncomc Home Ene rgy A5~istnncc 
Sto:l>hanie l'ubbs J ones Child Welfare 
Serv!c= l'ru!;ram 

Fwter care _ 'l'itle IV-E 
Adoption A.~sisl>ln<X 
Sucial S<rvices Rlock Grnnt 
Other l'ederal As~-istancc 

Total U.S. t>eportmcnt of Health anrl 
H uumn Services 

l.WL_Q.~ru>rtment of Juatice 
Pa.~a-Lhrough programs from: 

Ctilnrndo DiviHion of Criminnl ,Justice: 
13uUetproof Vest Partnership Program 
Crime Victim A~~istance 

1'ot.11 U.S. Dcp><rtment of Justice 

V,l:!. Droortment of Homeland Security 
l'n.•s-through programs from: 

Colorado Office of Emcrw;ncy Management: 
Oi~o~tcr Grants - Public As~istancc 

(Presidentially Declared Disaster~) 
t:mergcncy Mtutagetrlent f'etfonnru>cc GMnts 

Total U.S. DcJX,'\ttment of Homeland ScCUI'ity 

SN/\1' <:luat~! 
U.S. Depw:LUlent of l\grict1lture: 

Pass-th rough program from: 
Coloredo D<:Pilrtment of Human Services: 

Supplementol Nutrition A$aistanoe Progratu (SNAP! 
State Administrntive Matching Gr.u>ta for Ole 

Supp lemental Nutrition All<listance l'l'ogram 

1'ot:ll SNAP clu .. tcr 

l~'ertt:ral 

CFDA 
Numbel' 

93.090 
93.563 
93.568 

93.645 
93.058 
93.659 
93.667 

93.XXX 

16.607 
16.575 

97.0:36 
97.042 

10.551 

10.561 

l'a"-•-Through 
Enli~y 
ldentiJYing 
Number 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

b~-4'229·CO 

EP-00039-I:lOl 

• 

• 

Sec accompRnying Notes w Schedule of Expenditures ofFt:dcntl Awards 
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F«kral 
Itxpendil:\1re~ 

$ 2,759 
219,038 
375,943 

42,825 
494,047 
95 ,081 
84,533 

453 

1,314,679 

2,531 
32,138 

311,669 

477,702 
22,807 

~00,509 

12,633 

196,120 

208,753 



Fedcr..U Gr.mlor/PRS$·Ihrough Gnmtor/ 
Program or Cluster Tille 

HiP'.hway planQjng and s..vn&lruction ch!1!!!::!. 
U.S. Dcparlmcnt ofTrnn•portation: 

Pasa-throngh prognun li·om: 
Colorado Dcprutment nf'l'mnsporlalion: 

Highway l'lonning ami Construction 

Total highway pla.tuUnK and con•tJUction 
cluster 

'TANJI cluster 
U.S. IX-partment of Health and Human S..rvioe": 

P!Js,;-thmugh proy,nuna from: 
Cclurado Department of Human Services: 
'l'~mporoty Assisumce for Needy F"milics 

'l'otol TANF clust.cr 

CCDP' clll•t.er 
U.S. Department of llenlth ond Hum= SeN ices: 

Pastt-thro'Ugh prn!l)-..m fr<>tl.l: 
Colorado Department of Human Servia:&: 

Child care and Development Dlock Gront 
Child C"rc Mandatory anrl Matching Funds 
or the Child Car• and Development foUnd 

Total CCOF du•ter 

Modic.Ud c!U«ler 
U.S. Department of Hctillh and llumQn Services: 

Pass-through program$ from: 
Colorado Department of Human Services: 

Medical &..riatance l'rngrom 

Total Medicaid cluarer 

Tot..! expenditure$ of fcdcr..J awards 

• Number not. readily nvoilablc 
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l<'ederal 
CFDA 

Number 

20.:.!05 

93.558 

93.575 

93.596 

93.778 

P"a•-ThrouJ>b. 
Enlity 
Identifying 
Number 

11·HA4·699J8 

* 

• 

• 

• 

Federal 
~~xpenditures 

J4,4'lu 

34,426 

652,968 

652,968 

52,825 

122,973 

175,798 

361,555 

361,55.~ 

$ 3,283,357 



LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Notes to ~hedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Note A - Basis of presentation 

The accompanying schedule of <'..xpendituree of federal awards includes the federal grant 
activity of Logan County, Colorado and is presented on the modified accrual basis or 
accounting. The infi>rmation in the schedule is presented in accordance with the 
rcquit-ements of Title 2 U.S. C-ode of Federal Regulaiions (CR.fl) Part 200, Uniform 
Admirustratim~ Nequirements, Cost Principle.~, o.nrl Audit Requirements jbr Federu! Awards. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may ditfer from am()unts presented in, 
or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

Note B - Ind~ect Coat Rate 

The County did not ckcl to use the 10% de minimis indi~l cost rate. 
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205 Main St. · P.O. BOJC 1886 • Sle~ing. CO 80751..S86 
Phone 970-522-2218 • FAX 970-522-2220 

Jndepelldent Auditors' Report on Intunal Control over FUlanclal.Reporting an.d on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Pol"fOI"med .iu Accordance with Gowrl'lmertt Audttlng Standards 

'l'o l:he Doard of County Corn missioners 
Log-.m County 
Sterling, Colorado 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards genemJly accop~:rl in the United 
States of America and tho standards applicable lo financial audits contained in UoV<<rn.me11t 
Atuliling Stcuulards issued by the Comptroll.er Oenernl of the Lfnited States, the fmancial 
statements of the gov<..-rmncntal activities, the bu~incss-type activities, each TTUijor fu nd, and 
the aggregate remaining fund mfonnation of Logrut County, Colorado (the County), as of and 
fo1· the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to th~ financial statements, which 
collectively comprise tho County's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated .June 28, 2016. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we conaiclcrc<! the Co1.mty's 
intemal control over financial reporting [internal contrul) lo determine the audit proceclutts 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expreo;sing out· opinions on the 
rmaucial statements, b\H not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the erft.'<:tivcncss of 
the County's internal control. At.x:ordingly, we do not expTe.~s en opinion on the effectiveness or 
the County's in t~rns l control. 

A deftcieru:y irt internal control exists when the design or opc~lion of a control does not allow 
management or employcc;A, in the normnl counsc or performing theu· aMigned functions, to 
prewnt, or rlctect and corred, misstatements on a timely hasis. A material weakness i" a 
deficiency, or a combin:Hion of deficiencies, in internal control such that then: i" a reasonable 
po:s:;ihilil.y that a material misstatement of the entity's linancial statements will not bo 
prevt.'"t"lted, or detected lllld corrected on a t imely basis. A siyni.ficant dejicitmcy is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internul control that is less severe than a material 
we-aknc.~~. yet important enough to merit attention by those charged wlth governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was fCJf l.hc limited pw·pose described in the first 
parugrol.ph of this sectf.on ami wa~ not designed to identi(y all deficiencies in internal control 
that nright be male-rial weaknesses or, :;ignilicant deficiencies. Given tho:JO limitations, duril1g 
our audit we did not idenlilj any deficiencies in inhmull control that we COilsider to be matmial 
weal<oc:s.;es. However, material wcalmcsses may exist that hav" r>ot been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County's financlal alatements are 
free of material misstatement, we perfornoed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with wbich could have a 
direct. omd material effect on the dP-I.crmination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with tbo:;e provisions was not an objective of our audit, 
and accoJ·dingly, we do not l'.xpress S\tcb an opinion. '!'he rc~ults of our tests disclosed no 
inslances of noncompliance or other matters that are re<JUim<l lo be reported under 
Ovvc~mmettt Auditi11g Standards. 

Purpose of thla Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that lc,.ting, and not to provide an opinion on I he effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. '!'his report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in ac~vnlanc-.e with Gouemment Auditing Statufurds in considering the entity's 
intent& I control and compliance. Ac.cardingly, this communication i s nol S\Jilablc for any other 
purpose. 

Sterling, Colorado 
June 28, 20 16 
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LAUER, SZABO & 
ASSOCIATES, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 205 Mall Sl. • P.O. Box 1886 · Ste~ir.g, CO 807S1"1886 

Phooe 970-522-2218 · FAX 970-52~2:?20 

Independent Auditors' Repo~t on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Inten>al 
Control Over Compliance Required by the UniforiD Guidance 

To the Board of County Commissioners 
logan County 
Sterling, Colorado 

Report on Compliance of J!)aoh .Major Federal Program 

We have audited l..o!(~n County, Colorado's (tho County) complilmce with the types of 
complianc.: requirements described in the OMB Ccm{Jli.ctnce Supplem8J>t that could have a 
dit-ect and material uiT~.ct on each of the County'!~ major fedem.t programs for the year coded 
December 31, 2015. The County's major federal programs arc ident ified in the smnmary of 
auditors' res1Jlt.« section of the accompanying schedule of findings and qunsl.ioncd ccsts. 

Management's Rosponsfbillty 

Management is respot~,.ihte for compliance with fcdcral statutes, regul.ntlons, contracts, and 
t.he tcnns and condition3 of it,q federal awards npplicahJ., lo il:s federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility ill to express an op1mon on compliance for each of the Counly's major 
fcder<Jll programs based on our audit of the types of c.:onrpli:l.ncc requirements referred to above. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with audil.i ng standards genernlly 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to fi11ancial audits 
oon l.;l.incd in Govemmcrat Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
Stntes; and t.hc audit requirements or Title 2 U.S. Cede of Fcd«ml Mt!,qulatiorts P:art 200, 
Uniform ildmil'listralitx: Nequirements, Cost .Priru;i(!ies, and Audit Requirements fur /<'('~l<'<rai 
Awaros (Uniform Guidance). 1'hosc ~tanc!&-da and the Unifoun Guidance require that we pl.nn 
flOd perform the nudit to obtain reasonable assUt'!lncc about whether noncompliance with l.hc: 
types o r compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material etl'ect 
on a major fedentl program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a te:~t basis, evidence 
uwu t U>c County's compliance with those requiremt<nl..~ and performing such other procedur t!ll 
as we con~idun~d necessary in the <:ircumstancee. 

We believe that our uudil provides a reasonablt~ l.»1.$it< for our opinion on complirutce fo~ OHt:h 
mlljor fcclc:ral pl'ogram. However, our audit does not provide a l<~gal determination on the 
County's complian<~C with those requiTcm~nts. 

Opinion on Each ~or Federal Program 

In our opinion, lhc County complied, in a.tJ material respects, with t.hn types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have 1t direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal prog~ams for the year eml<;d December 31, 20 15. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the County is .responsible for <:atablishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of complianoc requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered tht: County's internal control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material cff<'.ct on 
each major federal program to detenninc t.he auditing procedure:; that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test nnd report on internal control over compliance in accordance with t.he 
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control o~r compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the County':; internal control over coro pliun<~C. 

A dejicien<y in internal control over c:ompl:iance exists when the dc:;ign or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or enoployccs, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prewnt., or detect and correct, notlcomplianoe with a type of 
compliance requirement of a fedeml program on a t imely basis. A .,naJ.erial weakness in 
i11temal control over complimwe is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencie:;, in in Lerna I 
control over ~-umpliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on n tirnely basis. A significant defi.cienc~J in inl<~mal 
control uu<~r compliance ls a deficiency, or a combination of defit:icndcA, in internal control over 
compliance with n type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is Jes:; o,;c;verc than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, ycl. important enough to m~rit 
attention b.Y t.ho~<~ charged with goveTnancc. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first pardgr<lph of this section and ~,. not deaigp.ed to identify all deficictlcies in internal 
<':Ontrol over compliance th<Jl might be material weakn<'-qscs or significant deficiendes. We did 
not identi(y and deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, matt:rial weaknesses rnl.l}' exist that have not been identified. 

TI1e purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely t.o dc~cribe the scope of 
out· testing of interna l control over compliance arod l.hc results of that testing ba,;cd on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 1\ccordi.ngly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Sterling, Colorado 
June 28, 2016 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Schedule of Findillga and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Summary of auditors' results 

1. The a uditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the fimmcial "tlltements of Logan 
County, Colorado (the County). 

2. No significnnt ddlciencies relating to the audit of the basic lil'lan<.-lal statements are 
reported in the lndependent Auditors' Report on lntcmal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compli.a.nce and Other M•~Hers Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance v;ith Government Auditing Standards. 

3. No in~lanccs of nonoompliancx.: material to the financial statements of the County were 
disclosed durmg the audit. 

4. No significant rldiciencies relating to the audit of the major fed~al award pt'Ograms are 
reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and 
on Intemal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance. 

5. 1'bc auditors' report on wmpliance for the major federal sv.rard programs of the Counl~ 
expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal award programs. 

6. 'l'hc audit did not di:~closc any findings relative to the major fedeJ'al award programs of the 
Co11n ty. 

7. 'l'hc programs tested a• major programs included: 

Disast.eT Orants - Public Assi:~tanc<l (!>residentially 
Declared DisMt.cr") 

SNAP Cluster 
Cfo'DI\ No. 97.036 
CIIDA Nos. 10.551 and 10.561 

8. 'l'hc threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

9. The County qua lilted as a Jmv-1isk auditcc. 

Findings - financial statement audit 

We noted no fmdings that an; required to be reported under Government Auditing standards. 

FJndiJ!g~ and questioned costs_;- major fedem! a .... ard progr!l_ms audit 

We noted no findings or questioned cost~ thBt are required to be reported in acc.otdance with 
l.he Uniform Guidance. 
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LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

Prior year findings 

There were no findings or questioned cos~>$ reported for the year ended December 31, 2014. 
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